COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

BIBLIOGRAPHY NO. 21 • JANUARY 1993

IDA B. LOWE and BETH HILLMAN JOHNSON, Editors

FRANK R. ANNUNZIATO, Director



THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE

BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
BARUCH COLLEGE -- CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FRANK R. ANNUNZIATO

Director NCSCBHEP

MARY A. BURGAN

General Secretary AAUP

NEIL BUCKLEW

President West Virginia University

MARY JANE CALAIS

Dir. of Federal Relations NACUBO

SAMUEL J. D'AMICO

Assoc. Vice Chancellor for Human Resources University of Maine System

ROCH DENIS

President FQPPU

JOEL DOUGLAS

Professor Baruch College, CUNY

MATTHEW GOLDSTEIN

President Baruch College, CUNY

C. ROBERT HARRINGTON

Assoc. Vice President for Personnel Administration Temple University

ROBERT D. HELSBY

Professor Univ. Of North Florida

DANIEL J. JULIUS

Assoc. Vice Pres. Academic Affairs Univ. of San Francisco

PAULINE KINSELLA

Chairman New York State, PERB **CHRISTINE MAITLAND**

Coordinator of Higher Education NEA

THOMAS MANNIX

Assoc. Vice Chancellor for Empl. Rels. & Personnel SUNY

CAESAR J. NAPLES

Vice Chancellor Emeritus and Professor California State University

DAVID NEWTON

Vice Provost of Faculty and Staff Relations Adelphi University

JAMES PARRY

Assoc. Vice Chancellor State Univ. of Florida System

IRWIN POLISHOOK

President, PSC Vice President, AFT

DONALD SAVAGE

Executive Director CAUT, Canada

WILLIAM E. SCHEUERMAN

President United University Professions

VIRGINIA ANN SHADWICK

President

Natl. Council of Higher Ed., NEA

ALBERT SHANKER

President, AFT AFL-CIO

JAMES WHITE

President APSCUF

JIM WHITE

Vice President for Financial Services AACJC

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

BIBLIOGRAPHY NO. 21 • JANUARY 1993

IDA B. LOWE and BETH HILLMAN JOHNSON, Editors

FRANK R. ANNUNZIATO, Director



THE NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE

BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
BARUCH COLLEGE -- CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS

The National Center is an impartial, nonprofit educational institution serving as a clearinghouse and forum for those engaged in collective bargaining (and the related processes of grievance administration and arbitration) in colleges and universities and the professions. Operating on the campus of Baruch College, City University of New York, the Center addresses its research to scholars and practitioners in these fields.

Membership consists of institutions and individuals from all regions of the United States and Canada. Activities are financed primarily by membership, conference and workshop fees, foundation grants, and income from various services and publications made available to members and the public.

Inquiries regarding membership, publication or research orders should be addressed to the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions, Baruch College, CUNY, 17 Lexington Avenue, Box 322. New York, New York 10010.

* * * * *

Copyright © 1993 in U. S. A.

By The National Center for the Study of Collective
Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions
Baruch College, City University of New York

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior permission of the publisher.

Price: \$50.00 ISSN 0738-1913

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Intro	luction	7
PART	I - FACULTY BIBLIOGRAPHY	
	ACADEMIC FREEDOM	3
	ADMINISTRATION	
	AFFIRMATIVE ACTION	4
	AIDS IN THE WORKPLACE	8
	ARBITRATION & MEDIATION	0
	COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	0
	COLLECTED TO DATICAL TRAINING CARRAIN A	11
		$\frac{11}{11}$
		14
	INICOIDI INICO O INICONICOCAT	14
	TNICONTY I FIRE AND AND	15
	DDHA MBAMMA	
		16 16
	EVORU BNOR	18
	T2 A CVI II CTN 2	20
		21
	PICOALICOURG	23
		2 3
		26
		27
	I DO AT TOOTING	28
	LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC	28
	LONG-RANGE PLANNING	29
	MERIT PAY	31
	NLRB	32
	NON-FACULTY	33
	PART-TIME FACULTY	33
	PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION	34
	POLITICAL CORRECTNESS	35
	PUBLIC SECTOR LABOR RELATIONS	36
	QUALITY OF WORKLIFE	39
	RETIREMENT	10
	DETDENICHMENT	
	SAI ARIFS	12
	SALARIES	<u>‡</u> 2
	STRIKES	14
	STRIKES	18
	TENURE & PROMOTION	18
	WOMEN FACULTY	50
PART	II - PROFESSIONS & PROFESSIONALS BIBLIOGRAPHY	
	HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION & INSTITUTIONS	
	HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS	25
	HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS	16
	NURSES	8
	PROFESSIONS	30
	PROFESSIONS - SPORTS	:1

PART III - INFORMATION GUIDES

BIBLIOGRAPHIES & DIRECTORIES RESOURCES AND PERIODICALS USEFUL SOURCES OF INFORMATION										 •				66
PART IV - INDICES														
AUTHOR INDEX														
PART V - ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS	_	 _	_	 _	_		_		_	 				89

INTRODUCTION

The annual <u>Bibliography</u> of the National Center continues to be recognized as an outstanding source of research material available in the field of collective bargaining in higher education and the professions. This twenty-one volume series documents the development of collective bargaining in higher education as well as employment and labor relations issues for other professionals.

As the dimensions of unionized employment relationships undergo changes, so do the various topics included in this project. Each year subjects are added or removed from the <u>Bibliography</u> dependent upon the amount of available research in any particular subject area. We have reinstated the heading "Collective Bargaining - Canada" due to the interest of our readers. Canada continues to be represented extensively in all areas covered by this bibliography.

This <u>Bibliography</u> is an annual accounting of the current state-of-the-art research and writings in collective bargaining in higher education and the professions. The research design and methodology used in the preparation of this volume relied on computer searches of various data bases, as well as manual retrieval of citations. Sources include: books, monographs, dissertations, journals, periodicals, research and conference papers, and newspaper articles.

In addition to the <u>Bibliography</u>, the annual publications of the National Center include the <u>Directory of Faculty Contracts and Bargaining Agents in Institutions of Higher Education</u>, <u>Proceedings</u> of our annual conference and a quarterly <u>Newsletter</u>. The Center also issues occasional monographs on selected topics.

An impartial, nonprofit research institute of Baruch College of the City University of New York, the National Center serves as a clearinghouse and forum for those engaged in collective bargaining (and the related processes of grievance administration) in colleges and universities.

Associate Professor, Ida B. Lowe, a librarian at Baruch College, is responsible for the data collection, selection and compilation of this issue of the <u>Bibliography</u>. Beth Johnson, the Administrative Director of the Center, was responsible for the overall supervision and direction, as well as editing of this project. We are most appreciative of the efforts of these two individuals which stand as a measure of their quality and success.

While we believe that this publication is accurate with respect to citations, titles and other bibliographic information, we apologize for any errors or omissions which might have occurred. As always, we welcome feedback from you, the reader, and are grateful for your comments. We hope that this <u>Bibliography</u> will be of assistance to you in your various research projects.

PART I FACULTY BIBLIOGRAPHY

ACADEMIC FREEDOM

- 1. Amponsah, Leslie V. "'A Wolf in Sheep's Clothing': Control of Racist Speech on the College Campus Permissible Constraint or Constitutional Violation?" <u>University of West Los Angeles Law Review</u> 23 (1992): 193-214.
- 2. Anillo, Alvaro Ignacio. "The National Endowment for the Humanities: Control of Funding Versus Academic Freedom." Vanderbilt Law Review 45.2 (Mar. 1992): 455-486.
- 3. Astin, Alexander W. "Values, Assessment, and Academic Freedom: A Challenge to the Accrediting Process." North Central Association Quarterly 67.2 (Sept. 1992): 295-306.
- 4. Barber, Peter E. "'No Talking in Class!': Does the Elementary School Adage Apply to University Professors?" <u>Alabama Law Review</u> 44.1 (Sept. 1992): 211-235.
- 5. Burd, Stephen. "Humanities Chief Assails Politicization of Classrooms." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.6 (30 Sept. 1992): A21-22.
- 6. Cheney, Lynne V. <u>Academic Freedom</u>. Ashland, OH: Ashland University John M. Ashbrook Center for Public Affairs, 1992.
- 7. Cheney, Lynne V. <u>Telling the Truth</u>. Washington, D.C.: National Endowment for the Humanities, 1992. (ERIC Document ED35093.)
- 8. Cunningham, Frank. "University Autonomy and Contexts of Democracy." <u>Interchange</u> 23.1-2 (1992): 43-50.
- 9. Diamond, Sigmund. <u>Compromised Campus: The Collaboration of Universities with the Intelligence Community</u>, 1945–1955. New York: Oxford University Press, 1992.
- 10. Doss, Lawrence M. "Leonard Jeffries and the Paranoid Style." Paper Presented at the Meeting of the Annual Sooner Communication Conference, Norman, OK, April 4, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347596.)
- 11. Fleischman, Steven. "Dear Professor Lawrence, You Missed the School Bus: Brown vs. the Board of Education Supports Free Speech on Campus." <u>Boston University Law Review</u> 72.5 (Nov. 1992): 953- 971.
- 12. Hamilton, John W. "Religion-Tainted Viewpoints Are Banned from the Marketplace of Ideas." Washington and Lee Law Review 49.4 (Sept. 1992): 1557-1590.
- 13. Hay, James M. "Mobilizing Knowledge in the Information Age." <u>Interchange</u> 23.1-2 (1992): 105-10.
- 14. Hayhoe, Ruth. "Universities, Cultural Identity, and Democracy: Some Canada-China Comparisons." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 165-80.
- 15. Husen, Torsten. "The Applicability of Democratic Principles and the Mission of the University." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 11-18.
- Kaplin, William A. "'Hate Speech' on the College Campus: Freedom of Speech and Equality at the Crossroads." <u>Land and Water Law Review</u> 27.1 (Dec. 1992): 243-259.
- 17. Kurzweil, Edith, ed. "Education Beyond Politics." <u>Partisan Review</u> 59.3 (June 1992): 343-419.

- 18. Mahony, David. "Autonomy and the Demands of the Modern State: A Systemic Study." Higher Education Review 24.3 (June 1992): 7-20.
- Medjuck, Sheva. "Rethinking Canadian Justice: Hate Must Not Define Democracy."
 University of New Brunswick Law Journal 41 (1992): 285-294.
- 20. Montefiore, Alan. "The Role of Democracy in the University: The University and Its Old Members." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 51-62.
- 21. Myers, Ken. "Survey: Students Loath to Differ Politically with Their Professors." <u>National Law Journal</u> 14.23 (10 Feb. 1992): 4.
- Pacholski, Susan L. "Title VII in the University: The Difference Academic Freedom Makes."
 <u>University of Chicago Law Review</u> 59.3 (June 1992): 1317-1336.
- 23. Rand, Richard A., ed. <u>Logomachia: The Conflict of the Faculties</u>. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1992.
- 24. Shanker, Albert. "The Dangers of Multicultural Curriculum." World and I 7 (Apr. 1992): 110-115.
- 25. Shils, Edward. "The Universities, the Social Sciences, and Liberal Democracy." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 183-223.
- 26. Steneck, Nicholas H. "Whose Academic Freedom Needs To Be Protected? The Case of Classified Research." <u>Business and Professional Ethics Journal</u> 11 (Mar. 1992): 17-32.
- 27. Strossen, Nadine. "Academic and Artistic Freedom." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 8-15.
- 28. Vigilanti, John Anthony. <u>Academic Freedom and the Adult Student in Catholic Higher Education</u>. Malabar, FL: Krieger Pub. Co., 1992.
- 29. Winchester, Ian. "Elite and Ordinary: The Essential Tension in the University." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 91-95.
- 30. Woodhouse, Howard. "Northrop Frye on Academic Freedom: A Critique." <u>Interchange</u> 23.1-2 (1992): 71-89.
- Worgul, George S., ed. <u>Issues in Academic Freedom</u>. Pittsburgh: Duquesne University Press, 1992.

ADMINISTRATION

- 32. Beasley, Kenneth L. "A Comparative Analysis of the Major Research Administrative Organizations." SRA Journal of the Society of Research Administrators 23.4 (Mar. 1992): 7-15.
- 33. Bing, Robert, and Linda Dye. "The Danger of Hierarchical Decision-Making." Academe 78.4 (July 1992): 16-18.
- 34. Bird, Graham. "The Economics of Managing a University." <u>Studies in Higher Education</u> 17.3 (1992): 265-80.

- 35. Birnbaum, Robert. <u>How Academic Leadership Works: Understanding Success and Failure in the College Presidency</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, 1992.
- 36. Brann, Eva T. H. "St. John's Educational Policy for a 'Living Community." Change 24.5 (Sept. 1992): 36-43.
- 37. Bridges, Carl Remus, and Jolene D. Scriven. "Career Achievement Characteristics of African-American College Administrators and African-American Corporate Executives."

 <u>Delta Pi Epsilon Journal</u> 34.3 (June 1992): 135-46.
- 38. Buchbinder, Howard, and Janice Newson. "The Service University and Market Forces." Academe 78.4 (July 1992): 13-15.
- 39. Burling, Philip, and Kathryn A. Matthews. <u>Responding to Whistleblowers: An Analysis of Whistleblower Protection Acts and Their Consequences.</u> Washington, D.C.: National Association of College and University Attorneys, 1992.
- 40. Daresh, John C. "In Search of a Knowledge Base to Guide Program Development in Educational Leadership." <u>Journal of School Leadership</u> 2.4 (Oct. 1992): 429-42.
- 41. Fenger, Pim. "Research Councils: Buffers under Cross Pressures." <u>Higher Education</u>
 <u>Management</u> 4.2 (July 1992): 245-55.
- 42. Gallin, Alice, ed. "Presidential Visions." <u>Current Issues in Catholic Higher Education</u> 12.2 (Dec. 1992).
- 43. Grossman, Robert J. "Management Styles of College Presidents." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.1 (Mar. 1992): 25-33.
- 44. Heverly, Mary Ann, and Robert A. Cornesky. "Total Quality Management: Increasing Productivity and Decreasing Costs." New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 103-14.
- 45. Hoffman, Charlene M., et al. <u>Historically Black Colleges and Universities</u>, 1976-90. Washington, D.C.: National Center for Education Statistics, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347923.)
- 46. Kinsley, James Gordon. "The Challenge of Leadership in the Church-Related College." <u>New Directions for Higher Education</u> 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 65-74.
- 47. Koenig, Allen E., and Thomas H. Langevin. "The Benefits of an Interim President." <u>AGB</u> Reports 34.5 (Sept. 1992): 20-24.
- 48. Kogan, Maurice. "Research Councils: Buffers under Cross Pressures." <u>Higher Education</u> <u>Management</u> 4.2 (July 1992): 256-57.
- 49. Meek, Lynn. "The Management of Multicampus Institutions: Some Conceptual Issues in Historical and Social Context." <u>Journal of Tertiary Educational Administration</u> 14.1 (May 1992): 11-28.
- 50. Mitchell, Glenn A. "Research Parks: Instrument or Harbinger of a New University Paradigm?" Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 99-104.

- 51. Montgomery, Joel R. "What Are the Public Service Goals and Responsibilities of a Specialist in Leadership and Volunteer Development at a Land-Grant University?" Paper Presented at the Institute for Leadership and Volunteer Development at Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, Blacksburg, VA, December 15, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353890.)
- 52. Muffo, John A., and John D. Krallman. "Kaizen and the Art of University Administration." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349877.)
- 53. Murphy, Charlotte. "The Trick of the Hour." Currents 18.6 (June 1992): 50-54.
- 54. Penrod, James I., and Michael G. Dolence. <u>Reengineering: A Process for Transforming Higher Education</u>. Boulder, CO: CAUSE, 1992.
- 55. Piland, William E., and John McCuen. "Down from the Mountaintop: Life after Being a President." <u>Community College Review</u> 20.1 (June 1992): 35-43.
- 56. Reynolds, Gary L. "Total Quality Management for Campus Facilities." <u>Facilities Manager</u> 8.3 (June 1992): 14-20.
- 57. Riesman, David, and Charles B. Neff. "Presidential Search: An Exchange of Views." <u>AGB</u> Reports 34.1 (Jan. 1992): 22-25.
- 58. Saunders, Laura, and Judith I. Gill. "An Analysis of Three Case Studies." <u>New Directions</u> for Institutional Research 14.4 (Dec. 1992): 67-73.
- 59. Schwartz, Michael. "When It's Time to Leave a Presidency." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.5 (Sept. 1992): 13-16.
- 60. Sowell, Thomas. "Unsung Heroes: Public Relations by College Administrators." <u>Forbes</u> 149.1 (6 Jan. 1992): 70.
- 61. Temares, M. Lewis, and Ruben Lopez. "Jump Level Leadership: A Management Strategy at the University of Miami." <u>CAUSE/EFFECT</u> 15.1 (Mar. 1992): 39-42.
- 62. Twombly, Susan B. "The Process of Choosing a Dean." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.6 (Nov. 1992): 653-83.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

- 63. "Ethos of the Environment': Presbyterian Rural and Urban Campuses Strive to Meet the Needs of a Diverse Society." <u>Black Issues in Higher Education</u> 9.22 (31 Dec. 1992): 18-21.
- 64. Altman, Ellen, and Patricia Promis. <u>Affirmative Action: Opportunity or Obstacle.</u>
 Washington, D.C.: Council on Library Resources, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352053.)
- 65. Clague, Monique Weston. "Hiring, Promoting and Retaining African American Faculty: A Case Study of an Aspiring Multi- Cultural Research University." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352896.)

- 66. Culp, Jerome McCristal, Jr. "Diversity, Multiculturalism, and Affirmative Action: Duke, the NAS, and Apartheid." <u>De Paul Law Review</u> 41.4 (June 1992): 1141-1172.
- Delgado, Richard. "Campus Antiracism Rules: Constitutional Narratives in Collision."
 Northwestern University Law Review 85.2 (Dec. 1992): 343-87.
- 68. Gilliland, Richard. "Leadership, Diversity, and Columbus: A Manifesto for Social Change." Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 62.5 (Apr. 1992): 18-22.
- 69. Harris, Zelema. "Creating a Climate of Institutional Inclusiveness." <u>Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal</u> 63.1 (Aug. 1992): 38-40.
- 70. Hayashi, Patrick. "Affirmative Action: A Personal View." College Board Review 162 (Dec. 1992): 18-19, 30-33.
- 71. Hernandez, Joaquin, Jr. "Affirmative Action Training: A Tool for Staff Diversity." Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 62.5 (Apr. 1992): 31-34.
- 72. Jaschik, Scott. "Federal Judge Orders Overhaul to End Segregation at Louisiana's Colleges." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.18 (6 Jan. 1992): A23, 28.
- 73. Magner, Denise K. "'Gender Balance' in Makeup of Panels a Sensitive Issue in Scholarly Groups." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.6 (30 Sept. 1992): A15-16.
- 74. Mann, Jeffrey A., and Peter M. Fasolo. "Attitudes Towards Affirmative Action: Effects of Procedural Rationale and Candidates' Qualifications." Paper Presented at the 63rd Annual Conference of the Eastern Psychological Association, Boston, MA, April 3-5, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348906.)
- 75. Myers, Michael. "Affirmative Action: A Betrayal of Intent?" <u>College Board Review</u> 162 (Dec. 1992): 20-21, 33-37.
- 76. Obiakor, Festus E. "Multiculturalism in Higher Education: A Myth or Reality?" Paper Presented at the Multicultural Fair, Chattanooga, TN, February 6, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343511.)
- 77. Orlans, Harold. "Accreditation in American Higher Education: The Issue of 'Diversity'." <u>Minerva</u> 30.513-30 (Dec. 1992)
- 78. Powell, Jack V. "Increasing Equity in Administrative Leadership: A Regents' Model." Equity and Excellence 25.2-4 (Dec. 1992): 67-76.
- 79. Ridgely, Julia. "Toward Equal Access: The IHELG/AAUP Conference on the Status of Minorities in Higher Education." Academe 78.5 (Sept. 1992): 13-18.
- 80. Scott, Robert A. "Developing Diversity as a Campus Strength." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association of American Colleges, Washington, DC, January 1992. (ERIC Document ED343478.)
- 81. Totten, Herman L. "Perspectives on Minority Recruitment of Faculty for Schools of Library and Information Science." <u>Journal of Education for Library and Information Science</u> 33.1 (Dec. 1992): 46-54.

- 82. Trow, Martin. "Class, Race, and Higher Education in America." <u>American Behavioral</u> <u>Scientist</u> 35.4-5 (Mar. 1992): 585-605.
- 83. Twale, Darla J., et al. "Affirmative Action Strategies and Professional Schools: Case Illustrations of Exemplary Programs." <u>Higher Education</u> 24.2 (Sept. 1992): 177-92.
- 84. U. S. Congress. House Committee on Government Operations. Civil Rights, Diversity, and Accreditation: Hearing before the Human Resources and Intergovernmental Relations, Subcommittee of the Committee on Government Operations, House of Representatives, One Hundred Second Congress, First Session. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351405.)

AIDS IN THE WORKPLACE

- 85. "Staff Reaction to AIDS in the Workplace." <u>Families in Society: The Journal of Contemporary Human Services</u> 73.9 (Nov. 1992): 559-565.
- 86. Alliton, Vaughn. "Financial Realities of AIDS in the Workplace." <u>HRMagazine</u> 37.2 (Feb. 1992): 78-81.
- 87. Askari, E., and J. Mehring. "Human Immunodeficiency Virus/ Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome Training from a Union Perspective." <u>American Journal of Industrial Medicine</u> 22.5 (1992): 711-20.
- 88. Banta, William F. <u>AIDS in the Workplace: Legal Questions & Practical Solutions</u>. Rev. ed. Lexington, MA: D. C. Heath, 1992.
- 89. Berger, Ralph S., and Gregory L. Lewis. "AIDS and Employment: Judicial and Arbitral Responses." Labor Law Journal 43.5 (May 1992): 259-280.
- 90. Breuer, Nancy L. "AIDS Issues Haven't Gone Away." <u>Personnel Journal</u> 71 (Jan. 1992): 47-50.
- 91. Bryant, Meg. "Progressive AIDS Workplace Policies Offer Many Benefits." <u>Business & Health</u> 10.5 (Apr. 1992): 64-68.
- 92. Chitty, Vivien. "AIDS and the Workplace: What the Employer Can Do." <u>Employee</u> Counselling Today 4.1 (1992): 8-11.
- 93. Franklin, Geralyn McClure, Alicia Briney Gresham, and Gwen F. Fontenot. "AIDS in the Workplace: Current Practices and Critical Issues." <u>Journal of Small Business</u>
 Management 30.2 (Apr. 1992): 61-73.
- 94. Fremgen, Bonnie, and Michael Whitty. "How to Avoid a Costly AIDS Crisis in the Organization." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.12 (Dec. 1992): 751-758.
- 95. Kelly, Joseph. "HIV-AIDS at the Workplace." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.12 (Dec. 1992): 759-773.
- 96. Kohl, John P., and Alan N. Miller. "Personnel Planning to Deal with AIDS in the Workplace." <u>International Journal of Manpower</u> 13.1 (1992): 64-71.

- 97. Kurland, Orin M. "OSHA Targets AIDS in the Workplace." Risk Management 39.4 (Apr. 1992): 16-18.
- 98. Macks, Judy, and Alan Emery. "AIDS in the Workplace: Another View." <u>Families in Society: The Journal of Contemporary Human Services</u> 73.9 (Nov. 1992): 563-568.
- 99. Mello, Jeffrey A. "Educating Employees About AIDS: Meeting the Challenges." <u>HR Focus</u> 69 (Apr. 1992): 11.
- O'Brien, Wini M. "Employment Discrimination in Education Related to Human Immunodeficiency Virus Infection: Legal Perspectives." <u>Journal of School Leadership</u> 2.4 (Oct. 1992): 379-95.
- 101. Pogash, Carol. "Risky Business: Sooner or Later, Everyone Will Deal With AIDS in the Workplace." Working Woman 17.10 (Oct. 1992): 74-77, 102.
- 102. Slack, James D., and Anelia Luna. "AIDS-Related Documents from 96 American Cities and Counties." <u>Public Administration Review</u> 52.3 (May 1992): 305-309.
- 103. Swan, Wallace. "AIDS in the Public Workplace: Another Perspective." <u>Public Administration Review</u> 52.4 (July 1992): 408.

ARBITRATION & MEDIATION

- 104. Berkeley, Arthur Eliot, and E. Patrick McDermott. "The Second Golden Age of Employment Arbitration." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.12 (Dec. 1992): 774-779.
- 105. Sorenson, Don L. <u>Conflict Resolution and Mediation for Peer Helpers</u>. Minneapolis, MN: Educational Media Corporation, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347414.)
- 106. Warner, Linda Sue. "Dispute Resolution in Education." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the National Association for Women in Education, San Antonio, TX, March 4-7, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346596.)
- 107. Weisel, Martha S. "After the Gilmer Decision: Effectiveness of Arbitration Clauses in Employment Contracts." <u>Arbitration Journal</u> 47.2 (June 1992): 19-25.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

- 108. "Bargaining for Health Benefits." <u>Union Labor Report Weekly Newsletter</u> 46.33 (20 Aug. 1992): 264.
- 109. Ali, Syed M., and Ahmad R. Karim. "An Empirical Examination of Determinants of Faculty Attitude Toward Collective Bargaining." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.1 (1992): 79-91.
- 110. Ashraf, Javed. "Do Unions Affect Faculty Salaries?" <u>Economics of Education Review</u> 11.3 (1992): 219-23.
- 111. Bergquist, William H. <u>The Four Cultures of the Academy</u>. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1992.

- 112. Dayal, Sahab. "White-Collar Union-Management Relations: A Study of University Professors." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.3 (June 1992): 239-254.
- 113. Douglas, Joel M. "Unionization among College Faculty: 1992." <u>National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter</u> 20.1 (Jan. 1992): 1-8.
- 114. Fields, T. Windsor, and William R. Hart. "An Exposition of Fischer's Model of Overlapping Contracts." <u>Journal of Economic Education</u> 23.1 (Dec. 1992): 35-47.
- Heckelman, David. "Ruling Threatens Collective Bargaining for School Employees, State High Court Told." Chicago Daily Law Bulletin 138.245 (15 Dec. 1992): 3.
- Hollander, T. Edward. "Can Collective Bargaining Help Institutions During a Period of Constrained Resources?" National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 1-6.
- 117. Kuechle, David. "When Collective Bargaining Fails: The Boston University, Temple University, University of Bridgeport, and Yeshiva University Cases." Paper Presented at the 20th Annual Conference of the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions, New York, NY, April 13-14, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349912.)
- 118. Lieberman, Myron. "Reflections on the Rationales for Teacher Bargaining." <u>Government Union Review</u> 13.2 (Mar. 1992): 1-9.
- 119. Monaghan, Peter. "An 'American Radical' Shakes the Status Quo." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.45 (15 July 1992): A5.
- 120. Moore, Marian. "City Colleges Ratify Pay Hike." Chicago Defender 5 Dec. 1992, 3.
- 121. Murphy, Kevin J. "Determinants of Contract Duration in Collective Labor Agreements."

 Industrial and Labor Relations Review 45.2 (Jan. 1992): 352-365.
- 122. Murphy, Marjorie. <u>Blackboard Unions: The AFT & the NEA, 1900-1980</u>. Ithaca, NY: Cornell University Press, 1992.
- 123. Ponak, A., M. Thompson, and W. Zerbe. "Collective Bargaining Goals of University Faculty." Research in Higher Education 33.4 (Aug. 1992): 415-431.
- 124. Shukla, P. K., and James Bruno. "Application of Conjoint Measurement Procedures to Collective Bargaining Research in School Personnel Administration." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.3 (1992): 199-211.
- 125. Smith, Graham. "The Regulation of Academic Employment: The Past and Present." Australian <u>Universities' Review</u> 35.1 (1992): 8-12.
- 126. Thomson, Susan C. "Community College Teachers Say Pay Talks Are at Impasse." <u>St. Louis Post-Dispatch</u> 1 May 1992, A: 8.

- 127. Utley, Alison, and David Jobbins. "Patten Lays Down Pay Line: Government Refuses to Go to Arbitration over Pay Deal." <u>Times Higher Education Supplement</u> .1029 (24 July 1992): 3-4.
- 128. Woodhead, Gregory. "Unions Gain Ground for Workers Despite Recession." <u>AFL-CIO News</u> 37.7 (30 Mar. 1992): 7-10.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING - CANADA

- 129. "BCIT (BC Institute of Technology) Support Staff Walk Off the Job in Contract Dispute."
 <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 9 Jan. 1992, D: 7.
- 130. "BCIT (BC Institute of Technology) Classes Resume Monday as Support Staff Ratifies Pact." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 8 Feb. 1992, A:8.
- 131. "Campus Braced for More Chaos: UBC Support Staff on Strike." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 10 Mar. 1992, A: 1.
- 132. "Tentative Agreement at Mount A: Mediated Deal May End Two-Week Faculty Strike." <u>Halifax Chronicle Herald</u> 18 Apr. 1992, A: 1.
- 133. "U of Manitoba Warns Layoffs Coming as Professors Reject Wage Freeze." Winnipeg Free Press 1 Feb. 1992, B: 13.

COMMUNITY COLLEGES

- 134. "Proposal for New Two-Year College Organization." <u>Teaching English in the Two-Year College</u> 19.3 (Oct. 1992): 164-67.
- 135. Adelman, Clifford. The Way We Are: The Community College as American Thermometer. Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Education, Office of Educational Research and Improvement, Office of Research, 1992.
- 136. Baker, George A. <u>Cultural Leadership: Inside America's Community Colleges.</u>
 Washington, D.C.: Community College Press, 1992.
- 137. Betts, John Lee. <u>Energizing and Focusing the Movement: National Organizations Impacting Community, Technical and Junior Colleges A Guidebook for Human Resource Development.</u> Washington, D.C.: College and University Personnel Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342431.)
- 138. Caldwell, Patricia F., and Edward Gould. <u>Effecting Change in a Resistant Organization</u>. Victorville, CA: Victor Valley Community College District, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354960.)
- 139. California Community Colleges. Research and Analysis Unit. <u>Important Trends for California Community Colleges: 1992 Update Background Data</u>. Sacramento, CA: The Unit, 1992.

- 140. Carlson, Dale R., and Donald Fleming. "Outcomes Program in a Small, Rural Community College." Paper Presented at the 16th National Conference on Successful College Teaching and Administration, Orlando, FL, March 1-4, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343627.)
- 141. Charles, Searle F. Narrative History of the National Council of State Directors of Community/Junior Colleges. Corvallis, OR: Oregon State University, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343624.)
- 142. Conrath, Richard C. "The Cape Fear Plan [Cape Fear Community College, Wilmington, NC]." Paper Presented at the Community College Consortium 4th Annual Summer Institute of Effectiveness and Student Success, Vail, CO, June 21-24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346935.)
- 143. Deegan, William L. "Proven Techniques: The Use and Impact of Major Management Concepts in Community Colleges." Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal 62.5 (Apr. 1992): 26-30.
- 144. DeHart, A. Robert. "Creating Our Future." <u>Community, Technical, and Junior College</u>
 Journal 62.6 (June 1992): 24-27.
- 145. Dempsey, John R. "An Essay: Reflections of a College President." <u>Community College</u> Review 20.2 (Sept. 1992): 45-49.
- 146. Dziech, Billie W., ed., and William R. Vilter, ed. <u>Prisoners of Elitism: The Community College's Struggle for Stature</u>. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1992.
- 147. Ebbers, Larry H., et al. "LINCing: Creating a Regional Consortium for Leadership Development." Paper Presented at "Leadership 2000," the Annual International Conference of the League for Innovation in the Community College and the Community College Leadership Program, 4th, Chicago, IL, July 19-22, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348089.)
- 148. Faulkner, Susan L., et al. <u>Community College Professional Development: Sharing What Works Proceedings of a National Conference</u>. San Antonio, TX, 18 Oct. 1991. Berkeley, CA: National Center for Research in Vocational Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351529.)
- 149. Florida State Board of Community Colleges. Report for Florida Community Colleges: The Fact Book, 1991-92. Tallahassee, FL: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354025.)
- 150. Garrett, Rick L. <u>A Correlation Study of Selected Characteristics of States and State Community College Systems.</u> Florence, SC: Florence-Darlington Technical College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED344623.)
- 151. Illinois Community College Board. Accountability and Productivity: Report for the Illinois Community College System. Springfield, IL: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350053.)
- 152. Lapin, Joel D. "Back to the Future: Anticipating and Preparing for Change." <u>Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal</u> 63.1 (Aug. 1992): 29-33.

- 153. LeCroy, Nancy Armes, and Kay McClenney. "To Walk on Water: Challenges for Community College Faculty." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 39-47.
- 154. Lombardi, John, ed., and Arthur M. Cohen, ed. <u>Perspectives on the Community College:</u>
 <u>Essays</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Council on Education, 1992.
- 155. Lorenzo, Albert L., and William J. Banach. <u>Critical Issues Facing America's Community Colleges</u>. Warren, MI: Macomb Community College, Institute for Future Studies, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351046.)
- 156. Maryland State Board for Community Colleges. <u>Maryland Community Colleges: Databook and Annual Report</u>. Annapolis, MD: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342430.)
- 157. Mississippi State Board for Community and Junior Colleges. <u>Mississippi Public Community & Junior Colleges: Statistical Data, 1991-92</u>. Jackson, MS: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353025.)
- 158. Needham, Robbie Lee, et al. "Process Improvement Teams: A TQM Strategy for Improving Community College Systems." Paper Presented at "Leadership 2000," the 4th Annual International Conference of the League for Innovation in the Community College and the Community College Leadership Program, Chicago, IL, July 19-22, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348107.)
- 159. Palmer, James C., ed., and George B. Vaughan, ed. <u>Fostering a Climate for Faculty Scholarship at Community Colleges</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, 1992.
- 160. Ratcliff, James L. <u>ASHE Reader on Community Colleges</u>. Rev. ed. Needham Heights, MA: Ginn Press, 1992.
- 161. Rush, Peter, and Richard Alfred. <u>Improving Community College Effectiveness</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Association of Community Colleges, 1992.
- 162. Salzman, Allen. "How Good Are Community Colleges?" <u>American Scholar</u> 61 (Dec. 1992): 116-21.
- 163. Siegel, Heidi. "Community Colleges Are Protected by Governmental Immunity Provisions." Pennsylvania Law Journal-Reporter 15.5 (3 Feb. 1992); 9.
- 164. Stein, Wayne J. <u>Tribally Controlled Colleges Making Good Medicine</u>. New York: Peter Lang, 1992.
- Tollefson, Terrence Alfred, ed., and Ben E. Fountain, ed. <u>Forty-Nine State Systems</u>. 1992 Ed. Washington, D.C.: American Association of Community Colleges, National Center for Higher Education, 1992.
- 166. Tollefson, Terrence A., and Ben E. Fountain. "A Quarter Century of Change in State-Level Coordinating Structures for Community Colleges." <u>Community/Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice</u> 16.1 (Jan. 1992): 9-13.
- 167. Tudor, Dan, ed. <u>Compendium of Selected Data and Characteristics, 1990-91: University of Kentucky Community College System.</u> Lexington, KY: Kentucky University, Community College System, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348085.)

COMPARABLE WORTH

- 168. Blumberg, Carol Joyce. "A Study of Salary Equity at a Teaching-Oriented Undergraduate Institution Using Multiple Models." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 20-24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351359.)
- 169. England, Paula. <u>Comparable Worth: Theories and Evidence</u>. New York: Aldine de Gruyter, 1992.
- 170. Fudge, Judy, ed., and Patricia McDermott, ed. <u>Just Wages: A Feminist Assessment of Pay Equity</u>. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 1992.
- 171. Gunderson, M., and W. C. Riddell. "Comparable Worth: Canada Experience."

 <u>Contemporary Policy Issues</u> 10.3 (July 1992): 85-94.
- 172. Kahn, Peggy, and Elizabeth M. Meehan. <u>Equal Value/Comparable Worth in the UK and the USA</u>. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1992.
- 173. Kahn, S. "Economic Implications of Public Sector Comparable Worth: The Case of San Jose, California." <u>Industrial Relations</u> 31.2 (Mar. 1992): 270-291.
- 174. Moore, M. V., and Y. T. Abraham. "Comparable Worth: Is It a Moot Issue?" <u>Public Personnel Management</u> 21.4 (Dec. 1992): 455-472.
- 175. Moore, Nelle. "Faculty Salary Equity: Issues in Regression Model Selection." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349881.)
- 176. Orazem, Peter F., J. Peter Mattila, and Sherry K. Weikum. "Comparable Worth and Factor Point Pay Analysis in State Government." <u>Industrial Relations</u> 31.1 (Dec. 1992): 195-228.
- 177. Pincus, Laura B. "Free Market Approach to Comparable Worth." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.11 (Nov. 1992): 715-718.
- 178. Rickard, Scott T. "Progress Toward Equity in the Decade of the 1980s." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.4 (Dec. 1992): 9-14.
- 179. Smeenk, Brian P. "Pay Equity Programs Have Base in Comparable Worth Legislation." IBIS Review 6.12 (June 1992): 12-13, 36.
- 180. Smeenk, Brian P. "Pay Equity Laws in Canada." <u>Benefits & Compensation International</u> 22.3 (Oct. 1992): 17-19.
- 181. Smith, Teresa L. "The Impact of University Faculty Unionization on the Male-Female Wage Differential." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.2 (1992): 101-10.

DISCIPLINE & DISMISSAL

182. Anderson, Melissa S., et al. "Disciplinary and Departmental Effects on Faculty and Student Misconduct." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352909.)

- 183. Andrews, Hans A. "How to Dismiss a Tenured Faculty Member." <u>Administrative Action</u> 4.6 (1992): 1-5.
- 184. DiMaria, Carmen J. "Constitutional Law First Amendment Judicial Review by State Court Is Appropriate when Subject Matter of Contract Between Religious Institution and Cleric Is Secular in Nature." Seton Hall Law Review 23.1 (Dec. 1992): 400-404.
- 185. Givan, David. "The Ross Decision and Control in Professional Employment." <u>University</u> of New Brunswick Law Journal 41 (1992): 333-344.
- 186. Morris, Arval A. <u>Dismissal of Tenured Higher Education Faculty: Legal Implications of the Elimination of Mandatory Retirement</u>. Topeka, KS: National Organization on Legal Problems of Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347954.)

DISCRIMINATION

- 187. Association of American Medical Colleges. <u>Participation of Women and Minorities on U.S. Medical School Faculties</u>, 1980-1990. Washington, D.C.: The Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354827.)
- 188. Barnard, Clay, and Glenda F. Lentz. "Making Diversity a Reality within Our Profession."

 <u>Journal of Career Planning and Employment</u> 52.3 (Mar. 1992): 30-35.
- 189. Chambers, Tony, and Jackie Lewis. "A Two-Dimensional Approach to Understanding Cultural Differences and Discrimination: A Workshop within a Workshop." <u>Journal of College Student Development</u> 33.1 (Jan. 1992): 79-81.
- 190. Eckstein, Rick, and Joseph V. Carcello. "Upward Mobility of Female Accountants and Academics: From the Personal to the Structural." Paper Presented at the 62nd Meeting of the Eastern Sociological Society, Arlington, VA, April 3-5, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349911.)
- 191. Flores, Juan M., ed. <u>Chicanos in Higher Education</u>. Claremont, CA: Association of Mexican American Educators, 1992. (ERIC Document ED355064.)
- 192. Franke, Ann H. "Where's Wanda? Twenty Years of Federal Anti-Discrimination Law."

 National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter 20.2 (Apr. 1992): 7-8.
- 193. Kirby, Doris, et al. "Title IX: The Paper Tiger Gets Teeth." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.4 (July 1992): 22-25.
- 194. Lucas, Walter. "Final Course for Suit Against Eating Clubs at Princeton University." New Jersey Law Journal 131.6 (8 June 1992): 8.
- 195. Mishkind, Charles S. <u>The New Civil Rights Act of 1991 and Employment Discrimination</u>. Englewood Cliffs, NJ: Prentice Hall Law & Business, 1992.
- 196. Ryan, Ellen. "Making It Big in Advancement." Currents 18.4 (Apr. 1992): 10-13.
- 197. Swartzman, Leora C., et al. "Detecting Gender Discrimination in University Salaries: A Case Study." <u>Canadian Journal of Higher Education</u> 22.1 (1992): 1-13.

- 198. Twale, Darla J. "An Analysis of Higher Education Administrative Appointments: A Focus on Women from 1986 to 1991." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Eastern Educational Research Association, Hilton Head, SC, March, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343515.)
- 199. Wyche, Karen Fraser, and Sherryl Browne Graves. "Minority Women in Academia: Access and Barriers to Professional Participation." <u>Psychology of Women Quarterly</u> 16.4 (Dec. 1992): 429-37.

DRUG TESTING

- 200. Amundsen, Glen E., and Katherine Collins Werner. "Legal Guidelines for Employee Drug Testing." <u>Illinois Bar Journal</u> 80.1 (Jan. 1992): 24-29.
- 201. Keneally, P. "Labor Injunctions Pending Arbitration: Should Courts Enjoin Managements Unilaterally Implemented Drug Testing Programs." <u>Fordham Law Review</u> 60.5 (Apr. 1992): 1035-1055.
- 202. Liem, Stephen A. "The Fourth Amendment and Drug Testing in the Workplace: Current U.S. Court Decisions." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.1 (Jan. 1992): 50-57.
- 203. Stanley, Douglas L. "Employee Drug Testing." <u>Journal of the Kansas Bar Association</u> 61.1 (Jan. 1992): 19-29.
- 204. Weeks, J. Devereux. "Public Employee Drug Testing under the Fourth Amendment After Skinner and Von Raab." <u>Urban Lawyer</u> 24.3 (June 1992): 515-538.

ETHICS

- 205. "A Draft Code of Ethics for Institutional Research." <u>New Directions for Institutional</u> Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 11-15.
- 206. "Understanding Scientific Misconduct: What Do We Know?" Knowledge: Creation, Diffusion, Utilization 14.2 (Dec. 1992): 153-211.
- 207. Anderson, Martin. Impostors in the Temple. New York: Simon & Schuster, 1992.
- 208. Banks, James W., III, and Arch G. Mainous, III. "Attitudes of Medical School Faculty toward Gifts from the Pharmaceutical Industry." <u>Academic Medicine</u> 67.9 (Sept. 1992): 610-12.
- 209. Budig, Jeanne E. "Handling the Unethical Request." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 75-79.
- 210. Cantrell, Leon N., and Alan T. Seagren. "Improving the Public Trust: Ethical Issues in American and Australian Universities." Paper Presented at the 9th Pan-Pacific Conference, Calgary, Alberta, Canada, June 1992. (ERIC Document ED347900.)
- 211. Dill, William R. "Is Ethics a Big Man on Campus?" <u>Business and Society Review</u> 82 (June 1992): 41-44.

- 212. Edmonson, William F. <u>A Content Analysis of Codes of Ethics and Related Documents from 100 of America's Largest Community, Junior, and Technical Colleges.</u> Fulton, MS: Itawamba Community College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342451.)
- 213. Gilbert, Diane C. "Challenges to the Presumption of Academic and Scientific Integrity." SRA Journal of the Society of Research Administrators 23.4 (Mar. 1992): 47-51.
- 214. Grose, Robert F., et al. "Commentary on the Draft Code of Ethics." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 17-45.
- 215. Hayden, Henry H., et al. "Ethics and Educational Leadership." Optometric Education 17.3 (Mar. 1992): 73-80.
- 216. Irvine, George W. "Administrative Aspects of Human Experimentation." SRA Journal of the Society of Research Administrators 23.4 (Mar. 1992): 17-21.
- 217. Lafollette, Marcel C. <u>Stealing into Print: Fraud, Plagiarism, & Misconduct in Scientific Publishing</u>. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1992.
- 218. Maechling, Charles. "The Laboratory Is Not a Courtroom: Universities Should Not Turn Investigations of Scientific Misconduct into Criminal Trials." <u>Issues in Science and Technology</u> 8 (Mar. 1992): 73-7.
- Mooney, Carolyn J. "Critics Question Higher Education's Commitment and Effectiveness in Dealing with Plagiarism." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.23 (12 Feb. 1992): A13,16.
- 220. Mooney, Carolyn J. "Plagiarism Charges against a Scholar Can Divide Experts, Perplex Scholarly Societies, and Raise Intractable Questions." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.23 (12 Feb. 1992): A1,14,16.
- 221. O'Hara, Leonard F. "Institutional Ethical Practices and Faculty Professional Self-Esteem: Survey Report." <u>Community/ Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice</u> 16.4 (Oct. 1992): 319-27.
- 222. Pancrazio, Sally Bulkley, and Gregory F. Aloia. "Evaluating University Policies on Plagiarism and Other Forms of Research Misconduct." <u>North Central Association</u> Quarterly 67.2 (Sept. 1992): 335-42.
- 223. Perlman, Daniel H. "Our Ethical Responsibilities." AGB Reports 34.5 (Sept. 1992): 25-29.
- 224. Petronicolos, Loucas. "Does the U.S. Supreme Court's Recent Activism in Reviewing Educational Disputes Make the Attempt to Implement a Code of Professional Ethics for Educators a Vain Effort?" Paper Presented at the 15th Annual Meeting of the Eastern Educational Research Association, Hilton Head, SC, March 5-9, 1992. (ERIC Document ED355263.)
- 225. Price, Sandra J. "Making an Ethical Decision: A Utilitarian Strategy." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 47-55.
- 226. Rodriguez, Raul G. "The Ethical Analysis Protocol." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 57-66.

- 227. Schiltz, Michael E. "An Introduction to the Draft Code of Ethics." <u>New Directions for Institutional Research</u> 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 3-9.
- 228. Schiltz, Michael E., ed. "Three Fictional Case Studies for Discussion." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 67-74.
- 229. Thompson, Dennis F. "Ethical Fundraising: An Educational Process." <u>Educational Record</u> (Dec. 1992): 38-43.
- 230. Torrence, Lois E. "A Summary and View of the Future." <u>New Directions for Institutional</u> Research 14.1 (Mar. 1992): 81-84.
- 231. Vaughan, George B., et al. <u>Dilemmas of Leadership: Decision Making and Ethics in the Community College</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, 1992.
- 232. White, Herbert S. <u>Ethical Dilemmas in Libraries: A Collection of Case Studies</u>. New York: G. K. Hall, 1992.
- 233. Wilcox, John R., and Susan L. Ebbs. <u>The Leadership Compass: Values and Ethics in Higher Education</u>. Washington, D.C.: George Washington University, Association for the Study of Higher Education, 1992.

EVALUATION

- 234. Anker, Mike, et al. <u>Strengthening the Accreditation Process</u>. Sacramento, CA: Academic Senate for California Community Colleges, 1992. (ERIC Document ED344634.)
- 235. Belcher, Marcia J. "A Performance Feedback System for Administrators in Higher Education." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Evaluation Association, Seattle, WA, November 5-7, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354265.)
- 236. Bell, Thomas L., and Tricia McClam. "Peer Review of Teaching at UTK: An Assessment." <u>Teaching/Learning Issues</u> 70 (Mar. 1992).
- 237. Cochran, Leslie H. <u>Publish or Perish: The Wrong Issue</u>. Cape Girardeau, MO: StepUp Inc., 1992. (ERIC Document ED349921.)
- 238. Dancer, W. Terry, and Jesse Dancer. "Peer Rating in Higher Education." <u>Journal of Education for Business</u> 67.5 (May 1992): 306-09.
- 239. Dienemann, Jacqueline, and Carol Shaffer. "Faculty Performance Appraisal Systems: Procedures and Criteria." <u>Journal of Professional Nursing</u> 8.3 (May 1992): 148-54.
- 240. Gibson, Ken. Communicating with Faculty Using a Diagnostic Performance Appraisal Process. Overland Park, KS: Johnson County Community College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354053.)
- 241. Gilmore, Jeffrey L., and Duc Le To. "Evaluating Academic Productivity and Quality." New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 35-47.
- 242. Kells, Herb R. "Purposes and Means in Higher Education Evaluation." <u>Higher Education</u> Management 4.1 (Mar. 1992): 91-102.

- 243. Klein, Waldo C., and Martin Bloom. "Studies of Scholarly Productivity in Social Work Using Citation Analysis." <u>Journal of Social Work Education</u> 28.3 (Sept. 1992): 291-99.
- 244. Licata, Christine M., and Hans A. Andrews. "Faculty Leaders' Responses to Post-Tenure Evaluation Practices." <u>Community/Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice</u> 16.1 (Jan. 1992): 47-56.
- 245. Linke, Russell D. "Some Principles for Application of Performance Indicators in Higher Education." <u>Higher Education Management</u> 4.2 (July 1992): 194-203.
- 246. Lucier, Pierre. "Performance Indicators in Higher Education: Lowering the Tension of the Debate." <u>Higher Education Management</u> 4.2 (July 1992): 204-14.
- 247. Middaugh, Michael F., and David E. Hollowell. "Examining Academic and Administrative Productivity Measures." <u>New Directions for Institutional Research</u> 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 61-75.
- 248. Narveson, Robert D. "Diversity in American Academic Culture: Implications for Reward Structures." Paper Presented at the American Educational Research Association Symposium on Rewarding Teaching at Research Universities, San Francisco, CA, April 23, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346773.)
- 249. Overlock, Terrence H., Sr., and Deo Nellis. <u>Assessment of Faculty Perceptions of Performance Evaluation at Northern Maine Technical College.</u> Ed.D. Practicum. Nova University, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354972.)
- 250. Richardson, Peter, et al. "Does Research Enhance or Inhibit Teaching? An Exploratory Study." <u>Journal of Education for Business</u> 68.2 (Nov. 1992): 79-83.
- 251. Rosenfeld, Lawrence B., and Beverly Whitaker Long. "An Evaluation System for Measuring Faculty Performance." ACA Bulletin 79 (Jan. 1992): 36-44.
- 252. Rutherford, Desmond. "Appraisal in Action: A Case Study of Innovation and Leadership."

 <u>Studies in Higher Education</u> 17.2 (1992): 201-10.
- 253. Skeff, Kelley M., et al. "Evaluation of a Medical Faculty Development Program: A Comparison of Traditional Pre/Post and Retrospective Pre/Post Self-Assessment Ratings." Evaluation and the Health Professions 15.3 (Sept. 1992): 350-66.
- 254. Spencer, Patricia A. <u>Improving Teacher Evaluation</u>. Riverside, CA: Riverside Community College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342439.)
- 255. Stolte-Heiskanen, Veronica. "Research Performance Evaluation in the Higher Education Sector: A Grass-Roots Perspective." <u>Higher Education Management</u> 4.2 (July 1992): 179-93.
- 256. Urbach, Floyd. "Developing a Teaching Portfolio." <u>College Teaching</u> 41.2 (Mar. 1992): 71-74.
- 257. Valdes, Mario J. "On the Assessment of Teaching." ADFL Bulletin 23.2 (Dec. 1992): 6-9.
- 258. Wood, Diane R. "Teaching Narratives: A Source for Faculty Development and Evaluation."

 <u>Harvard Educational Review</u> 62.4 (Dec. 1992): 535-50.

EXCELLENCE

- 259. Why Excellence in Teacher Education? Washington, D.C.: American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342773.)
- 260. Chaffee, Ellen Earle, and Lawrence A. Sherr. <u>Quality: Transforming Postsecondary Education</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351922.)
- Cornesky, Robert A., et al. <u>Using Deming to Improve Quality in Colleges and Universities</u>. Madison, WI: Magna Publications, 1992.
- 262. Goff, Peter, et al. "Quality Staff Development -- Delivery and Evaluation: A Case Study of HE-FE Collaboration." <u>Assessment and Evaluation in Higher Education</u> 17.3 (Sept. 1992): 183-94.
- 263. Hirshberg, Diane. "Faculty Development and Renewal: Sources and Information." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 95-101.
- 264. Kelly, Diana K. <u>Part-Time and Evening Faculty: Promoting Teaching Excellence for Adult Evening College Students</u>. Fullerton, CA: Fullerton College Office of Instruction, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348088.)
- 265. Kroll, Keith, ed. "Maintaining Faculty Excellence." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 1-113.
- 266. Krotsen, Marsha V. "Case Study: Using Enrollment Management to Enhance Quality at the University of Hartford." <u>College and University</u> 67.3 (Mar. 1992): 173-82.
- 267. Lane, Marvin E. "Quality in Education." Paper Presented at the 72nd Annual National Convention of the American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, Phoenix, AZ, April 11-14, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349046.)
- 268. Lawler, Peter Augustine. "Reflections on Bloom and His Critics." <u>Journal of General</u> Education 41 (1992): 273-85.
- 269. Lindsay, Alan. "Concepts of Quality in Higher Education." <u>Journal of Tertiary Educational</u> Administration 14.2 (Oct. 1992): 153-63.
- 270. Lively, Kit. "'Accountability' of Colleges Gets Renewed Scrutiny from State Officials."

 <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.2 (2 Sept. 1992): A25-27.
- 271. Mangan, Katherine S. "TQM: Colleges Embrace the Concept of Total Quality Management'." Chronicle of Higher Education 38.49 (12 Aug. 1992): A25-26.
- 272. Masters, Robert J., and Linda Leiker. "Total Quality Management in Higher Education: Applying Deming's Fourteen Points." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.2 (June 1992): 27-31.
- 273. Melissaratos, Aris, and Carl Arendt. "TQM Can Address Higher Ed's Ills." <u>Business Officer</u> 25.10 (Apr. 1992): 32-35.
- 274. Missouri Coordinating Board for Higher Education. Shaping the Future: Critical Choices on the Road to Excellence. Jefferson City, MO: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352886.)

- 275. Munoz, Grisel, et al. "Excellence in Higher Education as Defined by Legislators, and Public and Private Institutions Administrators." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349879.)
- 276. Nadeau, Gilles G. <u>The Use of Quality and Excellence Indicators in Post-Secondary Education</u>. Ottawa: Canadian Society for the Study of Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354824.)
- 277. Palmer, Jim. "Faculty Professionalism Reconsidered." <u>New Directions for Community Colleges</u> 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 29-38.
- 278. Rieley, James B. "Total Quality Management in Higher Education." Paper Presented at the 4th Annual Summer Institute on Community College Effectiveness and Student Success, Vail, CO, June 21-24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352070.)
- 279. Rushan, C. "Productivity or Quality? In Search of Higher Education's Yellow Brick Road." Business Officer 25.10 (Apr. 1992): 36-42.
- 280. Shafer, Barbara S., and L. Edwin Coate. "Benchmarking in Higher Education: A Tool for Improving Quality and Reducing Cost." <u>Business Officer</u> 26.5 (Nov. 1992): 28-35.
- 281. Smith, Edwin R., and Beth Baxter. "Quality Education: An Inquiry into Its Definition and a Framework for Its Measurement." College and University 67.2 (Dec. 1992): 107-12.
- 282. Spear, Martin B., et al. "The New Problem of Staff Development." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 21-28.
- 283. Spitzberg, Irving J., Jr., and Virginia V. Thorndike. <u>Creating Community on College Campuses</u>, Albany, NY: State University of New York Press, 1992.
- 284. Tan, David L. "A Multivariate Approach to the Assessment of Quality." Research in Higher Education 33.2 (Apr. 1992): 205-26.
- 285. Warren, Jonathan. "Learning as an Indicator of Educational Quality." <u>Studies in Higher Education</u> 17.3 (1992): 337-48.
- 286. Whooley, John E. "Enhancing the Scholarship of Teaching: Who Should Lead?" Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, San Antonio, TX, February 25-28, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342746.)

FACULTY

- 287. Alfred, Richard L., and Vincent Linder. "Empowering Faculty through Redefined Work Roles." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 49-59.
- 288. Altenbaugh, Richard J., ed. <u>The Teacher's Voice: A Social History of Teaching in</u> Twentieth-Century America. Bristol, PA: Falmer Press, 1992.
- 289. Anderson, Richard E., ed., and Joel W. Meyerson, ed. <u>Productivity & Higher Education:</u>
 <u>Improving the Effectiveness of Faculty, Facilities, and Financial Resources.</u> Princeton,
 NJ: Peterson's Guides, 1992.

- 290. Bailey, Theresa G. "Faculty Research Productivity." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352895.)
- 291. Bonzi, Susan. "Senior Faculty Perceptions of Research Productivity." Paper Presented at the ASIS 55th Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, PA, October 26-28, 1992.
- 292. Bonzi, Susan. "Trends in Research Productivity among Senior Faculty." <u>Information Processing and Management</u> 28.1 (1992): 111-20.
- 293. Carter, Deborah J., and Cecilia A. Ottinger. <u>Community College Faculty: A Profile.</u>
 Washington, D.C.: American Council on Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352095.)
- 294. Carter, Duncan, and Ben McClelland. "WPAs Assess the CCCC's 'Statement of Principles and Standards." WPA: Writing Program Administration 16.1-2 (Sept. 1992): 71-87.
- 295. Casey, Martha L., and Bruce D. Beck. "Development of a Teaching Load Policy." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349867.)
- 296. Finkelstein, Martin J., and Mark W. LaCelle-Peterson. "New and Junior Faculty: A Review of the Literature." New Directions for Teaching and Learning 50 (June 1992): 5-14.
- 297. Galbraith, John Kenneth. "The University: Reflections over the Years." Academe 78.5 (Sept. 1992): 10-12.
- 298. Ganser, Tom. "The Benefits of Mentoring as Viewed by Beginning Teachers and Mentors in a State-Mandated Mentoring Program." Paper Presented at the 72nd Annual Meeting of the Association of Teacher Educators, Orlando, FL, February 15-19, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343870.)
- 299. Ganser, Tom. "What Are the Important Mentor Roles: Perceptions of Participants in a State-Mandated Mentoring Program." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, San Antonio, TX, February 25-28, 1992. (ERIC Document ED342771.)
- 300. Harnish, Dorothy, and Lynn A. Wild. "In the Words of the Faculty: What Difference Does Professional Development Make?" <u>Community College Review</u> 20.2 (Sept. 1992): 20-29.
- 301. Heller, Scott. "Experience and Expertise Meet in New Brand of Scholarship." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.35 (6 May 1992): A7-9.
- 302. Hopper, Lisa King. "Faculty Workload: Implementing a Strategy for Assessing Faculty Utilization." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349853.)
- 303. Maxwell, William E., and Edward J. Kazlauskas. "Which Faculty Development Methods Really Work in Community Colleges? A Review of Research." Community/Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice 16.4 (Oct. 1992): 351-60.
- 304. National Catholic Educational Association. The Recruitment and Retention of Faculty in Roman Catholic Theological Seminaries. Washington, D.C.: The Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351980.)

- 305. Parsons, Michael H. "Quo Vadis: Staffing the People's College 2000." New Directions for Community Colleges 20.3 (Sept. 1992): 3-10.
- 306. Pennsylvania State University. National Center on Postsecondary Teaching, Learning, and Assessment. New Faculty Survey Instrument. University Park, PA: The Center, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348900.)
- 307. Schratz, Michael. "Researching while Teaching: Promoting Reflective Professionality in Higher Education." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 20-24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347934.)
- 308. Scott, Joyce A., and Nancy A. Bereman. "Competition versus Collegiality: Academe's Dilemma for the 1990s." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.6 (Nov. 1992): 684-98.
- 309. Shatman, Steve, and Loren Jung. "Concern about Forecasts of National Faculty Shortages and the Importance of Local Studies." <u>Research in Higher Education</u> 33.1 (Feb. 1992): 31-57.
- 310. Winkler, Allan M. "The Faculty Workload Question." Change 24.4 (July 1992): 36-41.

FACULTY ORGANIZATIONS

- 311. Anderson, Renee N., et al. "Labor Unions or Professional Organizations: Which Have Our First Loyalty?" College and Research Libraries 53.4 (July 1992): 331-40.
- 312. Howard, Melanie. "UDC Chief Wants Faculty Senate Axed." <u>Washington Times</u> 16 Sept. 1992, B: 3.
- 313. Leatherman, Courtney. "AAUP Censures 5 College Administrations and Removes 5 From Academe's Blacklist." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.42 (24 June 1992): A12, A16.
- 314. Mangan, Katherine S. "Texas Association Is Aggressive Champion of Professors' Rights." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.31 (8 Apr. 1992): A17-19.
- 315. Siemer, Calvin. "Accounting to Financial Core Members: Much A-Dues About Nothing?" <u>Fordham Law Review</u> 60.5 (Apr. 1992): 1057-1084.

FISCAL ISSUES

- 316. Ahumada, Martin M. "U.S. Methods for Costing in Higher Education: Taking the Technology Abroad." <u>Higher Education</u> 24.3 (Oct. 1992): 363-77.
- 317. Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada. <u>Federal Support for University Education and Research</u>. Ottawa: Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347893.)
- 318. Barbett, Samuel F., et al. <u>State Higher Education Profiles: A Comparison of State Higher Education Data for FY 1988</u>. 4th ed. Washington, D.C.: National Center for Education Statistics, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345652.)

- 319. Brinkman, Paul T. "Factors That Influence Costs in Higher Education." New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 23-34.
- 320. Cage, Mary Crystal. "How Aggressively Should Colleges Lobby Governors and Legislators for Money in Midst of Recession?" <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.24 (19 Feb. 1992): A1, A22-23.
- 321. Cage, Mary Crystal. "To Shield Academic Programs from Cuts, Many Colleges Pare Student Services." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.12 (18 Nov. 1992): A25-26.
- 322. California Community Colleges. Fiscal and Business Services. <u>Fiscal Data Abstract</u>, <u>1990-91</u>. Sacramento, CA: California Community Colleges, Office of the Chancellor, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343625.)
- 323. Clagett, Craig A. <u>Assessing County Support for Maryland Community Colleges: An Institutional Research Success Story</u>. Largo, MD: Prince George's Community College, Office of Institutional Research and Analysis, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352107.)
- 324. Duffey, Joseph D. "What's Ahead for Higher Education: The Future Isn't What It Used to Be." Educational Record 73.4 (Sept. 1992): 6-10.
- 325. El-Khawas, Elaine. <u>Campus Trends</u>, <u>1992</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Council on Education, Division of Policy Analysis and Research, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347922.)
- 326. Goeres, Ernest R., et al. "Making Ends Meet: Five Strategies to Balance the Budget." Business Officer 25.11 (May 1992): 50-52.
- 327. Harvey, James. "Footing the Bill: Financial Prospects for Higher Education." <u>Educational</u> Record 73.4 (Sept. 1992): 11-17.
- 328. Johnson, Sandra L. "The Internal Audit Function: Playing an Expanded Role in College and University Management." <u>Business Officer</u> 25.8 (Feb. 1992): 37-39.
- 329. Johnstone, D. Bruce. <u>Central Administrations of Public Multi-Campus College and University Systems</u>. Albany, NY: State University of New York, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348902.)
- 330. Kapraun, E. Daniel, and Don A. Heard. <u>Assessing the Financial and Institutional Concerns of Arkansas Community and Technical Colleges: A Model Approach</u>. Fayetteville, AS: Arkansas University, Dept. of Educational Leadership, Counseling, and Foundations, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352088.)
- 331. Keough, Kristin. <u>Current Funds Revenues and Expenditures of Institutions of Higher Education: Fiscal Years 1982-1990</u>. Washington, DC.: National Center for Education Statistics, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346807.)
- 332. Massy, William F., ed., and Joel W. Meyerson, ed. <u>Strategy and Finance in Higher</u> Education: Surviving the '90s. Princeton, NJ: Peterson's Guides, 1992.
- 333. Maydew, Mary Jo. "Assessing Noninstructional Costs and Productivity." <u>New Directions</u> for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 49-59.

- 334. McMillen, Liz, and Julie L. Nicklin. "In Tough Times, Some Colleges Find Conservative Management Pays Off." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.39 (3 June 1992): A26-29.
- 335. Mercer, Joyce. "States Turn to Community Colleges as Route to Bachelor's Degree as 4-Year Campuses Face Tight Budgets and Overcrowding." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.35 (6 May 1992): A1,28.
- 336. Minnesota Legislature. Office of the Legislative Auditor. Program Evaluation Division. Higher Education Administrative and Student Services Spending: Technical Colleges, Community Colleges, and State Universities. Saint Paul, MN: The Division, 1992.
- 337. Minter, John. "Trends in E & G Expenditure Allocations: Indicators of Recession or Increased Productivity?" <u>Business Officer</u> 26.1 (July 1992): 24-25.
- 338. Moisan, Leonard J. "Because That's Where the Money Is." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.5 (Sept. 1992): 8-12.
- 339. Murphy, Mary Kay, ed. <u>Building Bridges: Fund Raising for Deans, Faculty, and Development Officers</u>. Washington, DC: CASE Resources, 1992.
- 340. Nebraska Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education. <u>Headcount Enrollment, Degrees Awarded, Institutional Finance, and Faculty Salaries: A Factual Look at Higher Education in Nebraska</u>. Lincoln, NE: The Commission, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343533.)
- 341. Nicklin, Julie L. "60% of All Colleges Hit by Cuts in Operating Budgets, Survey Shows." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.48 (5 Aug. 1992): A25.
- 342. Nicklin, Julie L. "Rising Costs and Dwindling Budgets Force Libraries to Make Damaging Cuts in Collections and Services." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.24 (19 Feb. 1992): A1, 28-30.
- 343. Noble, John H., Jr., et al. "Faculty Productivity and Costs: A Multivariate Analysis." <u>Evaluation Review</u> 16.3 (June 1992): 288-314.
- 344. Palmer, David D., and Cynthia H. Adams. "Crisis in the Northeast: As Northeastern States Cut Education Spending, They May Be Buying Their Survival at the Cost of Their Future." Academe 78.1 (Jan. 1992): 20-3.
- 345. Penney, Sherry H., and Jean F. MacCormack. "Managing on the Edge: Massachusetts after the Miracle." <u>Journal for Higher Education Management</u> 7.2 (Dec. 1992): 23-52.
- 346. Pima Community College, Office of Research and Planning. <u>Pima Community College 1992</u>
 <u>Board of Governors Evaluation</u>. Tucson, AZ: The Office, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350034.)
- 347. Savenije, Bas. "University Budgeting: Creating Incentives for Change?" Research in Higher Education 33.5 (1992): 641-56.
- 348. Schad, Jasper G., et al. "The Future of Collection Development in an Era of Fiscal Stringency." <u>Journal of Academic Librarianship</u> 18.1 (Mar. 1992): 4-16.

- 349. Schaffer, Susan M. "Reformation Comes to the University." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u>
 Management 8.1 (Sept. 1992): 7-12.
- 350. Shoemaker, Donna. "The Good Ship Endowment." Currents 18.10 (Nov. 1992): 34-38.
- 351. Smith, Theresa Y. "Discipline Cost Indices and Their Applications." Research in Higher Education 33.1 (Feb. 1992): 59-70.
- 352. Thompson, Karen. "Recognizing Mutual Interests." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 22-26.
- 353. Turner, Mark A., and Sammie Smith. "When Is a Free Lunch Tax-Free? Partial per Diems and Meal Expense Reimbursements." <u>Business Officer</u> 25.12 (June 1992): 40-44.
- 354. Uehling, Barbara S. "So Money Is a Problem." <u>Journal for Higher Education Management</u> 7.2 (Dec. 1992): 7-13.
- 355. Waggaman, John S. <u>Strategies and Consequences: Managing the Costs in Higher Education</u>. Washington, D.C.: ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347959.)

FRINGE BENEFITS

- 356. "TIAA/CREF Offers LTC to Members." Employee Benefit Plan Review 47.2 (Aug. 1992): 40-42.
- 357. Balgopal, Pallassana R., and Matthew J. Stollak. "The Structure and Functions of Employee Assistance Programs in Higher Education." Employee Assistance Quarterly 8.2 (1992): 89-103.
- 358. Buri, Sherri. "America's Biggest Pension Fund Finally Grows Up." <u>Kiplinger's Personal</u> Finance Magazine 46.10 (Oct. 1992): 67-68, 70.
- 359. Council of Senior Administrative Officers. Universities of Ontario, Toronto. Ontario Universities Benefits Survey, 1991-92. Toronto: Council of Ontario Universities, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345610.)
- 360. Daniels, Craig E., and Janet D. Daniels. "Retiree Health Care: A Ticking Bomb." AGB Reports 34.2 (Mar. 1992): 17-19.
- 361. Evans, Alison. <u>Council of Teaching Hospitals: Survey of Housestaff Stipends, Benefits and Funding, 1992</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association of American Medical Colleges, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354819.)
- 362. Magner, Denise K. "As Interest Rates Fall, TIAA Is Criticized for Not Disclosing More About Investments." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.36 (13 May 1992): A17, A19-A20.
- 363. Magner, Denise K. "A Growing Number of Colleges Offer Options for Retirement Investment." Chronicle of Higher Education 38.36 (13 May 1992): A17-A19.
- 364. Magner, Denise K. "More Colleges Tighten Benefit Programs to Meet Big Rise in Health-Insurance Costs." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 28.21 (29 Jan. 1992): A1,18,19.

- 365. Magner, Denise K. "TIAA Predicts that Interest Rates for Retirement Fund Will Remain Stable." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.44 (8 July 1992): A11-A12.
- 366. Park, Dana Ann. "Client Satisfaction Evaluation: University Employee Assistance Program." Employee Assistance Quarterly 8.2 (1992): 15-34.
- 367. Rosen, Gerald H., and Robert Perrin. "Declining Returns." <u>Academe</u> 78.1 (Jan. 1992): 8-12.
- 368. Shutan, Bruce. "Benefit Bargains May Be Awaiting Employers." <u>Employee Benefit News</u> 6.3 (Mar. 1992): 3, 90.
- 369. Sullivan, Richard, and Linda Poverny. "Differential Patterns of EAP Service Utilization Among University Faculty and Staff." Employee Assistance Quarterly 8.1 (1992): 1-12.
- 370. Tabachnick, Stephen E. "The Problem of Faculty Relocation." <u>Academe</u> 78.1 (Jan. 1992): 24-26.

GOVERNANCE

- 371. Allen, Dwight W. <u>Schools for a New Century: A Conservative Approach to Radical School Reform</u>. New York: Praeger Publishers, 1992.
- 372. Corak, Kathleen. "Do Big Decisions Committees Work?" <u>Planning for Higher Education</u> 21.1 (Sept. 1992): 20-24.
- 373. Gale, Robert L. "Scanning the Future of Higher Education." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.6 (Nov. 1992): 6-8.
- 374. Garrett, Rick L. "Degree of Centralization of Governance of State Community College Systems in the United States, 1990." <u>Community College Review</u> 20.1 (June 1992): 7-13.
- 375. Jaschik, Scott. "Regional Public Colleges Resist Their States' Demands that They Specialize." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.33 (22 Apr. 1992): A30-31.
- 376. Johnson, Sandra L., and Joel W. Meyerson. "Top Concerns for 1993." AGB Reports 34.6 (Nov. 1992): 18-21.
- 377. Johnston, Bill J. "Perspectives of AFT and NEA on Shared Governance and Administrator Preparation Programs." <u>Journal of School Leadership</u> 2.1 (Jan. 1992): 90-103.
- 378. Medina, Sue O., and William C. Highfill. "Effective Governance in a State Academic Network: The Experience of the Network of Alabama Academic Libraries." <u>Library Administration & Management</u> 6.1 (Dec. 1992): 15-20.
- 379. Middlehurst, Robin, and Lewis Elton. "Leadership and Management in Higher Education." Studies in Higher Education 17.3 (1992): 251-64.
- 380. Murray, Judith A. "Ideals or Reality: The Politics of University Governance." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349880.)

- 381. Schick, Edgar B., et al. <u>Shared Visions of Public Higher Education Governance: Structures and Leadership Styles That Work.</u> Washington, D.C.: American Association of State Colleges and Universities, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353948.)
- 382. Schwartz, Michael, and Paul A. Poorman. "Massaging the Body Politic." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.2 (Mar. 1992): 27-29.
- 383. Skolnik, Michael L., and Glen A. Jones. "A Comparative Analysis of Arrangements for State Coordination of Higher Education in Canada and the United States." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.2 (Mar. 1992): 121-42.
- 384. Smith, Robert. "Governance and Corporate Identity in Network Universities." <u>Journal of</u> Tertiary Educational Administration 14.1 (May 1992): 5-10.
- 385. Smith, Roger S. <u>The University: Some Differences from Other Organizations</u>. Ottawa: Canadian Society for the Study of Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354825.)
- 386. Wanker, William Paul. "The University and Democracy: Interlocking Learning and Governing." Interchange 23.1-2 (1992): 25-40.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

- 387. Alexander Hamilton Institute. <u>Resolving Employee Complaints: How to Keep Workplace</u>
 Disputes Out of the <u>Courtroom</u>. Maywood, NJ: The Institute, 1992.
- 388. Chaykowski, Richard P., George A. Slotsve, and J. S. Butler. "A Simultaneous Analysis of Grievance Activity and Outcome Decisions." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 45.4 (July 1992): 724-737.
- 389. Jascourt, Hugh D. "What Do Grievants Think of Grievance Mediation: A Riposte to 'Counterpoint: Response to Mediator Caraway." <u>Journal of Law and Education</u> 21.2 (Mar. 1992): 217- 22.
- 390. Stacks, Don W. Effective Communication for Academic Chairs. Albany, NY: State University of New York Press, 1992.
- 391. Stewart, Greg L., and Jeannette A. Davy. "An Empirical Examination of Grievance Resolution and Filing Rates in the Public and Private Sectors." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.4 (1992): 323-335.

LEGAL ISSUES

- 392. Colorado Commission on Higher Education. <u>The Colorado Commission on Higher Education Implementation of House Bill 1187</u>. Denver, CO: The Commission, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351937.)
- 393. Dutile, Fernand N. "The Law of Higher Education and the Courts: 1991 in Review." Journal of College and University Law 19.2 (Sept. 1992): 73-183.
- 394. Izumi, Ronald. "Risky Business." AGB Reports 34.4 (July 1992): 14-18.

- 395. Munk, Michael. "Reversing the Verdicts: The Case of Reed College." Monthly Review 43.10 (Mar. 1992): 38-50.
- 396. New York State Education Department. <u>Federal Legislation and Education in New York State</u>. Albany: The Department, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343271.)
- 397. Sacken, Donal M. "Commercialization of Academic Knowledge and Judicial Deference."

 <u>Journal of College and University Law</u> 19.1 (June 1992): 1-16.
- 398. Smith, Hoke L. "Regulations and Universities: An Argument for Compliance." <u>Educational</u> <u>Record</u> 73.3 (June 1992): 23-26.

LIBRARIANS, ACADEMIC

- 399. Anders, Vicki, et al. "A Glimpse into a Crystal Ball: Academic Libraries in the Year 2000."

 Wilson Library Bulletin 67.2 (Oct. 1992): 36-40.
- 400. Baker, Sharon L. "Needed: An Ethical Code for Library Administrators." <u>Journal of Library Administration</u> 16.4 (1992): 1-17.
- 401. Banfield, Rebecca L., et al. "Libraries in the 21st Century: What's in Store for Them." Illinois Libraries 74.4 (May 1992): 291-98.
- 402. Buttlar, Lois J., and Rajinder Garcha. "Organizational Structuring in Academic Libraries."

 Journal of Library Administration 17.3 (1992): 1-21.
- 403. Chadley, Otis A. "Addressing Cultural Diversity in Academic and Research Libraries." <u>College and Research Libraries</u> 53.3 (May 1992): 206-14.
- 404. David, Indra M. "Librarians' Occupational Stereotype: Will It Ever Change?" Paper Presented at the 6th National Conference of the Association of College and Research Libraries, Phoenix, AZ, April 1-4, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354885.)
- 405. Deekle, Peter V., and Ann de Klerk. "Perceptions of Library Leadership in a Time of Change." <u>Journal of Library Administration</u> 17.1 (1992): 55-75.
- 406. Dyckman, A. Ann. "Library Assistants in the Year 2000." <u>Journal of Library Administration</u> 17.1 (1992): 77-90.
- 407. Garner, Kathy. "Lawyer-Librarians in Public Law Schools: The Ethical Conundrums of Pro Bono Activities." <u>Law Library Journal</u> 84.1 (1992): 31-66.
- 408. Harris, Roma M. <u>Librarianship the Erosion of a Woman's Profession</u>. Norwood, NJ: Ablex, 1992.
- 409. Hickey, Kate D., ed. "Technostress in Libraries and Media Centers: Case Studies and Coping Strategies." <u>TechTrends</u> 37.2 (1992): 17-20.
- 410. Hults, Patricia, et al. "Assessment and Accountability in Reference Work." Reference Librarian 17.38 (1992): 141-73, 175-81, 183-90.

- 411. Krompart, Janet. "Researching Faculty Status: A Selective Annotated Bibliography." <u>College and Research Libraries</u> 53.5 (Sept. 1992): 439-49.
- 412. Lubans, John. "Productivity in Libraries? Managers Step Aside." <u>Journal of Library</u> <u>Administration</u> 17.3 (1992): 23-42.
- 413. Mitchell, W. Bede, and Bruce Morton. "On Becoming Faculty Librarians: Acculturation Problems and Remedies." <u>College and Research Libraries</u> 53.5 (Sept. 1992): 379-92.
- 414. Moody, Marilyn K., et al. "Assessment and Accountability in Reference Work." <u>Reference Librarian</u> 17.38 (1992): 191-255, 257- 59.
- 415. Nuckolls, Karen A., et al. "Assessment and Accountability in Reference Work, Part IV: Taking Human Beings into Account." <u>Reference Librarian</u> 17.38 (1992): 109-31,133-40.
- 416. Reser, David W., and Anita P. Schuneman. "The Academic Library Job Market: A Content Analysis Comparing Public and Technical Services." <u>College and Research Libraries</u> 53.1 (Jan. 1992): 49-59.
- 417. Riggs, Donald E. "Managing Academic Libraries with Fewer Resources." <u>Journal of Higher Education Management</u> 8.1 (Sept. 1992): 27-34.
- 418. Rinderknecht, Deborah. "New Norms for Reference Desk Staffing Adequacy: A Comparative Study." College and Research Libraries 53.5 (Sept. 1992): 429-36.
- 419. Russis, Martha. "Library Workers Unionize to Add Staff in Elk Grove." Chicago Tribune 8 Jan. 1992, 2NW: 3.
- 420. Seibert, Warren F., and Marjorie A. Kuenz. <u>Growth and Change in 67 Medical School Libraries</u>, 1975-1989. Bethesda, MD: National Library of Medicine, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348050.)
- 421. Siggins, Jack E. "Recognition of the Role of the Librarian: Position Classification at Yale."

 Journal of Library Administration 17.1 (1992): 91-106.
- 422. Siggins, Jack E., comp. <u>Performance Appraisal of Collection Development Librarians</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association of Research Libraries, Office of Management Services, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354889.)
- 423. Squires, David, et al. "Librarians: A Thinking and Learning Styles Portrait." <u>Library</u> Administration & Management 6.4 (Sept. 1992): 173-79.
- 424. Wittenbach, Stefanie A., et al. "Management Preparation and Training of Department Heads in ARL Libraries." <u>College and Research Libraries</u> 53.4 (July 1992): 319-30.
- 425. Zabel, Diane, comp., et al. <u>Flexible Work Arrangements in ARL Libraries</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association of Research Libraries, Office of Management Services, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349995.)
- 426. Zipkowitz, Fay. "Placements and Salaries 1991: Jobs Tight, Salaries Holding." <u>Library</u> <u>Journal</u> 117.17 (15 Oct. 1992): 31-36.

LONG-RANGE PLANNING

- 427. Boos, Roger T., et al. <u>LCCC 2000: A Strategic Vision for Lehigh County Community College</u>. Schnecksville, PA: Lehigh County Community College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352089.)
- 428. Corak, Kathleen A., and Donald P. Wharton. "Strategic Planning and Organizational Change: Implications for Institutional Researchers." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349889.)
- 429. Donnithorne, Larry. "Institutional Politics and Planning." <u>Planning for Higher Education</u> 20.2 (Win 1992): 13-18.
- 430. Donsky, Aaron P. "Strategic Planning, Operational Planning, and Measures of Effectiveness: An Integrated Model." Paper Presented at a Conference of the Southeastern Association for Community College Research, Orlando, FL, August 3, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353026.)
- 431. Dual, Peter A. "Diversity in Higher Education: Challenges and Opportunities for the Next Decade." Speech delivered at the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 20-22, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345658.)
- 432. Hankin, Joseph N. "Moving Your Institution into the 21st Century." <u>Community</u>, <u>Technical</u>, and <u>Junior College Journal</u> 62.4 (Feb. 1992): 36-40.
- 433. Hoffman, Richard B. "Repositioning for the Future: Franklin and Marshall College." New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 89-101.
- 434. Hurst, Peter J., and Marvin W. Peterson. "The Impact of a Chief Planning Officer on the Administrative Environment for Planning." Research in Higher Education 33.1 (Feb. 1992): 1-17.
- 435. Knepp, Marilyn G. "Renewal in the 1990s: The University of Michigan Initiatives." New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 77-87.
- 436. Lichtenegger, John P., et al. <u>Suggested Statewide Public Policy Initiatives and Goals:</u>
 Report to the Coordinating Board for Higher Education, Task Force on Critical Choices
 for Higher Education. Jefferson City, MO: Missouri Coordinating Board for Higher
 Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352884.)
- 437. Marshall, Neil. "Higher Education Policy-Making: A Role for the States?" <u>Journal of Tertiary Educational Administration</u> 14.1 (May 1992): 47-59.
- 438. Moriarty, C. Michael, and Judy B. Purdy. "University Research: Planning for the 1990s." <u>Educational Record</u> 73.3 (June 1992): 51-55.
- 439. Mudrick, Nancy R., et al. "Strategic Planning for Schools of Social Work." <u>Journal of Social Work Education</u> 28.3 (Sept. 1992): 278-90.
- 440. New York State Education Department. The Regents 1992 Statewide Plan for Higher Education in New York State. Albany: The Department, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353893.)
- 441. Newton, Robert. "The Two Cultures of Academe: A Overlooked Planning Hurdle." <u>Planning for Higher Education</u> 21.1 (Sept. 1992): 8-14.

- 442. Pennsylvania College of Technology. <u>Long Range Plan: 1992- 1995</u>. Williamsport, PA: The College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346897.)
- 443. Popovics, Alexander J., and Peter M. Jonas. "A Comprehensive Participative Planning Model for Small Liberal Arts Colleges: Morrison, Renfro, and Boucher Meet Madan Capoor." Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349875.)
- 444. Reed, William S. "Shrinking by Design." AGB Reports 34.2 (Mar. 1992): 23-26.
- 445. Vivelo, Frank Robert. "Strategic Planning." <u>Community Services Catalyst</u> 22.4 (Sept. 1992): 3-10.
- 446. Wharton, Donald P., and Kathleen A. Corak. "Faring Forward: The Strategic Planning Process as Talisman during Periods of Institutional Transition." Paper Presented at the 27th Annual Meeting of the Society for College and University Planning, Minneapolis, MN, August 2-5, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350957.)

MERIT PAY

- 447. Anderson, Kristine L. "Faculty Support for a Merit Pay System." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352900.)
- 448. Barrett, Leverne A. "Implementing An Institutional Change Model for Rewarding Teaching at Research-Oriented Universities." Paper Presented at the American Educational Research Association Meeting, San Francisco, CA, April 20-22, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345659.)
- 449. Berver, Kitty, et al. "Off the Track, but in the Fold." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 27-29.
- 450. Edwards, Donald M. "Overcoming Institutional Impediments to Rewarding Teaching." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345677.)
- 451. McLendon, Sandra F. <u>The Development of an Incentive Pay System for Use at Sue Bennett College</u>. Ed.D. Practicum. Nova University, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345619.)
- 452. Miller, Keith T. "Merit Pay from the Faculty's Perspective." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.3 (Sept. 1992): 7-16.
- 453. Mooney, Carolyn J. "Syracuse Tries to Involve Others in Teaching-vs.-Research Debate."

 <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.29 (25 Mar. 1992): A16.
- 454. Mooney, Carolyn J. "Syracuse Seeks a Balance between Teaching and Research." Chronicle of Higher Education 38.29 (25 Mar. 1992): A1,14-16.
- 455. Newman, Jerry M., and Daniel J. Fisher. "Strategic Impact Merit Pay." <u>Compensation and Benefits Review</u> 24.4 (July 1992): 38-45.

- 456. Peters, John G., and David B. Brinkerhoff. "Balancing the Reward Structures of Promotion, Tenure, and Merit." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Educational Research Association, San Francisco, CA, April 20-24, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345676.)
- 457. Schwartz, Charles. "Is Good Teaching Rewarded at Berkeley?" <u>College Teaching</u> 40.1 (Dec. 1992): 33-36.
- 458. Tracy, Dyanne M., and Sharon Pray Muir. <u>Overcoming Merit Pay Dissatisfaction: A Faculty-Developed, Bilevel, Criterion-Based Plan.</u> Washington, D.C.: ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352701.)

NLRB

- 459. Bernstein, Aaron. "Putting a Damper on that Old Team Spirit: Worker-Manager Teams May Violate Labor Law Letter and Intent." <u>Business Week</u> 4 May 1992: 60.
- 460. Cimini, Michael H., and Susan L. Behrmann. "Supreme Court Rules on Organizing." Monthly Labor Review 115.4 (Apr. 1992): 46.
- 461. Martin, Christopher J. "Lechmere v. NLRB The Supreme Court Serves an Eviction Notice on Union Organizers." Employee Relations Law Journal 18.1 (June 1992): 149-154.
- 462. Norris, Jeffrey A., and Michael J. Shershin. How to Take a Case before the NLRB. 6th ed. Washington, D.C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1992.
- 463. Novack, Janet. "Make Them All Form Unions." Forbes 149.10 (11 May 1992): 174.
- 464. Reynolds, Larry. "An Old NLRB Rule Threatens Quality Circles." <u>Management Review</u> 81.1 (Jan. 1992): 53-55.
- 465. Salwen, Kevin. "NLRB Says Labor-Management Teams at Firm Violated Company-Union Rule." The Wall Street Journal 18 Dec. 1992, A: 12.
- 466. Swoboda, Frank. "Worker Programs Face NLRB Challenge." <u>The Washington Post</u> 15 Dec. 1992, C: 1.

NON-FACULTY

- 467. "Non-Teaching Staff Serve Strike Notice (at Vancouver Community College)." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 19 Nov. 1992, B: 1.
- 468. "Striking BCIT (BC Institute of Technology) Staff Reach Tentative Pact." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 6 Feb. 1992, A: 3.
- 469. "Trouble in the Temple: Striking Graduate Students at University of California Make Professors Grade Their Own Papers." <u>The Wall Street Journal</u> 30 Dec. 1992, A: 6(E), 6(W).

- 470. Arnold, Michael. "UC Graduate Student Union Is Poised to Strike: University of California, Santa Cruz Student Instructors Seek Recognition as Employees, in Accord with Fellows at Berkeley, San Diego." <u>Los Angeles Times</u> 14 Nov. 1992, A: 26.
- 471. Bissell, H. LeVerne. "Small Colleges Issues -- What a Survey of the AACRAO Membership Reveals." College and University 67.2 (Dec. 1992): 115-25.
- 472. Dolan, Carrie. "Campus Strike Shows Risks for Colleges Hiring Grad Students: Berkeley's Teaching Assistants Walk Off, Not for More Pay but for Formal Recognition." <u>The Wall</u> Street Journal 23 Nov. 1992, B: 3A(W), 8A(E).
- 473. Freedberg, Louis. "Graduate Instructors Fight for Full Recognition." <u>San Francisco</u> <u>Chronicle</u> 18 Nov. 1992, A: 1.
- 474. Hays, Constance L. "Sympathy Strike for 2 Yale Unions: Employees Show Solidarity with Graduate Students." The New York Times 18 Feb. 1992, A: 14(N).
- 475. Henkin, Alan B., and Dorothy Persson. "Faculty as Gatekeepers: Non-Academic Staff Participation in University Governance." <u>Journal of Educational Administration</u> 30.9 (1992): 52-64.
- 476. Hurd, Richard W., and Elizabeth O'Leary "A Preliminary Report on Non-Faculty Bargaining at Colleges and Universities 1993." National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter 20.4 (Nov. 1992): 1-8.
- 477. Kirp, David L. "The Labor Unrest that Strikes at the Heart of UC Berkeley's Image: Unwillingness to Recognize Teaching Assistants' Union." <u>Los Angeles Times</u> 29 Nov. 1992, M: 6.
- 478. Nicklin, Julie L. "Number of Non-Teaching Staff Members Continues to Grow in Higher Education." Chronicle of Higher Education 39.18 (6 Jan. 1992): A43,46.
- 479. Simerly, Robert, and Dennis Prisk. "Negotiating Employment Contracts for CEOs in Continuing Education: Practical Tips and Advice Based on Researching Professional Practice." Journal of Continuing Higher Education 40.2 (Mar. 1992): 14-25.
- 480. Wilgoren, Jodi. "Graduate Students Take Steps to Unionize." <u>Boston Globe</u> 23 Feb. 1992, 19.

PART-TIME FACULTY

- 481. "Issues in ESL: Recognizing the Contribution of Adjuncts." <u>College ESL</u> 2.2 (Dec. 1992): 21-24.
- 482. "The Use and Abuse of Part-Time Faculty." Academe 78 (1992): 22-33.
- 483. Hall, Christine, and Carol Atnip. "Rewarding Part-Time/Adjunct Faculty: The Senior Lecturer Program." Paper Presented at the 16th Annual Conference of the National Association for Developmental Education, San Antonio, TX, February 26-March 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343544.)

- 484. Kalamaras, George. "Confessions of a Socio-Epistemic Rhetorician: Negotiating the Seemingly Nonnegotiable in the Development of Part-Time Faculty." <u>English Education</u> 24.4 (Dec. 1992): 229-36.
- 485. Lalicker, William B. "Making the Wyoming Resolution a Reality: A 1992 Progress Report from Kentucky." Paper Presented at the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Cincinnati, OH, March 19-21, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343129.)
- 486. Nance, Guinevera, and Renee Culverhouse. "The Hidden Costs of Part-Time Faculty." Planning for Higher Education 20.2 (Dec. 1992): 30-38.
- 487. Pollington, Mary. "A Tale of Two Campuses: The Part-Time English Teacher at Brigham Young University and Utah Valley Community College." Paper Presented at the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Cincinnati, OH, March 19-21, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345255.)
- 488. Rajagopal, Indhu, and William D. Farr. "Hidden Academics: The Part-Time Faculty in Canada." <u>Higher Education</u> 24.3 (Oct. 1992): 317-31.
- 489. Richardson, Russell C. "The Associate Program: Teaching Improvement for Adjunct Faculty." <u>Community College Review</u> 20.1 (June 1992): 29-34.
- 490. Rohrer, Glenn E., et al. "Field Instructor Benefits in Education: A National Survey." <u>Journal of Social Work Education</u> 28.3 (Sept. 1992): 363-69.
- 491. Speer, Tom. "Part-Time Instructors: Strategies to Thrive in the 90s." <u>Teaching English in the Two-Year College</u> 19.4 (Dec. 1992): 266-73.
- 492. Thompson, Karen. "Piecework to Parity: Part-Timers in Action." Thought and Action 8.1 (Mar. 1992): 29-37.
- 493. Thompson, Merle O'Rourke. <u>Adjunct Faculty Handbook</u>. Annandale, VA: Northern Virginia Community College, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345757.)

PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION

- 494. Bouchard, Ronald A., et al. "Total Organizational Personnel Accounting Study (TOPAS): A Study of Higher Education Human Resources Staffing in Large Institutions." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.1 (Mar. 1992): 17-23.
- 495. Cummins, Thompson R. "Developing Personnel and Staffing Standards." <u>Library</u>
 <u>Administration & Management</u> 6.4 (Sept. 1992): 182-86.
- 496. Elms, Roslyn R. "Facing Realities: Planning for Faculty Needs in a Major Research University." New Directions for Institutional Research 14.4 (Dec. 1992): 57-66.
- 497. Farrell, Thomas J. "How to Kill Higher Education." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 30-33.
- 498. Fortunato, Ray T. "Use of Search Firms for Recruitment of Administrators." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.4 (Dec. 1992): 39-43.

- 499. Ginsburg, Sigmund G. "The Tortoise and the Hare: Less Jogging, More Sprints and Marathons." <u>Business Officer</u> 25.10 (Apr. 1992): 50-52.
- 500. Gray, Mary W. "Impact of the Proposed Civil Rights and Women's Equity in Employment Act on Colleges and Universities." <u>Journal of College and University Law</u> 18.4 (Mar. 1992): 559-76.
- 501. Hannah, Richard L. "Practical Problems and Experiences in the Implementation of an Exempt Job Evaluation System." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.2 (June 1992): 13-18.
- 502. Lange, Cynthia J., and Nancy S. Cowen. "Successful Strategies for I-9 Compliance." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.3 (Sept. 1992): 1-5.
- 503. Teevan, James J., et al. "Academic Employment Decisions and Gender." Research in Higher Education 33.2 (Apr. 1992): 141-60.
- 504. Wilson, Kenneth G. "Wilson's Laws for Academic Administrators." <u>Journal of Personnel</u> Evaluation in <u>Education</u> 5.3 (May 1992): 269-78.

POLITICAL CORRECTNESS

- 505. Political Correctness & the Decline of Higher Education. New York: Gordon Press Pub., 1992.
- 506. Asante, Molefi Kete. "The Escape into Hyperbole: Communication and Political Correctness." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 141-47.
- 507. Aufderheide, Patricia. <u>Beyond PC: Toward a Politics of Understanding</u>. St. Paul, MN: Graywolf, 1992.
- 508. Balch, Stephen H. "Political Correctness or Public Choice?" <u>Educational Record</u> (Dec. 1992): 21-24.
- 509. Balch, Steve, et al. "Freedom and Ideology: The Debate about Political Correctness." <u>Civic Arts Review</u> 1.5 (Jan. 1992): 4-10.
- 510. Barber, Benjamin R. <u>An Aristocracy of Everyone: The Politics of Education & the Future</u> of America. New York: Ballantine, 1992.
- 511. Bauman, Michael, and Francis J. Beckwith. <u>Are You Politically Correct? Debating America's Cultural Standards</u>. Buffalo, NY: Prometheus Books, 1992.
- 512. Beard, Henry, and Christopher Cerf. <u>The Official Politically Correct Dictionary and</u> Handbook. New York: Villard Books, 1992.
- 513. Berman, Paul, ed. <u>Debating P.C.: The Controversy over Political Correctness on College</u> Campuses. New York: Dell, 1992.
- 514. Blumner, Robyn. "Political Correctness: Freedom of Expression vs. Tolerance." <u>Journal</u> of Educational Media and <u>Library Science</u> 30 (1992): 25-35.

- 515. Buchen, Irving H. "The Politics of Race, Gender, and Sexual Orientation: Implications for the Future of America." Equity and Excellence 25.2-4 (Dec. 1992): 222-27.
- 516. Burgoon, Michael, and William Bailey. "PC at Last PC at Last Thank God Almighty, We Are PC at Last." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 95-104.
- 517. Caldwell, Larry W. "Readin', Rightin', and ReaganBush." English Quarterly 24.3-4 (1992): 5-9.
- 518. Carey, James W. "Political Correctness and Cultural Studies." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 56-72.
- 519. Cheney, Lynne V. "Beware the PC Police." Executive Educator 14.1 (Jan. 1992): 31-34.
- 520. Choi, Jung Min, and John W. Murphy. <u>The Politics and Philosophy of Political Correctness</u>. Westport, CT: Praeger, 1992.
- 521. Collins, Huntly. "PC and the Press." Change 24.1 (Jan. 1992): 12-16.
- 522. Dennis, Everette E. "Freedom of Expression, the University, and the Media." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 73-82.
- 523. Droge, David. "The Five Dogs of Politically Correct Speech on Campus." Paper Presented at the 63rd Annual Meeting of the Kenneth Burke Society, Western States Communication Association, Boise, ID, February 21-25, 1992.
- 524. D'Souza, Dinesh. <u>Illiberal Education: The Politics of Race and Sex on Campus</u>. New York: Vintage Books, 1992.
- 525. Eaton, Judith S. "PC or Not PC: Not the Question." AGB Reports 34.4 (July 1992): 30-34.
- 526. Gross, Larry. "There They Go Again." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 105-12.
- 527. Grossberg, Lawrence. "Being Politically Correct in a Politically Incorrect World." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 148-49.
- 528. Henderson, Harold. "Pass on the Right: Political Correctness in School Planning." <u>Planning</u> 58.2 (Feb. 1992): 7-10.
- 529. Henderson, Lisa. "'Paris Is Burning' and Academic Conservatism." <u>Journal of</u> Communication 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 113-22.
- 530. Liby, Richard. "The Diverse Orthodoxy: Political Correctness in America's Universities." Kansas Journal of Law & Public Policy 2.2 (June 1992): 131-142.
- 531. Lipset, Seymour Martin. "Political Correctness, Historically Speaking." <u>Educational Record</u> (Dec. 1992): 5-13.
- 532. Lovin, Robin W. "Must We Disown Our Past to Become a Multicultural Society?" <u>Liberal</u> Education 78.2 (Mar. 1992): 2-9.

- 533. McMillen, Liz. "Olin Fund Gives Millions to Conservative Activities in Higher Education; Critics See Political Agenda." Chronicle of Higher Education 38.20 (22 Jan. 1992): A31, A32.
- 534. McNew, Janet. "Politicized Polemics: Who Names the Controversies?" <u>ADE Bulletin</u> 102 (Sept. 1992): 40-43.
- 535. Minsky, Leonard. "The Politics of Political Correctness." <u>Educational Record</u> (Dec. 1992): 19-20.
- 536. Mitchell, Carolyn M. "The Political Correctness Doctrine: Redefining Speech on College Campuses." Whittier Law Review 13.3 (Sept. 1992): 805-829.
- 537. Morton, Donald. "On 'Hostile Pedagogy,' 'Supportive' Pedagogy, and 'Political Correctness': Letter to a Student Complaining of His Grade." <u>Journal of Urban and Cultural Studies</u> 2.2 (1992): 79-94.
- 538. Nelson, Cary. "Hate Speech and Political Correctness." <u>University of Illinois Law Review</u> 1992.4 (Sept. 1992): 1085-1094.
- 539. Nowell, W. Robert, III. "An Examination of Revisionist Theories of the First Amendment Cited in Dinesh D'Souza's 'Illiberal Education': Arguments for Abridgement of Freedom of Speech on Campus to Protect the Educational Opportunities of Women and Minorities." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Western States Communication Association, 63rd, Boise, ID, February 21-25, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347603.)
- 540. O'Keefe, Barbara J. "Sense and Sensitivity." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 123-30.
- 541. Plante, Patricia R., and Robert H. Atwell. "The Opening of the American Mind." Educational Record (Dec. 1992): 32-36.
- 542. Schmidt, Benno. "The University and Freedom." Educational Record (Dec. 1992): 14-18.
- 543. Spanos, William. <u>The End of Education: Toward Posthumanism</u>. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 1992.
- 544. Thelin, John R. "The Curriculum Crusades and the Conservative Backlash." <u>Change</u> 24.1 (Jan. 1992): 17-23.
- 545. Thibodaux, David. Political Correctness. Lafayette, LA: Huntington House, 1992.
- 546. Whitney, D. Charles, and Ellen Wartella. "Media Coverage of the 'Political Correctness' Debate." <u>Journal of Communication</u> 42.2 (Mar. 1992): 83-94.
- 547. Williams, James D. "Program Administration in the Face of Political Correctness." Paper Presented at the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Cincinnati, OH, March 19-21, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352674.)
- 548. Yarbrough, Larry. "Three Questions for the Multiculturalism Debate." <u>Change</u> 24.1 (Jan. 1992): 64-69.

PUBLIC SECTOR LABOR RELATIONS

- 549. Ashraf, Javed. "Union Wage Effects in the Public Sector: An Examination of the Impact Across Alternative Governmental Structures." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.4 (1992): 287-297.
- 550. Bohlander, George W. "Public Sector Grievance Arbitration: Structure and Administration."

 Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 21.4 (1992): 271-286.
- 551. Dilts, David A., Ali Rassuli, and Ahmad R. Karim. "Mediation and the Path Toward Settlement: An Analysis of Union Negotiation Behaviors." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.2 (1992): 171-182.
- 552. Johnson, W. Roy. "Public and Private Sector Comparison of an Abbreviated Measure of Union Commitment." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.1 (1992): 15-26.
- 553. Kearney, Richard C. <u>Labor Relations in the Public Sector</u>. 2nd ed. New York: M. Dekker, 1992.
- 554. Kershen, Harry, ed., and Claire Meirowitz, ed. <u>Strategies for Impasse Resolution</u>. Amityville, N.Y.: Baywood, 1992.
- Nelson, Nels E. "How Factfinders View the Criteria in Factfinding." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.2 (1992): 159-170.
- 556. O'Brien, Kevin M. "Form of Government and Collective Bargaining Outcomes." <u>Public Finance Quarterly</u> 20.1 (Jan. 1992): 64-77.
- 557. Pfeffenberger, Dyne, Max Laudeman, Lawrence J. Haber, et al. "The Ability to Pay: Accounting and Collective Bargaining in the Public Sector." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.3 (1992): 263-269.
- 558. Rahnama-Moghadam, Mashalah, David A. Dilts, and Ahmad Karim. "The Arbitration of Disciplinary Matters in the Public Sector: Does Objective Evidence Make a Difference?"

 Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 21.2 (1992): 151-157.
- 559. Rassuli, Kathleen M., David A. Dilts, and Ali Rassuli. "Purchasing Power and Economic Packages in the Public Sector Negotiations." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 21.3 (1992): 255-261.</u>
- 560. Reid, Joseph D., Jr. "Future Unions." Industrial Relations 31.1 (1992): 122-136.
- 561. Reynolds, Larry. "Right-to-Work Groups Are Suspicious of NLRB Rule-Making Plans." <u>HR Focus</u> 69 (July 1992): 1-3.
- Prohibition on Collective Bargaining: A Preliminary Look." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector 21.1 (1992): 1-14.</u>
 - 563. Shapiro, Barry E. "The Future of Labor Relations in the Federal Sector." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.8 (Aug. 1992): 508-513.

564. Sulzner, George T. "The Public Service Staff Relations Board: Regulation Federal Employee Relations in Canada." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.4 (1992): 337- 351.

QUALITY OF WORKLIFE

- 565. Bedeian, Arthur G., et al. "Age, Tenure, and Job Satisfaction: A Tale of Two Perspectives."

 Journal of Vocational Behavior 40.1 (Feb. 1992): 33-48.
- 566. Bieber, Jeffery P., et al. "Through the Years: Faculty and Their Changing Institution." Change 24.4 (July 1992): 28-35.
- 567. Bruce, Willa M., and J. Walton Blackburn. <u>Balancing Job Satisfaction & Performance: A Guide for Human Resource Professionals</u>. Westport, CT: Quorum Books, 1992.
- 568. Eaton, Adrienne E., Michael E. Gordon, and Jeffrey H. Keefe. "The Impact of Quality of Work Life Programs and Grievance System Effectiveness on Union Commitment." Industrial and Labor Relations Review 45.3 (Apr. 1992): 591-604.
- 569. Fink, Stephen L. High Commitment Workplaces. New York: Quorum Books, 1992.
- 570. Gaylord, Thomas, and John Whitehead. <u>The Faculty Morale: A Determinant in UAF's Strategic Planning Process</u>. Fairbanks, AK: Alaska University, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350946.)
- 571. Glick, Nancy L. "Job Satisfaction among Academic Administrators." Research in Higher Education 33.5 (1992): 625-39.
- 572. Harris, John W., ed., and J. Mark Baggett, ed. <u>Quality Quest in the Academic Process</u>. Birmingham, AL: Samford University, 1992.
- 573. Hemmasi, Masoud, Lee A. Graf, and John A. Lust. "Correlates of Pay and Benefit Satisfaction: The Unique Case of Public University Faculty." <u>Public Personnel Management</u> 21.4 (Dec. 1992): 429-443.
- 574. Strasser, Stephen, and John F. Sena. Work Is Not a Four-Letter Word: Improving the Quality of Your Work Life. Homewood, IL: Business One Irwin, 1992.
- 575. Sturdy, Andrew, David Knights, and Hugh Willmott. <u>Skill and Consent: Contemporary Studies in the Labour Process</u>. New York: Routledge, 1992.
- 576. Tack, Martha W., and Carol L. Patitu. <u>Faculty Job Satisfaction: Women and Minorities in Peril</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association for the Study of Higher Education, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353885.)
- 577. Tompkins, Jane. "The Way We Live Now." Change 24.6 (Nov. 1992): 12-19.
- 578. Watkins, C. Edward, Jr. "Early Professionals in Counseling Psychology: The Academic Setting." Counseling Psychologist 20.1 (Jan. 1992): 47-52.
- 579. Wilson, Robert N. "Academic Joys." Academe 78.5 (Sept. 1992): 30-33.

RETIREMENT

- 580. "Colleges, Universities and Mandatory Retirement: A New Age for an Old Topic." <u>Journal of Law and Education</u> 21.2 (Mar. 1992): 323-332.
- 581. "Questioning Age-Old Wisdom: The Legality of Mandatory Retirement of Tenured Faculty under the ADEA." Harvard Law Review 105.4 (Feb. 1992): 889-907.
- 582. Akresh, Murray S., et al. "Preparing for SFAS No. 106: Accounting for Nonpension Postretirement Benefits." Business Officer 25.11 (May 1992): 25-27.
- 583. Daniels, Craig E., and Janet D. Daniels. "College Faculty: The Retirement Decision and Retiree Health Benefits." CUPA Journal 43.1 (Mar. 1992): 1-9.
- 584. Dorfman, Lorraine T. "Academics and the Transition to Retirement." <u>Educational</u> <u>Gerontology</u> 18.4 (June 1992): 343-63.
- 585. Friedman, Paul J. "Aging of Medical School Faculty and the End of Mandatory Retirement." Academic Medicine 67.4 (Apr. 1992): 223-31.
- 586. Goodall, Leonard E. "Investing for the Future." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 16-18.
- 587. Gragasin, Jojo. "Trends and Indicators." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.42 (24 June 1992): A14.
- 588. Gustman, Alan L., and Thomas L. Steinmeier. "Pension Incentives, Mandatory Retirement and Retirement Behavior in Higher Education." <u>Economics of Education Review</u> 11.3 (1992): 195-204.
- 589. Jones, Robert F. "Early-Retirement Incentive Programs for Medical School Faculty." <u>Academic Medicine</u> 67.12 (Dec. 1992): 807-10.
- 590. Khan, Anwar N. "Canadian Academics and Mandatory Retirement Age." <u>Journal of Law</u> and Education 21.2 (Mar. 1992): 241-254.
- 591. Kinney, Daniel P., and Sharon P. Smith. "Age and Teaching Performance." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.3 (May 1992): 282-302.
- 592. Magner, Denise K. "Colleges Debate Benefits of Early-Retirement Plans As a Way to Shrink Budgets and Avoid Layoffs." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.47 (29 July 1992): A11-A12.
- 593. Morrell, Louis R. "Building a Better Retirement." Academe 78.6 (Nov. 1992): 19-21.
- 594. Reilly, John M. <u>Colleagues Still: A Statement on Elimination of Mandatory Retirement in Colleges and Universities</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Federation of Teachers, 1992.
- 595. Schoenfeld, Clay. "Retired Faculty: Sharing the Wealth." Academe 78.5 (Sept. 1992): 26-29.
- 596. Swan, Peter N. "Early Retirement Incentives with Upper Age Limits under the Older Workers Benefits Protection Act." <u>Journal of College and University Law</u> 19.2 (Sept. 1992): 53-72.
- 597. Webb-Lupo, Anita. "Post Retirement: Is There Life after Work?" <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.4 (Dec. 1992): 25-37.

RETRENCHMENT

- 598. Blumenstyk, Goldie. "States Re-Evaluate Industrial Collaborations Built around Research Grants to Universities." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.25 (26 Feb. 1992): A1,24-25.
- 599. Dunn, John A., Jr. "Retrenchment or Else: Public and Private Institutional Responses."

 New Directions for Institutional Research 19.3 (Sept. 1992): 5-22.
- 600. Green, Martin S. "Personnel Implications of 'Cutback' Management at Public Colleges and Universities." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.3 (Sept. 1992): 19-27.
- 601. Hull, McAlister H., Jr. "University Planning and Budget Reductions." <u>Journal of Higher Education Management</u> 8.1 (Sept. 1992): 13-18.
- 602. Leatherman, Courtney. "Recession's Assault on U.S. Colleges Ranges from Minor Pains to Gutted Departments." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 39.4 (16 Sept. 1992): A17-18,20.
- 603. Lovell, Jonathan B., and Janice A. Keefe. "Right Size, Right Way: Smith College's Successful Voluntary Separation Plan." <u>Business Officer</u> 25.12 (June 1992): 28-37.
- 604. Okerson, Ann. "The Old Order Changes: A Plan for Action." <u>Journal of Library</u> Administration 16.3 (1992): 3-23.
- 605. Pewitt, J. Dudley, Jr. "To Maintain Quality -- Protect Your 'Stars:' A Fundamental Concern during Retrenchment." <u>Journal of Higher Education Management</u> 8.1 (Sept. 1992): 19-25.
- 606. Potter, David, et al. "Maintaining Momentum and Quality in a Time of Decline: A Case Study." <u>Journal for Higher Education Management</u> 7.2 (Dec. 1992): 53-65.
- 607. Walston, Sydney, and Jerry Misner. "Implications of Program Review for Academic Departments in the '90s." <u>Journal of Higher Education Management</u> 8.1 (Sept. 1992): 35-42.
- 608. Wing, Steven R., and Mark A. Seibring. "Doing More with Less: A Case Study." <u>CUPA</u>
 Journal 43.2 (June 1992): 21-23.
- 609. Yezer, Anthony M. "Do Procedures That Succeed in a Growing Institution Fail in a Period of Decline?" <u>Journal for Higher Education Management</u> 7.2 (Dec. 1992): 15-21.

SALARIES

- 610. "The Annual Report on the Economic Status of the Profession, 1991-92." Academe 78 (Mar. 1992): 7-89.
- 611. "Median Salaries of College and University Administrators, 1991-92." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.22 (5 Feb. 1992): A15.
- 612. "One-Year Percentage Increases in Median Salaries of College Administrators." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.33 (22 Apr. 1992): A16.
- 613. Arkansas University. Office of Institutional Research. <u>Twenty-Fifth Annual Rank-Order Distribution of Administrative Salaries Paid 1991-92</u>. Fayetteville, AR: The Office, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345604.)

- 614. Beyer, Kirk D. "The Wage Gap and Administrative Salaries Today." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.4 (Dec. 1992): 1-8.
- Brown, Patricia Q. <u>Salaries of Full-Time Instructional Faculty on 9- and 10-Month and 11-and 12-Month Contracts in Institutions of Higher Education, 1980-81 through 1990-91.</u>
 Washington, D.C.: National Center for Education Statistics, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345647.)
- 616. College & University Personnel Association. <u>National Faculty Salary Survey by Discipline & Rank in State Colleges & Universities</u>, 1991-92. Washington, D.C.: The Association, 1992.
- 617. College & University Personnel Association. <u>National Faculty Salary Survey by Discipline & Rank in Private Colleges & Universities</u>, 1991-92. Washington, D.C.: The Association, 1992.
- 618. Creal, Richard C., and Kirk D. Beyer. <u>1991-92 Administrative Compensation Survey</u>. Washington, DC: College and University Personnel Association, 1992.
- 619. Hamermesh, Daniel S. "Diversity within Adversity: The Annual Report on the Economic Status of the Profession, 1991-92." <u>Academe</u> 78.2 (Mar. 1992): 7-89.
- 620. Head, Ronald B. <u>PVCC Salaries and Cost-of-Living</u>. Charlottesville, VA: Piedmont Virginia Community College, Office of Institutional Research and Planning, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345810.)
- 621. Howe, Richard D., et al. <u>Salary-Trend Studies of Faculty for the Years 1988-89 and 1991-92 in the Following Academic Disciplines/Major Fields: Physical Sciences; Physics; Political Science and Government; Protective Services; Psychology; Reading Education; Secretarial and Related Programs; Special Education; Speech Pathology/Audiology; Social Sciences; Sociology; Student Counseling and Personnel Services; and, Visual and Performing Arts. Boone, NC; Washington, D.C.: Appalachian State University; College and University Personnel Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353899.)</u>
- Howe, Richard D., et al. Salary-Trend Studies of Faculty for the Years 1988-89 and 1991-92 in the Following Academic Disciplines/Major Fields: Engineering-Related Technologies; Foreign Language; Geography; Geology; History; Home Economics; Letters; Library and Archival Sciences; Life Sciences; Mathematics; Multi-Interdisciplinary Studies; Music; Nursing; Philosophy and Religion; and Physical Education. Boone, N.C.; Washington, D.C.: Appalachian State University; College and University Personnel Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353898.)
- 623. Illinois Community College Board. Fall 1991 Salary Survey Report for the Illinois Public Community Colleges. Springfield, IL: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED339450.)
- 624. Johnson, Mark A., et al. "An Analysis of Faculty Salaries for a School of Vocational-Technical Education within a Four-Year State University." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.3 (Sept. 1992): 29-39.
- 625. Levernier, William, et al. "Effects of AACSB Accreditation on Academic Salaries." <u>Journal of Education for Business</u> 68.1 (Sept. 1992): 55-60.

- 626. Magner, Denise K. "Administrators' Raises Trail Inflation This Year, Reflecting Hard Times." Chronicle of Higher Education 38.22 (5 Feb. 1992): A1, A14, A17.
- 627. Magner, Denise K. "Average Faculty Salaries by Rank in Selected Fields at Four Year Institutions, 1991-1992." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.40 (10 June 1992): A11-13.
- 628. Magner, Denise K. "Average Faculty Salaries at 1,800 Institutions." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.33 (22 Apr. 1992): A1, A18-A22.
- 629. Magner, Denise K. "Business Professors Become Top Wage Earners at Public Universities, Supplanting Engineers." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.40 (10 June 1992): A11-A13.
- 630. Magner, Denise K. "Faculty Salaries Rise 3.5%: Smallest Increase in 20 Years." <u>Chronicle</u> of <u>Higher Education</u> 38.33 (22 Apr. 1992): A1, A18-A22.
- 631. Maryland University. Office of Institutional Studies. <u>Analysis of Faculty Salaries: A Comparison of the University of Maryland at College Park with AAU Public and Private and Designated Peer Universities, Fall 1991</u>. College Park, MD: The Office, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350930.)
- 632. National Education Association. Salaries Scheduled for Higher Education Faculty, 1990-91. Washington, D.C.: The Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346806.)
- 633. Pennsylvania Library Association, College and Research Libraries Division. 1988-1991 Salary Survey of Pennsylvania Academic Libraries. Harrisburg, PA: The Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352069.)
- 634. Pfeffer, Jeffrey, and Alison Davis-Blake. "Salary Dispersion, Location in the Salary Distribution, and Turnover among College Administrators." <u>Industrial and Labor</u> Relations Review 45.4 (July 1992): 753-763.
- 635. Snyder, Julie K., et al. "Diagnosing and Dealing with Salary Compression." Research in Higher Education 33.1 (Feb. 1992): 113-24.
- 636. Solomon, Eric S. "Trends in Dental Educators' Salaries." <u>Journal of Dental Education</u> 56.3 (Mar. 1992): 214-15.
- 637. Summerville, Richard M., and Dennis R. Ridley. "Toward Establishing Salary Benchmarks for College and University Administrators." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.4 (Dec. 1992): 17-23.
- 638. Zeglen, Marie E., and Edward J. Schmidt. "Academic and Librarian Faculty: Birds of a Different Feather in Compensation Policy?" Paper Presented at the 32nd Annual Forum of the Association for Institutional Research, Atlanta, GA, May 10-13, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349873.)

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

- 639. "Compensation for Sexual Harassment." Worklife Report 8.4 (Oct. 1992): 8.
- 640. "Confronting Sexual Harassment in the Workplace." <u>Wyatt: Memorandum</u> 6.4 (Nov. 1992): 1-5.

- 641. Aggarwal, Arjun Prakash. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace</u>. 2nd ed. Toronto: Butterworths, 1992.
- 642. American Council on Education. <u>Sexual Harassment on Campus: A Policy and Program of Deterrence</u>. Washington, D.C.: The Council, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350904.)
- 643. Barbara, Ewert Taylor, et al. <u>Sexual Harassment: What It Is, What It Isn't, What It Does to You, and What Do About It</u>. Deerfield Beach, FL: Health Communications, 1992.
- 644. Baxter, Ralph H., and Lynne C. Hermle. <u>The Legal Aspects of Sexual Harassment</u>. San Diego: Pfeiffer, 1992.
- 645. Black, Beryl, ed., and Ruth Rosen, ed. <u>Coping with Sexual Harassment</u>. Rev. ed. New York: Rosen Publishing Group, 1992.
- 646. Bravo, Ellen, and Ellen Cassedy. The 9 to 5 Guide to Combating Sexual Harassment:

 Candid Advice from 9 to 5, the National Association of Working Women. New York:
 Wiley, 1992.
- 647. Campbell, Deborah Ann. <u>The Evolution of Sexual Harassment Case Law in Canada</u>. Kingston, Ont.: Industrial Relations Centre, Queen's University, 1992.
- 648. Carey, Jana Howard. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: Designing and Implementing a Successful Policy, Conducting the Investigation, Protecting the Rights of the Parties.</u>
 New York: Practising Law Institute, 1992.
- 649. Carmell, William A. "Employer Liability, Legal Remedies for Sexual Harassment Complaints and Employer Defenses." <u>National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter 20.2 (Apr. 1992): 5-7.</u>
- 650. Cochran, Caroline, and Patricia Frazier. "Sexual Harassment on Campus: Prevalence, Responses, and Definitions." Paper Presented to the 100th Annual Convention of the American Psychological Association, Washington, DC, August 14-18, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353536.)
- 651. Colatosti, Camille, Elissa Karg, and Diana Kilmury. <u>Stopping Sexual Harassment: A Handbook</u>. Detroit, MI: Labor Notes, 1992.
- 652. Conte, Alba. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: Law & Practice, 1992 Supplement.</u> New York: Wiley, 1992.
- 653. Crow, Stephen M., and Clifford M. Koen. "Sexual Harassment: New Challenge for Labor Arbitrators?" <u>Arbitration Journal</u> 47.2 (June 1992): 6-18.
- 654. Douglas, Joel M., ed. "Sexual Harassment, Part III." <u>National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter</u> 20.2 (Apr. 1992): 1-9.
- 655. Dziech, Billie Wright. "Sexual Harassment: Everybody's Problem." <u>NACADA Journal</u> 12.1 (Mar. 1992): 48-55.
- 656. Eskenazi, Martin, and David Gallen. <u>Sexual Harassment: Know Your Rights</u>. New York: Carroll & Graf Publishers, 1992.

- 657. Friedman, Joel. Sexual Harassment. Dearfield Beach, FL: Health Communications, 1992.
- 658. Gomez-Preston, Cheryl, and Randi Reisfeld. When No Means No: A Guide to Sexual Harassment by a Woman Who Won a Million Dollar Verdict. Secaucus, NJ: Carol Pub. Group, 1992.
- 659. Harper, Loretta F., and Lawrence J. Rifkind. "Competent Communication Strategies for Responding to Sexual Harassment in Colleges and Universities and Sexual Harassment: Issues and Answers." <u>CUPA Journal</u> 43.2 (June 1992): 33-52.
- 660. Jesson, L. E. "Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: How to Recognize, Investigate, and Prevent the Problem." <u>Minnesota Medicine</u> 75.5 (May 1992): 42-4.
- 661. Kramer, Lynn. "From Textual to Sexual Harassment." Paper Presented at the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Cincinnati, OH, March 19-21, 1992. (ERIC Document ED344224.)
- 662. Lengnick-Hall, Mark L. "Checking Out Sexual Harassment Claims." <u>HR Magazine</u> 37.3 (Mar. 1992): 77, 79, 80-81.
- 663. Lightle, Juliana. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: A Guide to Prevention</u>. Los Altos, CA: Crisp Publications, 1992.
- 664. Lindemann, Barbara, and David D. Kadue. <u>Primer on Sexual Harassment</u>. Washington, D.C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1992.
- 665. Lindemann, Barbara, and David D. Kadue. <u>Sexual Harassment in Employment Law.</u> Washington, D.C.: Bureau of National Affairs, 1992.
- 666. Little, Doric. "Sexual Harassment: Faculty, Student Considerations." Thought and Action 8.1 (Mar. 1992): 5-12.
- 667. Longstreth, Catherine, et al. "Sexual Harassment: Development of a University's Policy and Educational Programming." Paper Presented at the Annual International Conference for Women in San Diego, CA, January 4-6, 1992 and the 76th Annual Meeting of the National Association for Women in Education, San Antonio, TX, March 4-7, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350531.)
- 668. McCann, Nancy Dodd, and Thomas A. McGinn. <u>Harassed: 100 Women Define</u> Inappropriate Behavior in the <u>Workplace</u>. Homewood, IL: Business One Irwin, 1992.
- 669. McCown, Keith H. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: Update and Advanced Issues.</u> Boston, MA: MCLE, 1992.
- 670. McKinney, Kathleen. "Contrapower Sexual Harassment: The Effects of Student Sex and Type of Behavior on Faculty Perceptions." Sex Roles: A Journal of Research 27.11-12 (Dec. 1992): 627-43.
- 671. Meyer, Ann. "Getting to the Heart of Sexual Harassment." <u>HRMagazine</u> 37.7 (July 1992): 82-84.
- 672. Mulhauser, Karen. "Taking a Stand against Sexual Assault." <u>AGB Reports</u> 34.2 (Mar. 1992): 6-11.

- 673. Niven, D., C. Wang, M. P. Rowe, et al. "The Case of the Hidden Harassment." <u>Harvard Busines Review</u> 70.2 (Mar. 1992): 12-17, 20-23.
- 674. Norman, John C., and Elizabeth R. Norman. <u>Practical Steps to Help Prevent Sexual Harassment</u>. Louisville, KY: Personnel Policy Service, 1992.
- 675. Oh, James J. "Internal Sexual Harassment Complaints: Investigating to Win." <u>Employee</u>
 Relations Law Journal 18.2 (1992): 227-244.
- 676. Olswang, Steven G. "Reassessing Effective Procedures in Cases of Sexual Harassment."

 New Directions for Institutional Research 14.4 (Dec. 1992): 49-56.
- 677. Petrocelli, William, and Barbara Kate Repa. <u>Sexual Harassment on the Job</u>. Berkeley: Nolo Press, 1992.
- 678. Popovich, Paula M., et al. "Perceptions of Sexual Harassment as a Function of Sex of Rater and Incident Form and Consequence." <u>Sex Roles: A Journal of Research</u> 27.11-12 (Dec. 1992): 609-25.
- 679. Reibstein, Richard J. "Employer Tort Liability for Sexual Harassment and Improper Investigations of Sexual Harassment Complaints." National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions Newsletter 20.2 (Apr. 1992): 1-5.
- 680. Siegel, Deborah. <u>Sexual Harassment: Research & Resources, 1992</u>. Rev. ed. New York: National Council for Research on Women, 1992.
- 681. Sullivan, George M. "Employer Liability for Sexual Harassment Extends to Schools and Universities." <u>Labor Law Journal</u> 43.7 (July 1992): 456-461.
- 682. Sumrall, Amber Coverdale, and Dena Taylor. <u>Sexual Harassment: Women Speak Out.</u> Freedom, CA: Crossing Press, 1992.
- 683. Wagner, Ellen J. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: How to Prevent, Investigate, & Resolve Problems in Your Organization</u>. New York: AMACOM, 1992.
- 684. Wall, Edmund. <u>Sexual Harassment: Confrontations and Decisions</u>. Buffalo, NY: Prometheus Books, 1992.
- 685. Webb, Susan L. <u>Step Forward: Sexual Harassment in the Workplace, What You Need to Know. New York: MasterMedia, 1992.</u>
- 686. Wekesser, Carol, Karin Swisher, and Christina Pierce. <u>Sexual Harassment</u>. San Diego, CA: Greenhaven Press, 1992.
- 687. Williams, Elizabeth A., et al. "The Impact of a University Policy on the Sexual Harassment of Female Students." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.1 (Jan. 1992): 50-64.
- 688. Woldt, Wendy A. <u>Sexual Harassment in the Workplace: A Practical Guide for Employers.</u>
 Berkeley, CA: Continuing Education of the Bar, California, 1992.

STRIKES

- 689. "Instructors Strike at University (University of Sherbrooke)." <u>Montreal Gazette</u> 11 Mar. 1992, A: 3.
- 690. "Labor Minister Appoints Mediator in Langara Dispute: More Money Is Key to Settlement, College President Tells Faculty." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 14 Nov. 1992, B: 5.
- 691. "Rutgers Professors Set Deadline for Strike." New York Times 10 Dec. 1992, B: 12.
- 692. "Striking Professors Offer to Return to Work." New York Times 12 May 1992, B: 4.
- 693. "Striking Workers Stage Protest (U of BC)." Globe & Mail 20 Mar. 1992, A: 4.
- 694. "Strikers Demand Campus Be Independent (VCC-Langara)." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 27 Nov. 1992, B: 5.
- 695. "Strike at University Averted (University of Manitoba)." Winnipeg Free Press 9 Dec. 1992, B: 2.
- 696. "Teachers Rescind Intent to Strike." Chicago Defender 13 Jan. 1992, 6.
- 697. "Teachers Back Strike Action at 2 Campuses: Vancouver Community College King Edward & City Centre." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 14 Dec. 1992, B: 2.
- 698. "Yale Unions Set Monday Strike." New York Times 15 Feb. 1992, A: 28.
- 699. Dowling, Carrie, and Ron Russell. "Strike Hits Taylor: Detroit Still Out." <u>Detroit News</u> 9 Sept. 1992, B: 1.
- 700. Herscher, Elaine. "Faculty Urges Compromise in UC Strike." San Francisco Chronicle 25 Nov. 1992, A: 15.
- 701. Judson, George. "Strike by Professors Is Settled at the University of Bridgeport." New York Times 29 Aug. 1992, A: 25.
- 702. Loehr, Peter, and Joan Livingston-Webber. "Higher Education Negotiations and Strikes in Illinois." Illinois Trustee 22.4 (Mar. 1992): 1, 3-4.
- 703. Michaeli, Ethan. "Teachers Expected to Picket." Chicago Defender 23 Jan. 1992, 1.
- 704. Zirkel, Perry A. "The Academic Effects of Teacher Strikes." <u>Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector</u> 21.2 (1992): 123-138.

TENURE & PROMOTION

- 705. Alexander, J. C., Jr. "Mentoring: On the Road to Tenure and Promotion." ACA Bulletin 79 (Jan. 1992): 54-58.
- 706. Amey, Marilyn J. "Institutional Market Places and Faculty Attrition: The Realities for Professors at One Research University." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352907.)

- 707. Boice, Robert. <u>The New Faculty Member: Supporting and Fostering Professional Development</u>. San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, 1992.
- 708. Cavalier, Robert J. "Tenure: Shifting Paradigms in Higher Education and Educational Computing." <u>EDUCOM Review</u> 27.3 (May 1992): 32-35.
- 709. Colbeck, Carol. "Extrinsic Rewards and Intrinsic Interest: The Influence of Tenure on Faculty Preference for Teaching or Research." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352904.)
- 710. Corbett, Edward P. J. "The Shame of the Current Standards for Promotion and Tenure." Journal of Advanced Composition 12.1 (Dec. 1992): 111-16.
- 711. Daly, Fran, and Barbara K. Townsend. "Faculty Perceptions of the Department Chair's Role in Facilitating Tenure Acquisition." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 29-November 3, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352912.)
- 712. Dooris, Michael J., and James S. Fairweather. "The Organization of Academic Research: Faculty Behavior and Perceptions." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352897.)
- 713. Green, Tamara M. "Between Scylla and Charybdis: Teaching and Research on the Academic Deep." ADFL Bulletin 23.2 (Dec. 1992): 15-18.
- 714. Jones, Laura Kingsbury, and Stephen A. Hoenack. "A Model of the Career Development of Tenure Track Assistant Professors." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352894.)
- 715. Kirk, James J. "Establishing a Faculty Mentoring Program." <u>ACA Bulletin</u> 79 (Jan. 1992): 59-65.
- 716. Leigh, Frederic A., and Douglas A. Anderson. "A Balance of Study and Teaching in Tenure and Promotion Cases." <u>Journalism Educator</u> 47.1 (Mar. 1992): 74-79.
- 717. Loh, David Y. "A Critical Analysis of Academic Tenure Decisions: The Disparate Treatment Model under Title VII Examined." <u>Boston College Third World Law Journal</u> 12.2 (June 1992): 389-431.
- 718. Maclean, Rupert. <u>Teachers' Career and Promotion Patterns: A Sociological Analysis</u>. Bristol, PA: Falmer Press, 1992. (ERIC Document ED347157.)
- 719. Sagaria, Mary Ann D., and Linda K. Johnsrud. "Administrative Promotion: The Structuring of Opportunity within a University." <u>Review of Higher Education</u> 15.2 (Dec. 1992): 191-211.
- 720. Schoenfeld, Clay, and Robert Magnan. <u>Mentor in a Manual: Climbing the Academic Ladder to Tenure</u>. Madison, WI: Magna Publications, 1992.

- 721. Verrier, David A. "On Becoming Tenured: Acquiring Academic Tenure at a Research University." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352908.)
- 722. Waxman, Merle. "Mentoring, Role Modeling, and the Career Development of Junior Science Faculty." Journal of College Science Teaching 22.2 (1992): 124-27.

WOMEN FACULTY

- 723. Amey, Marilyn J. "Academic Women: Different Ways of Knowing." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 29-November 3, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352911.)
- 724. Anderson, Marcia K. "Women in Athletic Training." <u>Journal of Physical Education,</u> <u>Recreation and Dance</u> 63.3 (Mar. 1992): 42- 44.
- 725. Bell, Rose R. "Career Mobility: Does Gender Matter?" Thought and Action 8.1 (Mar. 1992): 39-60.
- 726. Bentley, Richard J., and Robert T. Blackburn. "Two Decades of Gains for Female Faculty?" <u>Teachers College Record</u> 93.4 (June 1992): 697-709.
- 727. Bickel, Janet, and Renne Quinnie. <u>Women in Medicine: Statistics</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association of American Medical Colleges, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353244.)
- 728. Bloom, Lynn Z. "Teaching College English as a Woman." <u>College English</u> 54.7 (Nov. 1992): 818-25.
- 729. Burns, Margie. "Women, Part-Time Faculty, and Illusion." <u>Thought and Action</u> 8.1 (Mar. 1992): 13-28.
- 730. Calderonello, Alice, and Deepika Karle. "Speaking with and through Women: New Narratives about Teaching and Writing." Paper Presented at the 43rd Annual Meeting of the Conference on College Composition and Communication, Cincinnati, OH, March 19-21, 1992. (ERIC Document ED345245.)
- 731. Council of Ontario Universities. ...Then Work for Change: A Report to the Council of Ontario Universities from Its Committee on the Status of Women. Toronto: Council of Ontario Universities, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351966.)
- 732. Cox, Diana Hester, ed., et al. <u>The New Workforce</u>. Washington, D.C.: American Association of Community and Junior Colleges, American Association of Women in Community and Junior Colleges, 1992. (ERIC Document ED346940.)
- 733. George, Eric W. Employment of Women Holding Tenure-System Teaching Positions at Kentucky's Universities and Community Colleges Hits Record High 1990. Louisville, KY: Kentucky Commission on Human Rights, 1992. (ERIC Document ED351961.)

- 734. Hauser, Deborah. "The Budget Crisis and Women's Experience: Part-Time Faculty at California State University, Chico." Paper Presented at the 63rd Annual Meeting of the Western States Communication Association, Boise, ID, February 21-25, 1992. (ERIC Document ED348698.)
- 735. Hickson, Mark, III, et al. "Active Prolific Female Scholars in Communication: An Analysis of Research Productivity, II." Communication Quarterly 40.4 (Sept. 1992): 350-56.
- 736. Hills, Heidi L. "Women Dentists as Academicians: What Are the Issues?" <u>Journal of Dental Education</u> 56.8 (Aug. 1992): 571-72.
- 737. Jaschik, Scott. "Philosophy Professor Portrays Her Feminist Colleagues as Out of Touch and 'Relentlessly Hostile to the Family." <u>Chronicle of Higher Education</u> 38.19 (15 Jan. 1992): A1,16,18.
- 738. Keetz, Mary A. <u>The Status of Female Faculty at West Chester University of Pennsylvania</u>
 <u>An Historical Perspective, 1974-1989</u>. West Chester, PA: West Chester University, Institute for Women, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343495.)
- 739. Kulis, Stephen, and Karen A. Miller-Loessi. "Organizational Dynamics and Gender Equity: The Case of Sociology Departments in the Pacific Region." Work and Occupations: An International Sociological Journal 19.2 (May 1992): 157-83.
- 740. McElrath, Karen. "Gender, Career Disruption, and Academic Rewards." <u>Journal of Higher Education</u> 63.3 (May 1992): 269-81.
- 741. Mims, Nancy Griffin. "A Study of Women's Perceptions of Administrative Opportunities in the Advent of the 21st Century." Paper Presented at the 6th Annual Conference of Women in Administration, Lincoln, NE, September 27-28, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352733.)
- 742. Oregon State Board of Higher Education. <u>Promoting Women's Participation in Higher Education: The Status of Women in OSSHE</u>. Eugene: The Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED353866.)
- 743. Pastore, Donna L., and William G. Meacci. "Administrative Recommendations for Increasing the Number of Female Coaches at Two Year Colleges." <u>Physical Educator</u> 49.2 (Mar. 1992): 67-72.
- 744. Richardson, Carol P. "The Improvised Lives of Women in Music Education." <u>Music Educators Journal</u> 78.7 (Mar. 1992): 34-38.
- 745. Ross, Heidi. "The Tunnel at the End of the Light: Research and Teaching on Gender and Education." Comparative Education Review 36.3 (Aug. 1992): 343-54.
- 746. Sandler, Bernice Resnick. <u>Success and Survival Strategies for Women Faculty Members</u>. Washington, D.C.: Association of American Colleges, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350906.)
- 747. Singh, Manjit K., and John C. Weidman. "Trends in the Ranks and Salaries of Academic Women in Pennsylvania, 1971-1989." Paper Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Minneapolis, MN, October 28-November 1, 1992. (ERIC Document ED352901.)

- 748. Ward, Patricia A., et al. "Women in Elite Pools and Elite Positions." <u>Social Science</u> Quarterly 73.1 (Mar. 1992): 31-45.
- 749. Weiler, Susan C., and Paul H. Yancey. "Dual-Career Couples and Academic Science."

 Journal of College Science Teaching 21.4 (Feb. 1992): 217-22.
- 750. Young, Beth. "On Careers: Themes from the Lives of Four Western Canadian Women Educators." <u>Canadian Journal of Education</u> 17.2 (Mar. 1992): 148-61.

PART II PROFESSIONS & PROFESSIONALS BIBLIOGRAPHY

HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION & INSTITUTIONS

- 751. "Courts Redefining Acceptable On-Call Employee Payment Policies." <u>Hospital Home Health</u> 9.12 (Dec. 1992): 161-62.
- 752. "Deadline In Hospital Impasse Set." Chicago Tribune 20 Feb. 1992, 2C: 3.
- 753. "Labor Day Message on Behalf of Pennsylvania Nursing Home Workers and Residents from Labor Leaders." PR Newswire 4 Sept. 1992.
- 754. "Nursing Homes Relieved at NLRB Ruling." Medicine & Health 46.7 (17 Feb. 1992): 2-4.
- 755. Arnold, I. M., G. W. Olsen, and K. M. Bodner, et al. "The Experience of an Occupational Health Centre During a Prolonged Work Stoppage." <u>Canadian Journal of Public Health</u> 83.6 (Nov. 1992); 448-51.
- 756. Barros, A. "A Management Primer on Labor Relations." <u>MLO Medical Laboratory Observer</u> 24.1 (Jan. 1992): 22-5.
- 757. Burda, David. "118 Union Election Petitions Filed in '91: Report." Modern Healthcare 22.5 (3 Feb. 1992): 24-25.
- 758. Burda, David. "Bargaining Unit Rules Having Little Effect on Hospital Union Activity." <u>Modern Healthcare</u> 22.38 (21 Sept. 1992): 34.
- 759. Burda, David. "Connecticut Hospital's Conduct Violated Labor Law." <u>Modern Healthcare</u> 22.3 (20 Jan. 1992): 40.
- 760. Burda, David. "Fewer Healthcare Strikes in '92." Modern Healthcare 22.50 (14 Dec. 1992): 46.
- 761. Cimini, Michael H., and Susan L. Behrmann. "Hospital Employees Return to Work: End of Strike at Summit Hospital, Oakland, California." <u>Monthly Labor Review</u> 115.11 (Nov. 1992): 50.
- 762. Eubanks, Paula. "ASHHRA/OMNI Labor Survey: Significant Union Activity in Pre-Petition Stages." <u>Hospitals</u> 66.10 (20 May 1992): 50-54.
- 763. Imberman, W. "More Financial Burdens for Hospitals." <u>Health Systems Review</u> 25.1 (Jan. 1992): 6-7, 10-11.
- 764. Lombardi, D. "Healthcare and the New Union Movement." <u>Administrative Radiology</u> 11.4 (Apr. 1992): 16-9.
- 765. Main, M. A. "Reduction of Work Force." <u>Kentucky Hospital Management</u> 9.4 (Sept. 1992): 27-8.
- 766. McLaughlin, Lori. "Collective Bargaining Units in Acute Health Care Facilities." <u>Boston College Law Review</u> 33.2 (Mar. 1992): 316-323.
- 767. McLaurin, J. R., A. Berkely, and R. R. Taylor. "Perspectives on Unionization in Hospitals."

 <u>Journal of Health and Human Resources Administration</u> 14.3 (Dec. 1992): 267-76.
- 768. Murphy, B. "The NLRB's Proposed Rule for the Determination of Health Care Bargaining Units: Is the AHA Barking Up the Wrong Tree?" Specialty Law Digest: Health Care 159 (May 1992): 7-30.

- 769. Pallarito, K. "Beth Israel Pact Not Seen as Model." <u>Modern Healthcare</u> 22.9 (2 Mar. 1992): 18.
- 770. Pallarito, K. "New York Union Negotiates Raise, Job Security in Three-Year Pact." <u>Modern</u> Healthcare 22.24 (15 June 1992): 12.
- 771. Porter-O'Grady, T. "Of Rabbits and Turtles: A Time of Change for Unions." <u>Nursing Economics</u> 10.3 (May 1992): 177-82.
- 772. Rayworth, J. F. "Collective Bargaining in the Canadian Health Care System." <u>Health Manpower Management</u> 18.2 (1992): 27-30.
- 773. Schwarz, Joshua L., and Karen S. Koziara. "The Effect of Hospital Bargaining Unit Structure on Industrial Relations Outcomes." <u>Industrial and Labor Relations Review</u> 45.3 (Apr. 1992): 573-590.
- 774. Segal, J. A. "Seven Ways to Reduce Harassment Claims." <u>HRMagazine</u> 37.1 (Jan. 1992): 84-6.
- 775. Stephens, D. J. "Union Organizing Drives Dealt a Blow by Supreme Court." <u>Health Care Law Newsletter</u> 7.4 (Apr. 1992): 14-17.
- 776. Taylor, J. L. "Labor Relations: An Update." <u>Journal of Healthcare Materiel Management</u> 10.1 (Jan. 1992): 38-40.
- 777. Wallace, David, and John George. "Hahnemann Targeted For 'Pattern' Contract." Philadelphia Business Journal 10.50 (17 Feb. 1992): 1-2.
- 778. Wilson, C. N. "Hospitals Fear Increase in Unionization Activities." <u>Hospital Pharmacy</u> 27.5 (May 1992): 459-61.

HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS

- 779. "Kamloops Doctors Vote to End Strike." Vancouver Sun 21 July 1992, B: 4.
- 780. "MDs Will See Fee Freeze by 1994, Orchard Says (in Manitoba): Honoring Raise in Arbitration Award Called One-Time Deal." Winnipeg Free Press 5 Sept. 1992, A: 10.
- 781. "NMA Board Asks Members to Ignore Job Offers Relating to Possible Strike in BC." Canadian Medical Assn Journal 147.9 (1 Nov. 1992): 1348.
- 782. "One Federal Court Rejects NLRB's Restrictive Definition of a Health Care Supervisor."

 Aspens Advisor for Nurse Executives 7.12 (Sept. 1992): 6-7.
- 783. "Sharps Research Continues as Unions Urge Wider Use." <u>Hospital Infection Control</u> 19.1 (Jan. 1992): 1-15.
- 784. Barman, M. R. "The State of Unions in the Clinical Laboratory." MLO Medical Laboratory Observer 24.1 (Jan. 1992): 26-38.
- 785. Cotton, P. "Harassment Hinders Women's Care and Careers." <u>JAMA</u> 267.6 (12 Feb. 1992): 778-9, 783.

- 786. DePaola, Dominick P. "The Role of the Deans and the AADS in Licensure: A Call for Leadership and a Necessity to Toil on 'The Road Less Travelled." <u>Journal of Dental Education</u> 56.4 (Apr. 1992): 244-47.
- 787. Griffin, Jean Latz. "County Hospital's Residents Begin Voting on Strike Authorization." <u>Chicago Tribune</u> 30 Jan. 1992, 2C: 4.
- 788. Griffin, Jean Latz. "County Hospital Residents Move Closer to Strike." Chicago Tribune 14 Feb. 1992, 2C: 3.
- 789. Holland, Dobie. "Cook County Doctors Rally for Contract." <u>Chicago Defender</u> 30 Jan. 1992, 1.
- 790. Holland, Dobie. "Cook County Doctors' Strike Looms Nearer." <u>Chicago Defender</u> 15 Feb. 1992, 3.
- 791. Holland, Dobie. "Physicians Call Strike." Chicago Defender 5 Feb. 1992, 8.
- 792. Killebrew, C. "A Laboratorian Calls for Unionization." <u>MLO Medical Laboratory Observer</u> 24.3 (Mar. 1992): 42-44.
- 793. Kravitz, R. L., and L. Linn. "Conditions That Justify Strikes as Perceived by Housestaff at a Public Hospital." <u>Academic Medicine</u> 67.5 (May 1992): 342-44.
- 794. Kravitz, R. L., and M. F. Shapiro. "Duration and Intensity of Striking among Participants in the Ontario, Canada Doctors' Strike." Medical Care 30.8 (Aug. 1992): 737-43.
- 795. Maratea, J. M. "Is there a Union in Your Future?" MLO: Medical Laboratory Observer 24.11 (Nov. 1992): 9.
- 796. McCormick, Brian. "AMA Seeks Approval for Collective Bargaining by Doctors." <u>American Medical News</u> 35.18 (11 May 1992): 1-3.
- 797. Meyer, Harris. "Doctor Strike Over Strict Cap Heralds New Era in Canada." <u>American Medical News</u> 35.29 (3 Aug. 1992): 3-5.
- 798. Meyer, Harris. "Medicine Split on Global Budgeting as Pressures Mount: Doctors' Place at the Bargaining Table." <u>American Medical News</u> 35.34 (14 Sept. 1992): 3-6.
- 799. Niessen, Linda C. "Women Dentists: 1992 and Beyond." <u>Journal of Dental Education</u> 56.8 (Aug. 1992): 555-60.
- 800. Ringel, M. J. "The Status of Women in the Laboratory." <u>MLO Medical Laboratory Observer</u> 24.6 (June 1992): 29-33.
- 801. Risucci, Donald A., et al. "Reliability and Accuracy of Resident Evaluations of Surgical Faculty." Evaluation and the Health Professions 15.3 (Sept. 1992): 313-24.
- 802. Roush, Robert E., et al. "Scholarly Productivity of Geriatrics Senior Faculty Members and Faculty Trainees Compared with That of Other Health Professions Educators." <u>Academic Medicine</u> 67.2 (Feb. 1992): 118-20.

NURSES

- 803. "Case in Point: Contract Protects Employee from Capricious Discipline." <u>Michigan Nurse</u> 65.6 (June 1992): 9.
- 804. "Collective Bargaining: Labor/Management Status of Registered Nurses -- Beverly California Corp v. NLRB." <u>American Journal of Law & Medicine</u> 18.3 (1992): 285-287.
- 805. "Court Orders Strikers Reinstated to Former Positions." Regan Report on Nursing Law 32.10 (Mar. 1992): 1.
- 806. "Economic Downturn Slows Unionizing: SNAs Step Up Action, Brace for Raids." <u>American Journal of Nursing</u> 92.2 (Feb. 1992): 79-82.
- 807. "Establishing Equitable Worth and Pay." <u>International Nursing Review</u> 39.4 (July 1992): 126.
- 808. "Joint Position Statement on Pay Equity." Canadian Nurse 88.3 (Mar. 1992): 6.
- 809. "Nurses at LA County Hospitals Settle Prolonged 'Security' Dispute." Hospital Security and Safety Management 12.9 (Jan. 1992): 11-13.
- 810. "A Question of Individual Rights." Michigan Nurse 65.5 (May 1992): 7.
- 811. "Striking Nurses Stand Strong at Summit." California Nurse 88.7 (July 1992): 4-5, 16.
- 812. "Talks Near Deadline on Nurses Contract." New York Times 21 Dec. 1992, B: 4(L).
- 813. "Union Presses for Safer Device." Today's OR Nurse 14.11 (Nov. 1992): 35.
- 814. "Winning an Arbitration: How Evidence Impacts the Decision." <u>Michigan Nurse</u> 65.4 (Apr. 1992): 10.
- 815. Belkin, Lisa. "Striking Nurses at 5 Hospitals Reach Accord." New York Times 22 Dec. 1992, B: 3.
- 816. Benton, T. "Union Negotiating." Nursing Management 23.3 (Mar. 1992): 70-72.
- 817. Boughn, S. "An Immodest Proposal: Pay Equity for Nursing Faculty Who Do Clinical Teaching." <u>Journal of Nursing Education</u> 31.5 (May 1992): 215-20.
- 818. Buchan, J. "The Impact of Pay." Senior Nurse 12.5 (Sept. 1992): 27.
- 819. Cumming, B., and G. Leverington. "The Manitoba Nurses' Strike: Win, Lose or Draw?" Canadian Nurse 88.2 (Feb. 1992): 19-20.
- 820. Cushing, M. "The Right to Fire v. the Public Interest." <u>American Journal of Nursing</u> 92.12 (Dec. 1992): 18-20.
- 821. Dowell, M. "Sexual Harassment in Academia: Legal and Administrative Challenges."

 Journal of Nursing Education 31.1 (Jan. 1992): 5-9.
- 822. Fassett, S. "Representation by Organized Labor Unions May No Longer Be an Effective Solution to Providing Employment Security to CRNAs in the 1990s." <u>Nurse Anesthesia</u> 3.3 (Sept. 1992): 99-102.

- 823. Flanagan, L. "SNA Bargaining Empowers RNs." American Nurse 24.6 (June 1992): 15-6.
- 824. Flarey, D. L., S. K. Yoder, and M. C. Barabas. "Collaboration in Labor Relations: A Model for Success." <u>Journal of Nursing Administration</u> 22.9 (Sept. 1992): 15-22.
- 825. Hannah, K. J., and J. Shamian. "Integrating a Nursing Professional Practice Model and Nursing Informatics in a Collective Bargaining Environment." <u>Nursing Clinics of North America</u> 27.1 (Mar. 1992): 31-45.
- 826. Hibberd, J. M. "Strikes by Nurses." Canadian Nurse 88.2 (Feb. 1992): 21-31.
- 827. Hibberd, J. M., C. E. Storoz, and H. A. Andrews. "Implementing Shared Governance: A False Start." <u>Nursing Clinics of North America</u> 27.1 (Mar. 1992): 11-22.
- 828. Joel, L. "Collective Bargaining: A Positive Force in the Workplace." <u>Missouri Nurse</u> 62.4 (Sept. 1992): 18-20.
- 829. Kavanagh, G. "A United Voice for Nursing." Nursing BC 24.3 (May 1992): 8.
- 830. Kohlenberg, Eileen Mieras. "Faculty Research Productivity and Organizational Structure in Schools of Nursing." <u>Journal of Professional Nursing</u> 8.5 (Sept. 1992): 271-75.
- 831. Krasnansky, J. A. "Time to Stop the Debate: Are Nurses Laborers or Professionals?" RN 55.5 (May 1992): 116.
- 832. Kravitz, R. L., B. Leake, and B. E. Zawacki. "Nurses' Views of a Public Hospital Nurses' Strike." Western Journal of Nursing Research 14.5 (Oct. 1992): 645-61.
- 833. Le Bel, L.A. "What Issues Should be Considered When Negotiating an Employment Contract? Employment Contracts for CRNAs: Protecting Yourself Amid the New Economic Realities." <u>Nurse Anesthesia</u> 3.1 (Mar. 1992): 25-30.
- 834. Neff, M. L. "An Interview with ANA President Lucille A. Joel: Nursing's Eye Toward Current and Future Health Care Issues." ANNA Journal 19.2 (Apr. 1992): 173-77.
- 835. Reynolds, A. "ANA Institute Makes Great Strides for Collective Bargaining." <u>Pennsylvania</u>
 <u>Nurse</u> 47.5 (May 1992): 17.
- 836. Roush, Robert E., et al. <u>A Statewide Faculty Development Program for Community College</u>

 <u>Associate Degree and Other Nursing Educators</u>. Houston, TX: Baylor College of Medicine, Texas Consortium of Geriatric Education Centers, 1992. (ERIC Document ED350941.)
- 837. Russell, Sabin. "NLRB Urges Court Action on Nurses' Benefits." <u>San Francisco Chronicle</u> 21 Feb. 1992, A: 20.
- 838. Schreiber, R., and E. Nemetz. "Pay Equity for Ontario's Nurses." Canadian Nurse 88.9 (Oct. 1992): 17-19.
- 839. Shinn, L. J. "NLRB Rulemaking Upheld: What's Next for Hospitals?" Aspen's Advisor for Nurse Executives 7.6 (Mar. 1992): 7-8.

- 840. Shinn, L. J. "What's Next for Hospitals?" <u>Aspens Advisor for Nurse Executives</u> 7.6 (Mar. 1992): 8.
- 841. Tammelleo, A. D. "Court Orders Strikers Reinstated to Former Positions." <u>Regan Report</u> on <u>Nursing Law</u> 32.10 (Mar. 1992): 1.
- 842. Uys, L. "Should Nurses Strike?" Nursing RSA Verpleging 7.3 (Mar. 1992): 32-35.
- 843. van Tonder, S. "The Influence of Strikes on Rights." <u>Nursing RSA Verpleging</u> 7.3 (Mar. 1992): 28-31.

PROFESSIONS

- 844. "Boeing Engineers Reject Offer." Facts on File 52.2718 (31 Dec. 1992): 979.
- 845. "Boeing Engineers Technical Workers Reject Contract Offer." <u>Wall Street Journal</u> 9 Dec. 1992, B: 4.
- 846. "Effect of Newspaper Strike on Area Media Is Topic of SPJ Meeting." PR Newswire (10 Sept. 1992).
- 847. "Journalistic Autonomy at Heart of Strike at Quebec Newspaper: Increased Use of Freelance Reporters Opposed." Globe & Mail 12 Nov. 1992, A: 1-2.
- 848. "Journalists at Le Soleil in 22-Day-Old Strike over Union Rights." Montreal Gazette 13 Nov. 1992, F: 2.
- 849. "Journalists Vote to End Walkout: Union Executive Quits over Pact." Globe & Mail 26 Dec. 1992, A: 8.
- 850. "Journalists at Le Soleil Narrowly Vote to End Strike." Montreal Gazette 26 Dec. 1992, A: 4.
- 851. "No News Is No News: Newspaper Strike in Pittsburgh." Sports Illustrated 77.16 (19 Oct. 1992): 9-11.
- 852. "Strike Talk at Boeing." New York Times 10 Dec. 1992, D: 10.
- 853. "Strike Looms at Boeing." Globe & Mail 21 Dec. 1992, B: 4.
- 854. Clark, Paul F. "Professional Staff in American Unions: Changes, Trends, Implications."

 <u>Journal of Labor Research</u> 13.4 (Sept. 1992): 381-393.
- 855. Cohen, Aaron. "Attitudinal Militancy and Propensity to Strike among Unionized Engineers and X-ray Technicians." <u>Human Relations</u> 45 (Dec. 1992): 1333-1367.
- 856. Groner, Jonathan. "Unionized Lawyers Clash with Board Member: Labor Woes at the NLRB." Legal Times 21 Sept. 1992: 1.
- 857. Huber, Peter. "A Preemptive Strike Against the Tort Bar." Forbes 150.1 (6 July 1992): 104.

- 858. Merrifield, Bob. "Will County Prosecutors May Sign with Union." <u>Chicago Tribune</u> 10 Nov. 1992, 2DW: 3.
- 859. Newman, Michael. "The Pitts: Memoir of a Strike." New Republic 207.26 (21 Dec. 1992): 10-12.
- 860. Rooney, John Flynn. "Public Guardian's Lawyers Can't Join Union, Court Rules." <u>Chicago Daily Law Bulletin</u> 14 May 1992: 1.

PROFESSIONS - SPORTS

- 861. "Do You Believe in Miracles? Yes! (NHL Strike Settled)." Hockey News 24 Apr. 1992: 3-4.
- 862. "NHL Salary Arbitration Cases Stalled." Winnipeg Free Press 20 Nov. 1992. C: 4.
- 863. "Putting a Season on Ice. (National Hockey League player strike)." Time 13 Apr. 1992: 53.
- 864. "Recap of Issues That Caused NHL Strike and Agreements That Ended It." <u>Vancouver Sun</u> 13 Apr. 1992, C: 2.
- 865. "Season on Ice: A Late-Season Players' Strike, the First in the National Hockey League's 75-Year History, Put the Playoffs in Jeopardy." Sports Illustrated 13 Apr. 1992: 32-33.
- 866. Bretz, Robert D., Jr., and Steven L. Thomas. "Perceived Equity, Motivation, and Final-Offer Arbitration in Major League Baseball." <u>Journal of Applied Psychology</u> 77.3 (June 1992): 280-88.
- 867. Deacon, James. "A Costly Faceoff: National Hockey League Players Strike." <u>Maclean's</u> 13 Apr. 1992: 16-19.
- 868. Deacon, James. "Settlement on Ice: National Hockey League Strike Negotiations." <u>Maclean's</u> 20 Apr. 1992: 42.
- 869. Faurot, David J., and Stephen McAllister. "Salary Arbitration and Pre-Arbitration Negotiation in Major League Baseball." <u>Industrial & Labor Relations Review</u> 45.4 (July 1992): 697-710.
- 870. Forbes, Malcolm S., Jr. "Strikeout: Professional Baseball Teams Should Have Free Enterprise Rights." Forbes 150.14 (21 Dec. 1992): 25-27.
- 871. Holmes, M. "Compulsory Arbitration and the International Court of Arbitration for Sport." Paper Presented at the 2nd ANZSLA Conference, Sydney, Australia, 2-4 July, 1992.
- 872. Hopkins, Thomas J. "Arbitration: A Major League Effect on Players' Salaries." <u>Seton Hall Journal of Sport Law</u> 2.1 (1992): 301-335.
- 873. Kindred, Dave. "Why Owners and Players Fight." Sporting News 214 (21 Sept. 1992): 7.
- 874. King, Peter. "Leaguewide Disparity: Economics and Collective Bargaining." Sports Illustrated 77.19 (2 Nov. 1992): 70.

- 875. Murphy, Austin. "A Striking Change: Under Tough New Leader Bob Goodenow, the NHL Players' Association, Once a Management Patsy, Has Authorized a Walkout." Sports Illustrated 76.11 (23 Mar. 1992): 32, 34.
- 876. Netzle, Stephan. "The Court of Arbitration for Sport: An Alternative for Dispute Resolution in U.S. Sports." Entertainment and Sports Lawyer 10.1 (Mar. 1992): 1-8.
- 877. Pascarelli, P. "The Enigmatic Escalator: Though Arbitration Is Largely a Mystery, the Process Is Evident in the Salary Spiral." Sporting News 213.7 (17 Feb. 1992): 9-11.
- 878. Petersen, Lisa Marie. "NHL Strike Could Cost Nets \$5 Million." <u>MEDIAWEEK</u> 6 Apr. 1992: 4.
- 879. Scher, J. "A Last-Second Save: NHL Owners and Players Shake Hands Just in Time to Rescue the Stanley Cup Playoffs." Sports Illustrated 76.15 (20 Apr. 1992): 11.
- 880. Swank, Deborah R. "Arbitration and Salary Inflation in Major League Baseball." <u>Journal of Dispute Resolution</u> 1992.1 (Mar. 1992): 159-173.
- 881. Tetzeli, Rick. "The NHL: Save!" Fortune 9.14 (4 May 1992): 14.
- 882. Vosti, Curtis. "Pensions Cover All the Bases." Pensions & Investments 20.7 (30 Mar. 1992): 3, 27.
- 883. Wickens, Barbara. "A High Cost: Financial Effects of Hockey Players Strike on Outside Businesses." Maclean's 13 Apr. 1992: 20.
- 884. Will, George F. "Baseball's Woes and Ours." Newsweek 120.12 (21 Sept. 1992): 92.
- 885. Wulf, Steve. "Season on Ice: A Late-Season Players' Strike, the First in the National League's 75-Year History, Put the Playoffs in Jeopardy." Sports Illustrated 76.14 (13 Apr. 1992): 32-33.

PART III INFORMATION GUIDES

BIBLIOGRAPHIES & DIRECTORIES

- 886. Broida, Peter B. <u>A Guide to Federal Labor Relations Authority Law & Practice</u>. 5th ed. Arlington, VA: Dewey Publications, 1992.
- 887. Bureau of National Affairs. Grievance Guide. 8th ed. Washington, D.C.: BNA Books, 1992.
- 888. Douglas, Joel M. <u>Directory of Faculty Contracts and Bargaining Agents in Instititons of Higher Education</u>. New York: National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions, Bernard Baruch College, CUNY, 1992. (ERIC Document ED344551.)
- 889. Marks, Joseph Lappin. <u>SREB Fact Book on Higher Education</u>, 1992. Atlanta, GA: Southern Regional Education Board, 1992. (ERIC Document ED354795.)
- 890. National Center for Education Statistics. <u>American Education at a Glance</u>. Washington, DC: The Center, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343946.)
- 891. Robbins, Rebecca L., ed. <u>The NEA 1992 Almanac of Higher Education</u>. Washington, D.C.: National Education Association, 1992. (ERIC Document ED343470.)
- 892. Ryan, Cynthia. <u>Collective Bargaining Laws Under the Charter: A Digest of Case Law.</u>
 Kingston, Ont.: Industrial Relations Centre, Queen's University, 1992.
- 893. Snyder, Thomas D., and Charlene M. Hoffman. <u>Digest of Education Statistics</u>, 1992. Washington, D.C.: National Center for Education Statistics, 1992. (ERIC Document ED349706.)
- 894. Spomer, Cynthia Russell, ed. <u>American Directory of Organized Labor: Unions, Locals, Agreements, and Employers.</u> Detroit: Gale Research, 1992.
- 895. Wasilewski, Edward J., Jr. "Collective Bargaining in 1992: Contract Talks and Other Activity." Monthly Labor Review 115.1 (Jan. 1992): 3-20.
- 896. Zack, Arnold. <u>A Handbook for Grievance Arbitration: Procedural and Ethical Issues.</u> New York, NY: Lexington Books, 1992.

RESOURCES AND PERIODICALS

AAUP Bulletin, see Academe

AAWCJC [American Association of Women in Community and Junior Colleges] Quarterly

ABI/Inform (databse)

Abstracts of Health Care and Management Studies

ACA Bulletin

Academe (American Assn. of University Professors)

AGB Reports (Assn. of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges)

American Educator

American School and University

American Teacher (American Federation of Teachers)

Arbitration in the Schools (American Arbitration Assn.)

Arbitration Journal (American Arbitration Assn.)

BNA Labor Relations Reporter

Black Issues in Higher Education

Book Review Digest

Books in Print

Business Periodicals Index

California Public Employee Relations

Canadian Business and Current Affairs (database)

Canadian Education Index

Canadian Journal of Higher Education

CAUT Bulletin (Canadian Assn. of University Teachers Bulletin)

Change

Chronicle of Higher Education

College and University

College Board Review

College Law Digest (National Assn. of College & University Attorneys)

Community and Junior College Journal (American Assn. of Community & Junior Colleges)

Community College Frontiers

Community College Review

Community/Junior College Quarterly of Research and Practice

Community, Technical, and Junior College Journal

Compact (Education Commission of the States)

see State Education Leader

Cumulative Book Index

CUPA Journal

Dissertation Abstracts International

Education Administration Abstracts

Education Index

Educational Administration Quarterly

Educational Forum

Educational Record (American Council on Education)

Educators Negotiating Service

Employee Benefits Infosource (database)

ERIC (database)

Government Employee Relations Report (Bureau of National Affairs)

Harvard Education Review

Health Planning & Administration (database)

Higher Education

Higher Education and National Affairs (American Council on Education)

Higher Education Daily

Higher Education Management

Hospital Abstracts

RESOURCES & PERIODICALS

Hospital Literature Index

Human Resources Abstracts

Index to Legal Periodicals

Industrial and Labor Relations Review

Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations Law Journal

International Labour Review

International Nursing Index

Journal of Academic Librarianship

Journal of Collective Negotiations in the Public Sector

Journal of College and University Law (National Assn. of College and University Attorneys)

Journal of College Student Personnel

Journal of Educational Administration

Journal of Higher Education

Journal of Labor Research

Journal of Law and Education

Journal of the College and University Personnel Assn.

Labor Arbitration in Government (American Arbitration Assn.)

Labor Law Journal

Labor Relations Reporter (Bureau of National Affairs) - Decisions of the

Courts, Decisions of the NLRB, Fair Employment Practice Cases, Labor

Arbitration Reports

LC MARC - Books (database)

Legal Resource Index (database)

Library Literature

Magazine Index

Management Literature in Brief

Mediation (New York, Center for Public Resources)

Monthly Labor Review

NEA Higher Education Advocate (formerly NEA Advocate)

NEA Today (formerly NEA Reporter)

NACUBO Business Officer (National Assn. of College and University Business Officers)

National Association of Student Personnel Administration (NASPA) Journal

National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the

Professions Newsletter

National Newspaper Index (database)

PERB News (NY)

Personnel

Personnel Administrator

Personnel Literature

Personnel Management Abstracts

Phi Delta Kappan

Planning for Higher Education

Public Affairs Information Service (PAIS)

Public Personnel Management

Research in Higher Education

Social Science Index

State Education Leader (formerly Compact)

Teacher's College Record

Today's Education (NEA)

Work Related Abstracts

USEFUL SOURCES OF INFORMATION

American Arbitration Assn. 140 West 51 Street New York, NY 10020

American Assn. for Higher Education 1012 14th St. N.W. Suite 500 Washington, DC 20005

Amer. Assn. of Community & Junior Colls. 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 410 Washington, DC 20036

American Assn. of State Coll. & Univs. 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 700 Washington, DC 20036

American Assn. of Univ. Professors 1012 14th St., NW, Ste. 500 Washington, DC 20005

American Council on Education 1 Dupont Circle, NW Washington, DC 20036

American Federation of Teachers 555 New Jersey Ave. N.W. Washington, DC 20001

American Management Assn. 135 West 50 Street New York, NY 10020

Assn. for the Study of Higher Education (ASHE) Texas A&M University College Station, TX 77843

Assn. of American Universities 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 730 Washington, DC 20036

Assn. of Coll. & Research Libraries American Library Assn. 50 East Huron St., 3rd Fl. Chicago, IL 60611

Assn. of Governing Boards of Univs. & Colls.

1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 720
Washington, DC 20036

Assn. of Labor Rels. Agencies 1215 Western Avenue Albany, NY 12203

Bureau of National Affairs, Inc. 1231 - 25 Street, NW Washington, DC 20037

Carnegie Commission on Higher Education 2150 Shattuck Avenue Berkeley, CA 94704

Center for the Study of Higher Education Pennsylvania State Univ. University Park, PA 16802

The Chronicle of Higher Education 1333 New Hampshire Ave., NW, Ste. 500 Washington, DC 20036

College & University Personnel Assn. 11 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 120 Washington, DC 20036

Commerce Clearinghouse 4025 West Peterson Ave. Chicago, IL 60646

Education Commission of the States 1860 Lincoln Street Denver, CO 80203

ERIC Clearinghouse on Higher Educ. The George Washington University 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 630 Washington, DC 20036

ERIC Clearinghouse for Junior Colleges University of California 96 Powell Library Bldg. Los Angeles, CA 90024

Faculty Unionism Project Institute of Bus. & Econ. Research University of California Berkeley, CA 94720

Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service U.S. Dept. of Labor Bldg. 3rd St. & Constitution Ave. Washington, DC 20210

USEFUL SOURCES OF INFORMATION

Industrial Relations Center University of Hawaii Honolulu, HI 96822

Industrial Rels. Research Assn. Social Science Bldg. Univ. of Wisconsin Madison, WI 53706

Inst. of Management & Labor Rels. Rutgers University New Brunswick, NJ 08903

National Assn. of Coll. & Univ. Atts. 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 650 Washington, DC 20036

National Assn. of College & Univ. Business Officers 1 Dupont Circle, NW, Ste. 510 Washington, DC 20036

National Assn. of State Univs. & Land Grant Colleges 1 Dupont Circle, NW Washington, DC 20036

National Center for Education Statistics U.S. Dept. of Health, Educ., & Welfare Education Division Washington, DC 20202

National Education Assn. 1201 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036

National Labor Rels. Bd. Div. of Information, Rm. 710 1717 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Washington, DC 20570 National Organization on Legal Problems of Education 825 Western Avenue Topeka, KS 66606

Project on the Status and Education of Women 1818 R Street, NW Washington, DC 20009

Public Employment Rels. Bd. see State Department

Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution 1730 Rhode Island Ave., NW Ste. 509 Washington, DC 20036

Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association 730 Third Avenue New York, NY 10017

United States Dept. of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics 441 G Street, NW, Ste. 2121 Washington, DC 20212

United States Dept. of Labor Labor-Management Services Administration 200 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20216

PART IV
INDICES

(record numbers)

Abraham, Y. T., 174 Adams, Cynthia H., 344 Aggarwal, Arjun Prakash, 641 Ahumada, Martin M., 316 Akresh, Murray S., 582 Alexander, J. C., Jr., 705 Alfred, Richard L., 287 Ali, Syed M., 109 Alliton, Vaughn, 86 Aloia, Gregory F., 222 Amey, Marilyn J., 706, 723 Amponsah, Leslie V., 1 Amundsen, Glen E., 200 Anders, Vicki, 399 Anderson, Douglas A., 716 Anderson, Kristine L., 447 Anderson, Marcia K., 724 Anderson, Melissa S., 182 Anderson, Renee N., 311 Andrews, Hans A., 183, 244, 827 Anillo, Alvaro Ignacio, 2 Arendt, Carl, 273 Arnold, I. M., 755 Arnold, Michael, 470 Asante, Molefi Kete, 506 Ashraf, Javed, 110, 549 Askari, E., 87 Astin, Alexander W., 3 Atnip, Carol, 483 Atwell, Robert H., 541 Bailey, Theresa G., 290 Bailey, William, 516 Baker, Sharon L., 400 Balch, Stephen H., 508 Balch, Steve, 509 Balgopal, Pallassana R., 357 Banfield, Rebecca L., 401 Banks, James W., III, 208 Banta, William F., 88 Barabas, M. C., 824 Barber, Peter E., 4 Barbett, Samuel F., 318 Barman, M. R., 784 Barnard, Clay, 188 Barrett, Leverne A., 448 Barros, A., 756 Baxter, Beth, 281 Beasley, Kenneth L., 32 Beck, Bruce D., 295 Bedeian, Arthur G., 565

Behrmann, Susan L., 460, 761

Belcher, Marcia J., 235 Belkin, Lisa, 815 Bell, Rose R., 725 Bell, Thomas L., 236 Bentley, Richard J., 726 Benton, T., 816 Bereman, Nancy A., 308 Berger, Ralph S., 89 Berkeley, Arthur Eliot, 104 Berkely, A., 767 Bernstein, Aaron, 459 Berver, Kitty, 449 Beyer, Kirk D., 614 Bieber, Jeffery P., 566 Bing, Robert, 33 Bird, Graham, 34 Bissell, H. LeVerne, 471 Black, Beryl, 645 Blackburn, Robert T., 726 Bloom, Lynn Z., 728 Bloom, Martin, 243 Blumberg, Carol Joyce, 168 Blumenstyk, Goldie, 598 Blumner, Robyn, 514 Bodner, K. M., 755 Bohlander, George W., 550 Bonzi, Susan, 291, 292 Bouchard, Ronald A., 494 Boughn, S., 817 Brann, Eva T. H., 36 Bretz, Robert D., Jr., 866 Breuer, Nancy L., 90 Bridges, Carl Remus, 37 Brinkerhoff, David B., 456 Brinkman, Paul T., 319 Broida, Peter B., 886 Brown, Roger G., 562 Bruno, James, 124 Bryant, Meg, 91 Buchan, J., 818 Buchbinder, Howard, 38 Buchen, Irving H., 515 Budig, Jeanne E., 209 Burd, Stephen, 5 Burda, David, 757, 758, 759, 760 Bureau of National Affairs, 887 Burgoon, Michael, 516 Buri, Sherri, 358 Burns, Margie, 729 Butler, J. S., 388 Buttlar, Lois J., 402

Cage, Mary Crystal, 320, 321 Calderonello, Alice, 730 Caldwell, Larry W., 517 Cantrell, Leon N., 210 Carcello, Joseph V., 190 Carey, James W., 518 Carlson, Dale R., 140 Carmell, William A., 649 Carter, Duncan, 294 Casey, Martha L., 295 Cavalier, Robert J., 708 Chadley, Otis A., 403 Chambers, Tony, 189 Chaykowski, Richard P., 388 Cheney, Lynne V., 519 Chitty, Vivien, 92 Cimini, Michael H., 460, 761 Clague, Monique Weston, 65 Clark, Paul F., 854 Coate, L. Edwin, 280 Cochran, Caroline, 650 Cohen, Aaron, 855 Colbeck, Carol, 709 Collins, Huntly, 521 Conrath, Richard C., 142 Corak, Kathleen, 372 Corak, Kathleen A., 428, 446 Corbett, Edward P. J., 710 Cornesky, Robert A., 44 Cotton, P., 785 Cowen, Nancy S., 502 Crow, Stephen M., 653 Culp, Jerome McCristal, Jr., 66 Culverhouse, Renee, 486 Cumming, B., 819 Cummins, Thompson R., 495 Cunningham, Frank, 8 Cushing, M., 820 Daly, Fran, 711 Dancer, Jesse, 238 Dancer, W. Terry, 238 Daniels, Craig E., 360, 583 Daniels, Janet D., 360, 583 Daresh, John C., 40 David, Indra M., 404 Davis-Blake, Alison, 634 Davy, Jeannette A., 391 Dayal, Sahab, 112 de Klerk, Ann, 405 Deacon, James, 867, 868 Deegan, William L., 143

Deekle, Peter V., 405

DeHart, A. Robert, 144 Delgado, Richard, 67 Dempsey, John R., 145 Dennis, Everette E., 522 DePaola, Dominick P., 786 Dienemann, Jacqueline, 239 Dill, William R., 211 Dilts, David A., 551, 557, 558, 559 DiMaria, Carmen J., 184 Dolan, Carrie, 472 Donnithorne, Larry, 429 Donsky, Aaron P., 430 Dooris, Michael J., 712 Dorfman, Lorraine T., 584 Doss, Lawrence M., 10 Douglas, Joel M., 113, 654 Dowell, M., 821 Dowling, Carrie, 699 Droge, David, 523 Dual, Peter A., 431 Duffey, Joseph D., 324 Dunn, John A., Jr., 599 Dutile, Fernand N., 393 Dyckman, A. Ann, 406 Dye, Linda, 33 Dziech, Billie Wright, 655 Eaton, Adrienne E., 568 Eaton, Judith S., 525 Ebbers, Larry H., 147 Eckstein, Rick, 190 Edwards, Donald M., 450 Egedahl, R. D., 755 Elms, Roslyn R., 496 Elton, Lewis, 379 Emery, Alan, 98 Eubanks, Paula, 762 Fairweather, James S., 712 Farr, William D., 488 Farrell, Thomas J., 497 Fasolo, Peter M., 74 Fassett, S., 822 Faulkner, Susan L., 148 Faurot, David J., 869 Fenger, Pim, 41 Fields, T. Windsor, 114 Finkelstein, Martin J., 296 Fisher, Daniel J., 455 Flanagan, L., 823 Flarey, D. L., 824 Fleischman, Steven, 11 Fleming, Donald, 140 Fontenot, Gwen F., 93

Forbes, Malcolm S., Jr., 870 Fortunato, Ray T., 498 Fountain, Ben E., 166 Franke, Ann H., 192 Franklin, Geralyn McClure, 93 Frazier, Patricia, 650 Freedberg, Louis, 473 Fremgen, Bonnie, 94 Friedman, Paul J., 585 Galbraith, John Kenneth, 297 Gale, Robert L., 373 Gallin, Alice, 42 Ganser, Tom. 298, 299 Garcha, Rajinder, 402 Garner, Kathy, 407 Garrett, Rick L., 374 Garron, L. C., 673 George, John, 777 Gilbert, Diane C., 213 Gill, Judith I., 58 Gilliland, Richard, 68 Gilmore, Jeffrey L., 241 Ginsburg, Sigmund G., 499 Givan, David, 185 Glick, Nancy L., 571 Goeres, Ernest R., 326 Goff, Peter, 262 Goodall, Leonard E., 586 Gordon, Michael E., 568 Graf, Lee A., 573 Gragasin, Jojo, 587 Graves, Sherryl Browne, 199 Gray, Mary W., 500 Green, Martin S., 600 Green, Tamara M., 713 Gresham, Alicia Brinev, 93 Griffin, Jean Latz, 787, 788 Groner, Jonathan, 856 Grose, Robert F., 214 Gross, Larry, 526 Grossberg, Lawrence, 527 Grossman, Robert J., 43 Gunderson, M., 171 Gustman, Alan L., 588 Haber, Lawrence J., 557 Hall, Christine, 483 Hamermesh, Daniel S., 619 Hamilton, John W., 12 Hankin, Joseph N., 432 Hannah, K. J., 825 Hannah, Richard L., 501 Harnish, Dorothy, 300

Harper, Loretta F., 659 Harris, Zelema, 69 Hart, William R., 114 Harvey, James, 327 Hauser, Deborah, 734 Hay, James M., 13 Hayashi, Patrick, 70 Hayden, Henry H., 215 Hayhoe, Ruth, 14 Hays, Constance L., 474 Heckelman, David, 115 Heller, Scott, 301 Hemmasi, Masoud, 573 Henderson, Harold, 528 Henderson, Lisa, 529 Henkin, Alan B., 475 Hernandez, Joaquin, Jr., 71 Herscher, Elaine, 700 Heverly, Mary Ann, 44 Hibberd, J. M., 826, 827 Hickey, Kate D., 409 Hickson, Mark, III, 735 Highfill, William C., 378 Hills, Heidi L., 736 Hirshberg, Diane, 263 Hoenack, Stephen A., 714 Hoffman, Richard B., 433 Holland, Dobie, 789, 790, 791 Hollander, T. Edward, 116 Hollowell, David E., 247 Holmes, M., 871 Hopkins, Thomas J., 872 Hopper, Lisa King, 302 Howard, Melanie, 312 Huber, Peter, 857 Hull, McAlister H., Jr., 601 Hults, Patricia, 410 Hurd, Richard W., 476 Hurst, Peter J., 434 Husen, Torsten, 15 Imberman, W., 763 Irvine, George W., 216 Izumi, Ronald, 394 Jaschik, Scott, 72, 375, 737 Jascourt, Hugh D., 389 Jesson, L. E., 660 Jobbins, David, 127 Joel, L., 828 Johnson, Mark A., 624 Johnson, Sandra L., 328, 376 Johnson, W. Roy, 552 Johnsrud, Linda K., 719

Johnston, Bill J., 377 Jonas, Peter M., 443 Jones, Glen A., 383 Jones, Laura Kingsbury, 714 Jones, Robert F., 589 Judson, George, 701 Jung, Loren, 309 Kahn, S., 173 Kalamaras, George, 484 Kaplin, William A., 16 Karim, Ahmad, 558 Karim, Ahmad R., 109, 551 Karle, Deepika, 730 Kavanagh, G., 829 Kazlauskas, Edward J., 303 Kearney, Richard C., 553 Keefe, Janice A., 603 Keefe, Jeffrey H., 568 Kells, Herb R., 242 Kelly, Joseph, 95 Keneally, P., 201 Khan, Anwar N., 590 Killebrew, C., 792 Kindred, Dave, 873 King, Peter, 874 Kinney, Daniel P., 591 Kinsley, James Gordon, 46 Kirby, Doris, 193 Kirk, James J., 715 Kirp, David L., 477 Klein, Waldo C., 243 Knepp, Marilyn G., 435 Koen, Clifford M., 653 Koenig, Allen E., 47 Kogan, Maurice, 48 Kohl, John P., 96 Kohlenberg, Eileen Mieras, 830 Koziara, Karen S., 773 Krallman, John D., 52 Kramer, Lynn, 661 Krasnansky, J. A., 831 Kravitz, R. L., 793, 794, 832 Kroll, Keith, 265 Krompart, Janet, 411 Krotsen, Marsha V., 266 Kuechle, David, 117 Kulis, Stephen, 739 Kurland, Orin M., 97 Kurzweil, Edith, 17 LaCelle-Peterson, Mark W., 296 Lalicker, William B., 485

Lane, Marvin E., 267

Lange, Cynthia J., 502 Langevin, Thomas H., 47 Lapin, Joel D., 152 Laudeman, Max, 557 Lawler, Peter Augustine, 268 Le Bel, L. A., 833 Leake, B., 832 Leatherman, Courtney, 313, 602 LeCroy, Nancy Armes, 153 Leigh, Frederic A., 716 Leiker, Linda, 272 Lengnick-Hall, Mark L., 662 Lentz, Glenda F., 188 Leverington, G., 819 Levernier, William, 625 Lewis, Gregory L., 89 Lewis, Jackie, 189 Liby, Richard, 530 Licata, Christine M., 244 Lieberman, Myron, 118 Liem, Stephen A., 202 Linder, Vincent, 287 Lindsay, Alan, 269 Linke, Russell D., 245 Linn, L., 793 Lipset, Seymour Martin, 531 Little, Doric, 666 Lively, Kit, 270 Livingston-Webber, Joan, 702 Loehr, Peter, 702 Loh, David Y., 717 Lombardi, D., 764 Long, Beverly Whitaker, 251 Longstreth, Catherine, 667 Lopez, Ruben, 61 Lovell, Jonathan B., 603 Lovin, Robin W., 532 Lubans, John, 412 Lucas, Walter, 194 Lucier, Pierre, 246 Luna, Anelia, 102 Lust. John A., 573 MacCormack, Jean F., 345 Macks, Judy, 98 Maechling, Charles, 218 Magner, Denise K., 73, 362, 363, 364, 365, 592, 626, 627, 628, 629, 630 Mahony, David, 18 Main, M. A., 765 Mainous, Arch G., III, 208 Mangan, Katherine S., 271, 314 Mann, Jeffrey A., 74

Maratea, J. M., 795
Marshall, Neil, 437
Martin, Christopher J., 461
Masters, Robert J., 272
Mattila, J. Peter, 176
Maxwell, William E., 303
Maydew, Mary Jo, 333
McAllister, Stephen, 869
McClam, Tricia, 236
McClelland, Ben, 294
McClenney, Kay, 153
McCormick, Brian, 796
McCuen, John, 55
McDermott, E. Patrick, 104
McElrath, Karen, 740
McKinney, Kathleen, 670
McLaughlin, Lori, 766
McLaurin, J. R., 767
McLendon, Sandra F., 451
McMillen, Liz, 334, 533
McNew, Janet, 534
Meacci, William G., 743
Medina, Sue O., 378
Medjuck, Sheva, 19
Meek, Lynn, 49
Mehring, J., 87
Melissaratos, Aris, 273
Mello, Jeffrey A., 99
Mercer, Joyce, 335
Merrifield, Bob, 858
Meyer, Ann, 671
Meyer, Harris, 797, 798
Meyerson, Joel W., 376
Michaeli, Ethan, 703
Middlehumt Paleta 870
Milden Alex N. OS
Miller, Alan N., 96
Miller, Keith T., 452
Miller-Loessi, Karen A., 739
Mims, Nancy Griffin, 741
Minsky, Leonard, 535
Minter, John, 337
Misner, Jerry, 607
Mitchell, Carolyn M., 536
Mitchell, Glenn A., 50
Mitchell, W. Bede, 413
Moisan, Leonard J., 338
Monaghan, Peter, 119
Montefiore, Alan, 20
Montgomery, Joel R., 51
Moody, Marilyn K., 414
Mooney, Carolyn J., 219, 220, 453, 454

Moore, M. V., 174 Moore, Marian, 120 Moore, Nelle, 175 Moriarty, C. Michael, 438 Morrell, Louis R., 593 Morton, Bruce, 413 Morton, Donald, 537 Mudrick, Nancy R., 439 Muffo, John A., 52 Mulhauser, Karen, 672 Munk, Michael, 395 Munoz, Grisel, 275 Murphy, Austin, 875 Murphy, B., 768 Murphy, Charlotte, 53 Murphy, Kevin J., 121 Murray, Judith A., 380 Myers, Ken, 21 Myers, Michael, 75 Nance, Guinevera, 486 Narveson, Robert D., 248 Needham, Robbie Lee, 158 Neff, Charles B., 57 Neff, M. L., 834 Nellis, Deo, 249 Nelson, Carv. 538 Nelson, Nels E., 555 Nemetz, E., 838 Netzle, Stephan, 876 Newman, Jerry M., 455 Newman, Michael, 859 Newson, Janice, 38 Newton, Robert, 441 Nicklin, Julie L., 334, 341, 342, 478 Niessen, Linda C., 799 Niven, D., 673 Noble, John H., Jr., 343 Norris, Jeffrey A., 462 Novack, Janet, 463 Nowell, W. Robert, III, 539 Nuckolls, Karen A., 415 Obiakor, Festus E., 76 O'Brien, Kevin M., 556 O'Brien, Wini M., 100 Oh, James J., 675 O'Hara, Leonard F., 221 O'Keefe, Barbara J., 540 Okerson, Ann, 604 O'Leary, Elizabeth, 476 Olsen, G. W., 755 Olswang, Steven G., 676 Orazem, Peter F., 176

Orlans, Harold, 77 Overlock, Terrence H., Sr., 249 Pacholski, Susan L., 22 Pallarito, K., 769, 770 Palmer, David D., 344 Palmer, Jim, 277 Pancrazio, Sally Bulkley, 222 Park, Dana Ann, 366 Parsons, Michael H., 305 Pascarelli, P., 877 Pastore, Donna L., 743 Penney, Sherry H., 345 Perlman, Daniel H., 223 Perrin, Robert, 367 Persson, Dorothy, 475 Peters, John G., 456 Petersen, Lisa Marie, 878 Peterson, Marvin W., 434 Petronicolos, Loucas, 224 Pewitt, J. Dudley, Jr., 605 Pfeffenberger, Dyne, 557 Pfeffer, Jeffrey, 634 Piland, William E., 55 Pincus, Laura B., 177 Plante, Patricia R., 541 Pogash, Carol, 101 Pollington, Mary, 487 Ponak, A., 123 Poorman, Paul A., 382 Popovich, Paula M., 678 Popovics, Alexander J., 443 Porter-O'Grady, T., 771 Potter, David, 606 Poverny, Linda, 369 Powell, Jack V., 78 Price, Sandra J., 225 Prisk, Dennis, 479 Purdy, Judy B., 438 Rahnama-Moghadam, Mashalah, 558 Rajagopal, Indhu, 488 Rassuli, Ali, 551, 559 Rassuli, Kathleen M., 559 Ratcliff, James L., 160 Rayworth, J. F., 772 Reed, William S., 444 Reibstein, Richard J., 679 Reid, Joseph D., Jr., 560 Reser, David W., 416 Reynolds, A., 835 Reynolds, Gary L., 56 Reynolds, Larry, 464, 561 Rhodes, Terrel L., 562

Richardson, Carol P., 744 Richardson, Peter, 250 Richardson, Russell C., 489 Rickard, Scott T., 178 Riddell, W. C., 171 Ridgely, Julia, 79 Ridley, Dennis R., 637 Rieley, James B., 278 Riesman, David, 57 Rifkind, Lawrence J., 659 Riggs, Donald E., 417 Rinderknecht, Deborah, 418 Ringel, M. J., 800 Risucci, Donald A., 801 Rodriguez, Raul G., 226 Rohrer, Glenn E., 490 Rooney, John Flynn, 860 Rosen, Gerald H., 367 Rosen, Ruth, 645 Rosenfeld, Lawrence B., 251 Ross, Heidi, 745 Roush, Robert E., 802 Rowe, M. P., 673 Rushan, C., 279 Russell, Ron, 699 Russell, Sabin, 837 Russis, Martha, 419 Rutherford, Desmond, 252 Ryan, Ellen, 196 Sacken, Donal M., 397 Sagaria, Mary Ann D., 719 Salwen, Kevin, 465 Salzman, Allen, 162 Saunders, Laura, 58 Savenije, Bas, 347 Schad, Jasper G., 348 Schaffer, Susan M., 349 Scher, J., 879 Schiltz, Michael E., 227, 228 Schmidt, Benno, 542 Schmidt, Edward J., 638 Schoenfeld, Clay, 595 Schratz, Michael, 307 Schreiber, R., 838 Schuneman, Anita P., 416 Schwartz, Charles, 457 Schwartz, Michael, 59, 382 Schwarz, Joshua L., 773 Scott, Joyce A., 308 Scott, Robert A., 80 Scriven, Jolene D., 37 Seagren, Alan T., 210

Segal, J. A., 774 Seibring, Mark A., 608 Shafer, Barbara S., 280 Shaffer, Carol, 239 Shamian, J., 825 Shanker, Albert, 24 Shapiro, Barry E., 563 Shapiro, M. F., 794 Shatman, Steve, 309 Shershin, Michael J., 462 Shils, Edward, 25 Shinn, L. J., 839, 840 Shoemaker, Donna, 350 Shukla, P. K., 124 Shutan, Bruce, 368 Siegel, Deborah, 680 Siegel, Heidi, 163 Siemer, Calvin, 315 Siggins, Jack E., 421 Simerly, Robert, 479 Singh, Manjit K., 747 Skeff, Kelley M., 253 Skolnik, Michael L., 383 Slack, James D., 102 Slotsve, George A., 388 Smeenk, Brian P., 179, 180 Smith, Edwin R., 281 Smith, Graham, 125 Smith, Hoke L., 398 Smith, Robert, 384 Smith, Sammie, 353 Smith, Sharon P., 591 Smith, Teresa L., 181 Smith, Theresa Y., 351 Snyder, Julie K., 635 Solomon, Eric S., 636 Sowell, Thomas, 60 Spear, Martin B., 282 Speer, Tom, 491 Squires, David, 423 Stanley, Douglas L., 203 Steinmeier, Thomas L., 588 Steneck, Nicholas H., 26
Stanley, Douglas L., 203
Stephens, D. J., 775
Stewart, Greg L., 391
Stollak, Matthew J., 357 Stolte-Heiskanen, Veronica, 255
Storoz, C. E., 827
Strossen, Nadine, 27
Sullivan, George M., 681
Sullivan, Richard, 369
Sulzner, George T., 564

Summerville, Richard M., 637 Swan, Peter N., 596 Swan, Wallace, 103 Swank, Deborah R., 880 Swartzman, Leora C., 197 Swoboda, Frank, 466 Tabachnick, Stephen E., 370 Taga, M., 673 Tammelleo, A. D., 841 Tan, David L., 284 Taylor, J. L., 776 Taylor, R. R., 767 Teevan, James J., 503 Temares, M. Lewis, 61 Tetzeli, Rick, 881 Thelin, John R., 544 Thomas, Steven L., 866 Thompson, Dennis F., 229 Thompson, Karen, 352, 492 Thompson, M., 123 Thomson, Susan C., 126 To, Duc-Le, 241 Tollefson, Terrence A., 166 Tompkins, Jane, 577 Torrence, Lois E., 230 Totten, Herman L., 81 Townsend, Barbara K., 711 Trow, Martin, 82 Turner, Mark A., 353 Twale, Darla J., 83, 198 Twombly, Susan B., 62 Uehling, Barbara S., 354 Urbach, Floyd, 256 Utley, Alison, 127 Uvs, L., 842 Valdes, Mario J., 257 van Tonder, S., 843 Verrier, David A., 721 Vivelo, Frank Robert, 445 Vladeck, J. P., 673 Vosti, Curtis, 882 Wallace, David, 777 Walston, Sydney, 607 Wang, C., 673 Wanker, William Paul, 386 Ward, Patricia A., 748 Warner, Linda Sue, 106 Warren, Jonathan, 285 Wartella, Ellen, 546 Wasilewski, Edward J., Jr., 895 Watkins, C. Edward, Jr., 578 Waxman, Merle, 722

Webb-Lupo, Anita, 597 Weeks, J. Devereux, 204 Weidman, John C., 747 Weikum, Sherry K., 176 Weiler, Susan C., 749 Weisel, Martha S., 107 Werner, Katherine Collins, 200 Wharton, Donald P., 428, 446 Whitney, D. Charles, 546 Whitty, Michael, 94 Whooley, John E., 286 Wickens, Barbara, 883 Wild, Lynn A., 300 Wilgoren, Jodi, 480 Will, George F., 884 Williams, Elizabeth A., 687 Williams, James D., 547 Wilson, C. N., 778 Wilson, Kenneth G., 504 Wilson, Robert N., 579 Winchester, Ian, 29 Wing, Steven R., 608 Winkler, Allan M., 310 Wittenbach, Stefanie A., 424 Wood, Diane R., 258 Woodhead, Gregory, 128 Woodhouse, Howard, 30 Wulf, Steve, 885 Wyche, Karen Fraser, 199 Yancey, Paul H., 749 Yarbrough, Larry, 548 Yezer, Anthony M., 609 Yoder, S. K., 824 Young, Beth, 750 Zawacki, B. E., 832 Zeglen, Marie E., 638 Zerbe, W., 123 Zipkowitz, Fay, 426 Zirkel, Perry A., 704

	
AAUP 79, 313, 888	Athletic Coaches 724, 743
AFT 122, 377, 888	Autonomy 50
AHA 768	Baseball Players 866, 870, 872, 873, 877,
AMA 208, 796, 798	880, 884
ANA 824, 828, 834, 835	Beverly California Corp. v NLRB 804
Academic freedom 1-31, 50, 185, 210, 283,	Bilingual Teachers 191
386, 395, 513, 523, 524, 528, 544	Black Militancy 10
Academic Librarians see	Budgeting 295, 317, 326, 330, 332, 341,
Librarians, Academic	337, 343, 347, 351, 355, 435, 443
Academic Rank see	Burnout 265, 578
Faculty Status	Business Faculty 629
Access to Information 417	California Nurses Assoc. 761
Accountability 56, 151, 237, 255, 259, 270,	Canada 13, 14, 19, 133, 171, 179, 180,
273, 274, 367, 371, 380, 381, 385, 392,	185, 197, 276, 317, 359, 380, 383, 385,
410, 414, 415, 436, 443, 445	418, 420, 425, 467, 468, 488, 564, 639,
Accreditation 3, 77, 84, 222, 234, 276, 325,	640, 641, 689, 690, 693-95, 697, 731, 750,
508, 625	755, 772, 779, 780, 781, 794, 797, 807,
Adjunct Faculty see	808, 829, 838, 847-50, 853, 861, 862, 864,
Part-Time Faculty	865, 892
Administration 32-62, 111, 136, 138, 141,	Canadian Association of Univ. Teachers 30
143, 145, 245, 289, 316, 329, 379, 889	Catholic Colleges & Univ. 28, 31, 42, 46,
Administrators 37, 40, 60, 68, 78, 147,	63, 184, 304
178, 196, 313, 377, 400, 434, 478, 504,	Censorship 523, 539
571, 597, 611-614, 618, 626, 634, 637,	Censure 313
719	Certification 786
Affirmative Action 63-84, 323, 508, 535,	Chicanos 191
738	Church Related Colleges 633
African American Colleges 45, 836	Civil Rights 521, 535, 539, 542, 810
African American Faculty 288, 733	Collective Bargaining 108-33, 315, 389,
African Americans 37, 65, 78	391, 476, 492, 550, 554-56, 557, 559, 562,
Age discrimination 340, 107, 580, 581, 596,	564, 627, 629, 638, 754, 757, 765, 766,
750	768, 772, 773, 775, 778, 806, 810, 816,
Aging in Academia 155, 186, 585, 588, 591	823-25, 828, 834, 835, 839-41, 849, 868,
AIDS in the Workplace 85-103	869, 882, 888, 892, 895
Alcoholism Treatment Benefits 357	College Outcomes Assessment 140
Allied Health Occupations 215	College Presidents 33, 35, 42, 43, 46, 47,
Alumni 338	55, 57, 59, 143, 215, 221, 231, 267, 332,
American Acad. of Family Physicians 798	338, 381, 398, 571, 587, 732
American Assoc. of College Registrars &	Committees 33, 73, 234, 372
Admissions Officers 471	Communist College Teachers 395
American Assoc. of Dental Schools 786	Community Colleges 68, 69, 71, 134-67,
American College of Physicians 798	212, 221, 231, 234-35, 240, 244, 263-65,
American Historical Assoc. 73	267, 277, 278, 282, 287, 293, 300, 303,
American Hospital v. NLRB 766	305, 322, 323, 325, 330, 335, 340, 346,
American Society of Internal Medicine 798	374, 409, 427, 430, 432, 436, 442, 445,
Americans with Disabilities Act 1990 100	489, 493, 620, 623, 702, 732, 733, 743,
Arbitration 89, 104-07, 201, 389, 550, 555,	747, 836
557, 558, 653, 702, 753, 780, 788, 790,	Comparable Worth 128, 168-81, 501, 807,
812, 814, 844, 862, 866, 869, 871-73, 876,	808, 817, 838
877, 880, 884, 896	Compensation see
Assoc. for Institutional Research 205, 228	Salaries
Assoc. of Research Libraries 403, 425	Compliance 39, 186, 398, 502

Confidentiality 205, 214, 393, 673	Engineers 855
Conflict Resolution 75, 105, 106, 209, 225,	Engineers, Aerospace 844, 845, 852, 853
246, 312, 723, 803	English Departments 294
Constitutional Law 67, 393	Equal Opportunities 168, 178, 190
Contracts 114, 393, 394, 479, 615, 631,	Ethics 42, 182, 205-33, 386, 397, 400,
761, 777, 812, 815, 833, 845, 888, 895	408, 673, 732, 793, 819, 826, 842
Copayments 108	Evaluation 33, 138, 140, 148, 151, 175,
	221, 234-58, 269, 275, 276, 280-81, 284,
Corporate Support 50	
Corrupt Practices 218	285, 298-99, 302, 306, 307, 313, 390, 410,
Cost Containment 44, 241, 247, 273, 280,	413-15, 422-23, 449, 458, 501, 572, 607,
319, 321, 324, 327, 333, 352, 360, 394,	709, 802
433, 435, 486, 499, 599, 602	Excellence in Education 42, 52, 138, 153,
Cost of Living 559	144, 241, 259-86, 305, 344, 325, 335, 380,
Costs 34, 316, 333, 352, 587, 603, 763	381, 392, 394, 440, 457, 572, 606
Counselors 578	Expenditures 337, 353, 889
Court of Arbitration for Sport 871, 876	FBI 9
Cultural Pluralism see	Faculty 109, 110, 118, 145, 147, 153, 159,
Diversity	221, 222, 287-310, 313, 385, 475, 496,
Curriculum 148, 210, 262, 265, 371, 402,	590
454, 508, 517, 524, 525, 532	Faculty Advisers 722
Deans 62, 243, 339, 571, 786	Faculty Development 253, 263, 264, 276,
Deming Management Method 261	282, 286, 298, 303, 305, 452, 489, 572,
Dental Schools 736, 786	707, 802
Department Heads 236, 390, 424, 607, 711	Faculty Organizations 311-15, 888
Discipline 19, 67, 182, 393, 675, 803	Faculty Publishing 219, 220, 243, 250, 290,
_	291, 292, 721, 735, 802
Discrimination 89, 187-99, 210, 393, 396,	Faculty Recruitment 81, 297, 305, 503,
717	•
Discrimination Against AIDS Virus Carriers	743, 749
89, 94-96, 100	Faculty Status 125, 187, 197, 199, 207,
Dismissal 183-86, 603	243, 290, 292, 295, 340, 411, 413, 415,
Dissent 535, 542	425, 447, 479, 615, 619-22, 627, 628, 631,
Diversity 63, 66, 68, 71, 76, 77, 80, 83, 84,	632, 635, 638, 706, 712, 714, 720, 726,
188, 283, 403, 415, 431, 436, 508, 515,	738, 739, 747, 802
525, 532, 535, 541, 548, 619	Faculty Workload 265, 290, 295, 302, 306,
Donors 339	310, 352, 453, 454, 485, 488, 577, 579,
Drug Abuse Treatment Benefits 357	623, 714, 721
Drug Testing 200-04	Federal Aid 213, 317
Dual Career Family 725, 749	Federal Government 324
Due Process 219, 220, 676	Federal Regulation 125, 213, 394, 398,
Early Retirement see	502, 582
Retirement, Early	Feminism 745
Educational History 49, 125, 141, 288, 317,	Financial Audits 328
437, 441, 515, 531	Financial Exigency 116, 151, 320, 324,
Educational Malpractice 207	325, 329, 330, 341, 342, 347-49, 355, 433,
Educational Quality see	599, 600-02
Excellence in Education	Financial Problems 279, 334, 345, 354,
Employee Assistance Plans 357, 366, 369	376, 394, 605, 606
Employment Contracts 107	Financial Support 142, 145, 274, 380
Employment Practices 497, 498, 500, 501,	Fiscal Issues 156, 157, 167, 207, 316-55,
	392, 440, 442, 734
504, 525 Endowment Funds 334, 350	Flexible Working Hours 425
Endowment Funds 334, 350	Football Diagres 873 874

Football Players 873, 874

Freedom of Religion 12	Labor Contracts see
Freedom of Speech 1, 4, 7, 11, 12, 16, 67,	Contracts
393, 506, 508, 514, 519, 522, 523, 526,	Labor Disputes 387
535, 536, 539, 542	Labor Negotiations 551, 691, 692, 696, 698,
Fringe Benefits 101, 353, 356-70, 479,	752, 787, 789, 815, 833, 845, 852
486, 490, 494, 573, 600, 603, 619, 623,	Labor Turnover 308, 634, 743
751, 808, 817, 818, 833, 838	Labor Unions see
Fund Raising 196, 229, 338, 339	Unions
	Laboratory Personnel 756, 784, 792, 795,
Futures (of Society) 144, 152, 324, 376, 401, 432	800
Governance 18, 33, 42, 47, 72, 145, 149,	Land Grant Universities 51
166, 193, 223, 274, 371-386, 394, 444,	Latinos 191
475, 525, 672, 827	Law Faculty 21
Governing Boards 59, 142, 231, 234, 332,	Lawyers 748, 856, 857, 858, 860
338, 346, 702	Leadership 35, 40, 46, 51, 61, 68, 78, 111,
Government Employees see	137, 138, 147, 215, 223, 231, 252, 286,
Public Sector	378, 379, 381, 384, 385, 405, 446, 509,
Government Liability 163	732, 741, 786
Graduate Medical Students 793	Leaves of Absence 359
Graduate Teaching Assistants 207, 469,	Legal Issues 39, 67, 100, 216, 392-398,
470, 472-74, 477, 480, 485	539, 596, 644, 647, 649, 679, 702
Grants 533	Legal Responsibility 186, 398, 666
Grievances 106, 387-91, 550, 568, 642,	Legislation 67, 97, 193, 195, 203, 310, 392,
660, 662, 673, 687, 751, 764, 774, 785,	396, 463, 500, 564, 580, 581, 641, 642,
800, 803, 809, 820, 821, 833, 887, 896	648, 654, 660, 664, 688, 724, 751, 754,
HMOs 369	758, 759, 765, 768, 774, 775, 782, 805,
Hate Speech 536, 538	810, 820, 821, 826, 841, 871, 888
Health Insurance 359, 360, 364, 582, 583	Lehnert v. Ferris Faculty 315
Hockey Players 861-65, 867, 868, 875, 878,	Librarians, Academic 232, 298, 299, 311,
879, 881, 883, 885	342, 348, 378, 399-426, 447, 495, 604,
Hospital Administrators 762	633, 638
Hospital Personnel 361, 757-778	Librarians, Law 407
Incentives 248, 448, 451	Libraries, Medical 420
	Libraries, Research 420, 425, 638
Indians of North America 164	Library Administration 405, 412, 413, 415,
Information Technology 54, 401	•
Institutional Autonomy 380, 384, 509	417, 424, 495
Institutional Mission 145, 152, 274, 278,	Library Associations 311, 401, 403
281, 305, 327, 427, 433, 440, 446, 541,	Library Schools 81
601	Library Technicians 406
Institutional Research 209, 225, 226, 227,	Licensing Examinations (Professional) 786
228, 284	Litigation 72, 101, 115, 163, 184, 193, 204,
Instructional Effectiveness 287, 448, 504	224, 393, 397, 539, 596, 642, 666, 757,
Intellectual Freedom 508, 519, 521, 533,	766, 804, 860, 871
535, 541, 542	Lobbying 320, 382
Intellectual Property 220, 397	Long Range Planning 52, 58, 142, 144, 152,
Job Satisfaction 271, 293, 306, 487, 503,	267, 274, 326, 332, 345, 372, 379, 392,
565, 567, 569-71, 573, 576-79, 584, 725,	399, 405, 417, 427-446, 601, 731
800	Long Term Health Care Insurance 356
Job Sharing 425	Major League Baseball Players Assoc. 882,
Journalists 846, 847, 848, 849, 850, 851,	884

857, 859

Mandatory Retirement see
Retirement, Mandatory
Mediation 551, 555, 753, 788, 790, 812,
844, 866, 873, 876, 880, 884
Medical Personnel 762, 766
Medical School Faculty 187, 208, 253, 585,
589, 636, 727, 736, 799, 801, 802
Mental Health Benefits 357, 369
Mentors 83, 298, 299, 415, 705, 707, 715,
722, 736, 744, 746
Merit Pay 251, 447-458
Mexican Americans 191
Middle States Association 84
Minority Faculty 187, 576
Minority Groups 63, 64, 67, 68, 69, 70, 76,
78, 79, 83, 147, 178, 191, 196, 199, 295,
403, 431, 508, 524, 614, 719, 722, 799,
889 Mission Statements 158, 278, 281, 430,
442
Multicampus Colleges 49, 329, 384
Multicultural Education 17, 24, 65, 76,
155, 283, 325, 431, 508, 515, 532, 544,
548
NEA 122, 377, 888
NLRB 459-466, 757, 804, 805, 822, 837,
839, 840, 856
National Basketball Players Assoc. 882
National Council of Univ. Research
Administrators 32
National Football League 873, 882 National Health Programs 772
National Health Programs 772 National Hockey League 863, 868, 878,
879, 881, 882, 885
National Hockey League Players Assoc. 861,
862, 864, 865, 867, 875
National Union of Hospital and Health Care
Employees 777
Negotiation Impasses 117, 126, 554
Non-Faculty 467-480
Nontenured Faculty 290, 296, 449, 481,
706, 711, 714, 720, 721
Nurse Administrators 782, 816, 824
Nurse Anesthetists 822, 833
Nurses 803-843
Nursing Faculty 817, 821, 830, 836 Nursing Homes 753, 754, 770
Nursing Homes 753, 754, 770
Nursing Organizations 808 Occupational Hazards 97, 101, 783, 813
Office and Professional International
Employees Union 761
Employees officer 101

```
Older Workers Benefits Protection Act 1986
 596
PPOs 369
Paraprofessional Personnel 405, 406
Participatory Management 466, 475
Part-Time Faculty 264, 294, 330, 352, 449,
  481-93, 497, 620, 623, 729, 734
Part-Time Librarians 425
Pay Equity see
  Comparable Worth
Peer Counseling 105
Peer Evaluation 236, 238, 254, 256
Pension Plans 358, 362, 363, 365, 882
Performance 458, 567
Performance Indicators 245, 246, 255
Personnel Administration 58, 90, 252, 435,
  452, 494-504, 575, 596, 599, 600, 605,
  608, 624
Personnel Policy 92, 96, 352, 359, 449,
  500, 508, 525, 586, 638
Personnel Selection 57, 198, 504, 526
Physicians 361, 727, 752, 779, 780, 781,
  785, 787-91, 794, 796, 797
Physicians Associations 781
Plagiarism 206, 219, 220, 222
Political Correctness 1, 7, 17, 60, 505-548,
  737
Politics of Education 345, 382, 384, 386,
   429, 437, 491, 527, 540, 544, 546, 606,
   607
 Privacy 101, 203, 415
 Private Colleges 275, 331, 340, 452, 587,
   588, 599
 Productivity 44, 114, 151, 241, 243, 247,
  260, 269, 279, 289-92, 302, 316, 319, 333,
  343, 412, 433, 435, 607, 712, 735, 802,
  830
 Professional Associations 32, 40, 73, 134,
   137, 141, 147, 188, 205, 208, 214, 219,
   228, 230, 313, 377, 453, 471, 736, 786,
   799
 Promotion 33, 190, 197, 199, 243, 256,
   265, 291, 297, 424, 449, 450, 456, 457,
   481, 483, 566, 733, 747, 748
 Public Colleges 275, 320, 331, 340, 343,
   375, 381, 383, 428, 436, 587, 599, 600,
   623, 889
 Public Sector 103, 118, 176, 204, 391,
   549-564, 573, 895
 Publish or Perish Issue 237, 290, 454, 710,
   713, 714, 720, 721
```

Quality Circles 464, 466 Quality Control 271, 272, 280, 333, 435, 605, 606 Quality of Worklife 111, 296, 565-579, 718 Racial Discrimination 10, 65-67, 70, 75, 196, 199, 519, 614 Recruitment 34, 57, 62, 64, 65, 80, 265, 304, 401, 403, 494, 498, 566, 576, 707 Research 206, 216, 218, 250, 438, 598, 802 Research Administration 32 Research Committees 41, 48 Research Universities 50, 213, 290, 343, 448, 450, 456, 496, 706, 712 Researchers 205, 213, 222, 226, 230, 286 Resignation 59, 209 Resource Allocation 34, 51, 246, 289, 295, 321, 322, 329, 330, 337, 347, 351, 355, 433, 435, 436, 438, 443, 599, 605, 607 Retirement 55, 59, 265, 305, 580-597 Retirement Benefits 359, 360, 367, 582, 588, 612 Retirement, Early 499, 588, 589, 592, 596 Retirement, Mandatory 186, 580, 581, 585, 588, 590, 591, 594 Retrenchment 151, 155, 270, 310, 319-21, 324-27, 329, 335, 341, 342, 344, 345, 347-49, 354, 355, 392, 394, 417, 499, 592, 598-609, 626, 734 Rewards 248, 448, 450, 451, 454, 456, 457 Salaries 114, 120, 125, 127, 149, 150, 156, 297, 311, 337, 340, 361, 416, 420, 421, 426, 457, 458, 479, 482, 485, 494, 570, 573, 587, 610-38, 706, 729, 747, 751, 808, 817, 818, 833, 838, 862, 869, 872, 874, 877, 880, 882, 889 Salary Wage Differentials 110, 168, 175, 178, 181, 197, 308, 318, 352, 367, 452, 454, 492, 501, 600, 740, 799 Scientists 206, 213 Search Committees 57, 62 Sex Differences 188, 295, 503, 619 Sex Discrimination 64, 73, 168, 170, 176, 190, 191, 193, 194, 197-99, 408, 614, 639-41, 648, 653, 654, 662, 664, 671, 675, 678, 688, 724, 726, 746 Sexual Harassment 58, 79, 192, 195, 394, 519, 639-88, 746, 774, 785, 821 Small Colleges 471 Society of Research Administrators 32 Sports Team Owners 873, 884 Staff Utilization 34, 247, 302, 417, 435, 478, 494

State Aid 150, 320, 329, 330, 335, 345, 355, 598 State Boards of Education 166, 381 State Colleges 374, 382, 637, 638 State Departments of Education 436 State Government 437 State Programs 141, 598 State Universities 51, 65, 70, 147, 295, 318, 329, 447, 457, 501, 613, 624 Strikes 129, 130, 131, 467, 468-70, 472-74, 689-704, 752, 755, 759-61, 779, 781, 787, 789-91, 793, 794, 797, 805, 811, 815, 819, 826, 832, 841-43, 845-48, 850-53, 855, 859, 861, 863-65, 867, 868, 875, 878, 879, 881, 883, 885, 888 Student Evaluation of Teacher Performance 140, 248, 253, 254, 257, 537, 591 Student Personnel Service 321 Substance Abuse 369 Supreme Court Decisions 461 TIAA-CREF 356, 358, 362, 363, 365, 367, 587, 612 TQM see Total Quality Management Teacher Supply and Demand 309 Tenure 22, 125, 191, 207, 256, 292, 294, 297, 311, 326, 385, 415, 450, 456, 479, 503, 565, 578, 581, 619, 638, 705-22, 740 Tenured Faculty 183, 186, 244, 290, 566, 591, 714, 733, 747 Title IX Education Amendment 724 Total Quality Management 44, 52, 56, 158, 260, 267, 271, 272, 273, 278, 417, 572 Trends 325, 335, 340, 427, 517, 518, 526, 541, 587, 598, 621, 767, 778, 889, 890 Trustees 59, 223, 338, 672, 702 Trustees Amendments Title IX 193 Unions 82, 87, 107, 108, 110, 112, 113, 119, 120, 122, 128, 288, 311, 312, 314 315, 357, 377, 388, 419, 447, 460, 461 463, 467, 477, 480, 549, 551, 552, 560, 568, 747, 753, 754, 756-58, 762-64, 766, 767, 769-71, 775, 776, 778, 782-84, 787, 792, 795, 806, 812-14, 816, 818, 822, 827, 829, 831, 837, 844, 846, 855, 858, 860, 888, 894, 895 Univ. of Ill. Board of Trustees v. Illinois Educational Labor Relations Board 115 Welter v. Seton Hall Univ. 184 Whistle Blowing 39 Women 68, 83, 178, 196, 587, 800

Women Administrators 198, 587, 723, 727, 732, 741, 742, 748

Women Dentists 799

Women Faculty 80, 187, 191, 192, 198, 199, 288, 290, 296, 301, 306, 492, 576, 714, 721, 723-50

Women Librarians 408

Womens Athletics 724

X-Ray Technicians 855

PART V ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

AAA - American Arbitration Association

AAHE - American Association for Higher Education
AAJC - American Association of Junior Colleges
AARN - Alberta Association of Registered Nurses
AAUP - American Association of University Professors

ABA - American Bar Association

ACE - American Council on Education
ACRL - Association of College & Research Libraries

AFGE - Association of College & Research Libraries
- American Federation of Government Employees

AFL-CIO - American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations
- American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees

AFT - American Federation of Teachers

AGB - American Governing Board of Colleges and Universities

AHA - American Hospital Association ALA - American Library Association

ALMA - Association of Labor Mediation Agencies

AMA - American Medical Association ANA - American Nurses Association

AORN - Association of Operating Room Nurses
ARL - Association of Research Libraries

AUCC - Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada

BCTF - British Columbia Teachers Federation

BLS - Bureau of Labor Statistics BNA - Bureau of National Affairs

CAUT - Canadian Association of University Teachers
CCHE - Carnegie Commission on Higher Education

CPI - Consumer Price Index CSC - Civil Service Commission

ECS - Education Commission of the States

EEOC - Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

ERB - Employment Relations Board (Preceded by state's initials)

ERIC - Educational Resource Information Center

FEP - Fair Employment Practice
FLRC - Federal Labor Relations Co

FLRC - Federal Labor Relations Council FMCS - Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service

GERR - Government Employee Relations Report

LA - Labor Arbitration and Dispute Settlements (BNA)
- Labor Agreement Information Retrieval System (CSC)

LMRA - Labor Management Relations Act
LMRS - Labor Management Relations Service
LRR - Labor Relations Reporter (BNA)
NAA - National Academy of Arbitrators

NACUA - National Association of College and University Attorneys

NACUBO - National Association of College and University Business Officers

NBER - National Bureau of Economic Research NCAA - National Collegiate Athletic Association

NCSCBHEP - National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education

and the Professions

NEA - National Education Association
NLRA - National Labor Relations Act
NLRB - National Labor Relations Board
OER - Office of Employee Relations

ACRONYMS & ABBREVIATIONS

OFCC	- Office of Federal Contract Compliance
OPEIU	- Office and Professional Employees International Union
OSHA	 Occupational Safety and Health Administration
PERB	- Public Employment Relations Board
PERC	- Public Employment Relations Commission
SFLRP	- Society of Federal Labor Relations Professionals
SPIDR	- Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution
UFCT	- United Federation of College Teachers
UFT	- United Federation of Teachers

NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING IN HIGHER EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSIONS PUBLICATIONS, 1973 - 1993

PROCEEDINGS

Unions and Management: Working Our Way Out of Fiscal Stress. Twenty-First Ann. Conf., 1993 The Impact of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: A 20 Year Retrospective. Twentieth Ann. Conf., 1992. Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: Leadership in Uncertain Times. Nineteenth Ann. Conf., 1991 Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: The 1990's. Eighteenth Ann. Conf., 1990 Power Relationships on the Unionized Campus. Seventeenth Ann. Conf., 1989 Collective Bargaining and the Economic Condition of Higher Education. Sixteenth Ann. Conf., 1988 The Faculty Life Cycle: A Legal Perspective. Fifteenth Ann. Conf., 1987 The Unionized Professoriate: A Discriminating Appraisal. Fourteenth Ann. Conf., 1986 Unionization and Academic Excellence. Thirteenth Ann. Conf., 1985 Structural Reform in Higher Education Collective Bargaining. Twelfth Ann. Conf., 1984 Collective Bargaining in a Period of Retrenchment. Eleventh Ann. Conf., 1983 Campus Bargaining at the Crossroads. Tenth Ann. Conf., 1982 The Legal and Economic Status of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education. Ninth Ann. Conf., 1981 Campus Bargaining in the Eighties. Eighth Ann. Conf., 1980 Landmarks in Collective Bargaining in Higher Education. Seventh Ann. Conf., 1979 The Uniqueness of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education. Sixth Ann. Conf., 1978 Collective Bargaining and the Future of Higher Education. Fifth Ann. Conf., 1977 Collective Bargaining in Higher Education. First - Fourth Ann. Confs., 1973-1976

BIBLIOGRAPHIES

Vols. 2, 4-21 (Vols. 1 & 3 Out of Print)

NEWSLETTERS

Collective Bargaining in Higher Education: Analysis of Issues (4 issues/year)

DIRECTORIES

Directory of Faculty Contracts and Bargaining Agents in Institutions of Higher Education (Annual) 1975-1993 Directory of Non-Faculty Bargaining Agents in Institutions of Higher Education, 1991

BOOKS AND MONOGRAPHS

Donovan, Mary. Sex Discrimination in Higher Education and the Professions: An Annotated Bibliography, 1989.

Kaminker, Dan. Professional Staff Congress Review of Arbitrations and Digest of Selected Related Issue, 1984

Douglas, Joel M. and M. Garfin. Contract Development in Higher Education Faculty Collective Bargaining, 1980

Douglas, Joel M., Loren A. Krause and Leonard Winogora. Workload and Productivity Bargaining in Higher Education, Monograph No. 3, 1980

To order publications contact the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining in Higher Education and the Professions, Baruch College 17 Lexington Ave., Box 322, New York, NY 10010. Telephone: (212)387-1510 Fax: (212)387-1516.

